
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday June 29, 2020 

5:00 P.M . 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 
(Followed by Budget Approval Meeting) 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 14.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 007, PARCELS 002.04, 002 .05 LOCATED AT HICKORY CREEK RD ., LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38 .1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 

AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 

056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1) General Public Comments on Zoning Resolutions 

2) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

3) Roll Call 

4) Adoption of the June 29, 2020 Commission Agenda 

S) Reading and Acceptance of the June 01, 2020 Commission Meeting Minutes 



6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director- Jim Jenkins 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 14.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 007, PARCELS 002 .04, 002 .05 LOCATED AT HICKORY CREEK RD., LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38 .1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 

AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 

056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

7) Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Public Libraries Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

D. Highway Department Fund 131 

E. General Purpose School 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

G. General Purpose School Fund 171 

H. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

8) Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Notaries & Bonds 

Maria D. Almanza, Amber Nicole Bennett, Karen Clabough, Garell Foshee, 

Timothy L. Grindstaff, Mindee L. Marshall, Richard A. Proffitt Sr., William Blake Stapelton, 

Jessica Stepp, Teresa Michelle Wilson 

9) Adjournment 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday June 29, 2020 
5:00 P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Budget Approval Meeting 

1) General Public Comments on 2021 Budget 

2) Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon 
County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations for the 
Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
for the Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to Non
Profit Organizations Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2020 
and Ending June 30, 2021 

3) Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission 

Commission Minutes 

June 01, 2020 



(1) Opening of 

Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agenda 

Adoption 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday, June 1, 2020 

Courthouse Annex Building 
GP.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of June 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Matthew Tinker opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge 

of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 

Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts and Budgets, 

Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk Tammie Wampler. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the June 01, 2020 Agenda be adopted. Commissioner Shaver 

made the motion to adopt the agenda with the following items added to the agenda: 

Mayor Bradshaw - Employee Health Insurance Benefits 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair - (2 grants) Consideration of approval of 

application I acceptance of a$ 49,100 FY 20-21 Litter and Trash Collection Grant from TDOT, 

no matching funds. 

Consideration of approval of application I acceptance of a Technology Grant for Loudon 

Library; required 50% matching funds provided from Loudon Library Sub fund 

Commission Kelly Brewster - Courthouse Committee formed and approved at the March 2, 

2020 commission meeting to be dissolved by vote of county commission 

Commissioner Meers - Under Item# 7 of Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair's 

section (Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolution to Revise Loudon County's 

Allocation of Expenses as Indicated in the lnterlocal Governmental Agreement supporting the 

Loudon County Economic Development Agency) Commissioner Meers asked that commission 

withdraw the recommendation, fund and work with EDA this year. Commissioner Shaver 

opposed the removal of the agenda item# 7 and asked that it be left on the agenda and for 

discussion to take place at the meeting tonight and a vote on the item . 

Commissioner Shaver - 150 Year Anniversary Committee burnt lumber & iron being requested 

from courthouse that burned. Commissioner Brewster had spoken to the contractor, she 

stated and was told that it would go to the land fill and that they do not care who gets the 

lumber. If the 150 Year Anniversary Committee is going to try to get the lumber and iron then 

the contractor has requested a letter from the Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey or County 

Commission. Commissioner Meers stated that he had spoken with Ruth McQueen and that 

the lumber can be put on her property. Commissioner Brewster stated that the contractor said 

that he would move the lumber to Bo Carey's store so it could be worked on. Commissioner 

Shaver request that a vote be made to give the 150 Anniversary Committee the lumber. Mayor 

Bradshaw stated that once the county requested the lumber and iron be set aside it became 



(4) Minutes 

Approved 

(5) General Public 

Comments 

(6) Allocation to 

revise expenses in 

lnterlocal 

Governmental 

Agreement 

supporting Loudon 

County EDA 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 2 

property of the county. He suggests that Commission vote to give it back to the contractor. 

Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion to adopt the agenda with the items listed 

added. 

Upon voice vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the April 6, 2020 Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept and approve the minutes. Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1. Pat Hunter - Employee Health Insurance Benefits I Annual Premium I Work at 

Home Policy 

2. Loudon City Mayor Jeff Harris - Against Reducing Funding For EDA 

3. Eddie Simpson - Encourage continued effort for EDA 

4. Lenoir City Mayor Tony Aikens- Support for EDA 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the General Public Comments. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen moved item# 7 under Director of Accounts & Budgets -

Tracy Blairs items to follow the General Public Comments. 

The budget recommendation for item# 7 is consideration for the recommendation to approve 

Resolution to Revise Loudon County's Allocation of Expenses as indicated in the lnterlocal 

Governmental Agreement supporting the Loudon County Economic Development Agency. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion to leave the funding as is in the amount of the $ 162,54S. 

He also requested that the agreement be reviewed by the Economic Development Board and 

the parties to the agreement every three to five years. Commissioner Tinker seconded the 

motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE : 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff (7) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver, Waller and Brewster (3) 

The motion PASSED 7 /3 . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to amend the previous motion and to send a letter 

stating in two years we pay 1/3 (not 1/3 of cost) which is a fixed amount of$ 78,638. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE : 

Satterfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (5) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Hurley, Tinker, Whitfield, Duff, Meers (5) 

The motion FAILED 5/5. 



(7) Boards & 

Committees I 
TCCA Legislative 

Committee 

(8) Election 

Commission Travel 

Trailer 

(9) Employee 

Health Insurance 

Benefits Package 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 3 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to amend the previous motion to send a letter to the 

EDA board to have negotiations and discuss a 1/3 split and to have this resolved within two 

years. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE : 

Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (4) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Meers, Hurley (6) 

The motion FAILED 4/6. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to get legal advice from our county attorney and 

table this until we receive the legal advisement. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE : 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Tinker (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Meers, Hurley (2) 

The motion PASSED 8/2 . 

Mayor Bradshaw presented his recommendation to keep the current representatives 

Commissioner Hurley and Commissioner Duff on the TCCA Legislative Committee . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to recommend Commissioner Duff for the TCCA 

Legislative Committee. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to spend$ 6174.80 from capital projects fund for a travel 

trailer for the Election Commission . Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented his recommendation for the Employee Health Insurance Benefits 

Package for 2021. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the package and 

Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (10} 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 



(10) Marine 

Rescue Team/ 

Kelli Branam 

(ll) 2020 

Delegation 

Resolution IDB 

Project Strength 

(12) Multi Year 

Copier Contracts: 

Lenoir City library, 

Employee 

Benefits, Mayor's 

Office 

(13) Multi Year 

Mail Machine 

Lease: General 

Sessions Court 

(14) 90 day 

Moratorium 

Multi-Family 

Construction 

Extension 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 4 

Mayor Bradshaw wanted to compliment and thank the Marine Rescue Team and Kelli Branam 

over the last two weeks for their service to the county and the efforts of the departments for a 

drowning and two boat fires they responded to. Kelli Branam has had a "trial by fire" her first 

two week as the EMA Director. Mayor Bradshaw asked that if you see Kelli or the Marine 

Rescue Team to congratulate them for a job well done. 

Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls presented to commission the Loudon County 

2020 delegation resolution to Loudon County IDB Project Strength. Commissioner Tinker made 

a motion to accept the resolution and Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver, Cullen (2) 

The motion PASSED 8/2. 

Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey requested approval for multi-year copier contracts for the 

Lenoir City Library, Employee Benefits and Loudon Mayors Office. Commissioner Waller made 

a motion to accept the request and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff {10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey requested approval for a multi-year mail machine lease for 

General Sessions Court. Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the request and 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Shaver requested consideration for an extension of a 90 day moratorium on 

multi-family construction while the Planning Commission is working out the details and 

verbiage in their agreement. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 



(15) Beams I Iron 

for 150 Year 

Anniversary 

Committee 

(16) Dissolve 

Oversight of 

Courthouse 

Construction 

Committee 

(17) Budget 

Recommendation: 

Animal Shelter 

(18) Budget 

Recommendation : 

TCR5 Employer 

Contribution 2020 

(19) Budget 

Recommendation: 

Grants/ Juvenile 

Justice Grant, 

DOE Grant, DGA 

Grant - Health 

Department, 

Public Assistance 

FEMAGRANT 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 5 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to give the wood beams and iron back to Johnson and 

Gaylon from the courthouse construction site so that they may give them to the Loudon 

County 150 Year Anniversary Committee. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to dissolve the Committee for Oversight of the 

Courthouse Construction that was formed and voted on at the March 2, 2020 County 

Commission Meeting. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motiori PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented commission with the following two 

recommendations regarding the Animal Shelter: 

1) Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution to accept donations in the 

amount of$ 18, 697 and two gift cards in the amounts of$ 25 and $ 500 for the Animal 

Shelter 

2) Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution accepting a monetary 

bequest for the benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the recommendations and Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver,_ Waller (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair made a budget recommendation to 

commission for the consideration of recommendation to acknowledge the new TCRS employer 

contribution rate effective July l, 2020. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission consideration of 

recommendation to approve application/ acceptance of the following grants, no matching 

funds: 

(A) $ 1500 Juvenile Justice Grant (FY 2021) 

(B) $ 16,000 DOE Grant (FY 2021) 

(C) $ 444,200 DGA Grant for wages & benefits of Health Dept. Employees (FY 2021) 

(D) Public Assistance FEMA Grant for reimbursement of expenses related to COVID 

mitigation 



(19) Budget 

Recommendation: 
Grants (Cont.)/ 

CARES ACT

November 

Elections, CARES 

ACT-Public 

Libraries 

(20) Statutory 

Bond for Director 

of Accounts & 

Budgets 

(21) Budget 

Recommendation· 

Revise Agreement 

Between Loudon 

County & City of 

Loudon for the 

Provision of 

Planning Support 

Services 

(22) Budget 

Recommendation: 

Working from 

Policy 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 6 

(E) $ 54,265 CARES Act for direct purchase or reimbursement of expenses for August & 

November elections because of Coronavirus (Division of Elections) 

(F) Up to$ 20,000 each CARES Act for Public Libraries (TN State Library & Archives) 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests consideration of recommendation to 

approve a statutory bond for Director of Accounts and Budgets in the amount of$ 100,000. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation and Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests consideration of recommendation to 

approve Resolution to Revise the Agreement between Loudon County and the city of Loudon 

for the Provision of Planning Support Services. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. Commissioner Brewster 

amended the recommendation from$ 50,000 to$ 85,000 to be paid in quarterly installments. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests consideration of approval of Work 

from Home Policy for department heads reporting directly to the Mayor. 

Commissioner Hurley made the motion to accept the recommendation and Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 



(23) Budget 

Recommendations: 

Funds 101, 

131,141,142,143 

& 177 

(24) Budget 

Recommendation: 

$ 49,100 FY 20-21 

Litter& Trash 

Collection Grant 

from TOOT 

(25) Budget 

Recommendation: 

Technology Grant 

- Loudon Library 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 7 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests consideration of recommendation to 

approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Highway Department Fund 131 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

E. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

F. Education Capital Projects Fund 177-AFAT (BOE request to utilize$ 800,000 for 

capital improvements) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation and Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest Statement 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests consideration of approval of 

application of a $ 49,100 FY 20-21 Litter and Trash Collection Grant from TOOT, no matching 

funds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation and Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair requests consideration of approval of 

application of a Technology Grant for Loudon Library; required 50% matching funds provided 

from Loudon Library Subfund. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the recommendation and Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 



(26) Distribution of 

Monthly Reports 

(27) Notaries & 

Bonds 

(28) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 01, 2020, Page 8 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair requests that the record reflects the 

distribution of the following reports: 

A. Summary Financial Report - May 2020 

B. Report on Debt Obligation 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to approve 

the following notaries and bonds: 

Carolyn Marie Alexander, Amy Bennett, Joseph Allen Cash, Susan Simpson Clendenen, 
Michelle Coffman, Cynthia C. Duggan, Cara Ford, Jacqueline Hampton, Shari Lynn Hitson, 
Brandi J. Johnson, John R. Newman Jr., Matthew D. Olako, Rene Pena, Deborah Sanes, 
Angela Marie Spence, Timmy L. Tallent, Kimberly Gayle Thomas, Jacqueline E. Trice, 
Kimberly Anne Turner, Melissa Walden, Nikki Nicole Watkins 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

seconded by Commissioner Waller the June 01, 2020 County Commission Meeting 

stand adjourned at 8:20 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 062920-

Rezoning Resolution 

14.4 Acres from R-1, Suburban 
Residential District to R-1 Suburban 

Residential District with PUD Overlay 

Located at Hickory Creek Road 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 14.4 
ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 

SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCELS 002.04, 002.05 LOCATED AT HICKORY 
CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE 

. DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on May 27, 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at Hickory Creek Rd. situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, 
Parcels 00~ . 04, and 002.05 be rezoned from R-1, Suburban Residential District to R-1, Suburban 
Residential District with Planned Unit. Development (PUD) overlay 2.5 units per acre, as shown on 
the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 9 

DISAPPROVED: __ o __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: ,5-~g'·~~ 



RESOLUTION NO.------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 14.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PUD OVERLAY REFERENCED 

BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCELS 002.04 & 002.05 LOCATED AT HICKORY CREEK 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

·,_ 
" ·., 

; ..... 

"\,"·, 

', 

/ 
/ 

,/ 
.... r 

·' ,, 
./ 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 062920-

Rezoning Resolution 

38.1 Acres From A-2, Rural Residential 
District to A-1, Agriculture-Forestry 

District with T-1 Overlay 

Located at 5378 Steekee Creek Road 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, 

AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEKEE 

CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on May 27. 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 5378 Steekee Creek Rd. situated in the 41h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
056, Parcel 181.00 be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District to A-1, Agriculture-Forestry 
District with T-1, Telecommunications overlay as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration 
being part ofthis Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 9 

DISAPPROVED: __ o __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 5 .. ,;).g - .d-Dd...--o 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES- FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH T-1 , 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS OVERLAY REFERENCED 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 181.00 LOCATED AT 5378 STEEK.EE CREEK., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



(Letterhead of the County) 

Date: 

Fiscal Strength and Efficient Government Fiscal Confirmation Letter 
ThreeStar Program requirements 

This document confirms that ______ County has taken the following actions in accordance with 
the requirements of the ThreeStar Program: 

The county mayor has reviewed with the county commission at an official meeting the county ' s debt 
management policy that is currently on file with the Comptroller of the Treasury Office. The purpose 
of this requirement is to ensure that local elected officials are aware and knowledgeable of the 
county's debt management policy. 
The county mayor and county commission acknowledge that an annual cash flow forecast must be 
prepared and submitted to the Comptroller prior to issuance of debt. The purpose of this requirement 
is to ensure elected officials are aware that prior to the issuance of debt the county must go through 
the process of assessing the county ' s cash flow. This is done to evaluate the county's finances and 
confirm that sufficient revenues are available to cover additional debt service associated with the 
proposed issuance of debt. 
The county mayor and county commission acknowledge that all county offices are required to have 
documented system of internal controls (TCA Section 9-18- I 02). 

Debt Management Policy 
This is an acknowledgement that the Debt Management Policy of County is on file 
with the Office of the Comptroller of the Treasury and was reviewed with the members of the 
_______ County Commission present at the meeting held on the_ day of __ _ 

D Minutes of this meeting have been included as documentation of this agenda item. 

Annual Cash Flow Forecast 
This is an acknowledgement that prior to the issuance of debt an annual cash flow forecast was prepared 
for the appropriate fund and submitted to the Comptroller's office and was reviewed with the members of 
the County Commission present at the meeting held on the_ day of __ _ 

D Minutes of this meeting have been included as documentation of this agenda item. 

Confirmation of Documented Internal Controls Requirement 
This is an acknowledgement that County Commission understands that all county 
offices are required to develop a documented system of internal control for all offices, funds, and 
departments under the authority and administration of the elected officials of County 
in compliance with Section 9-18- l 02 (a), Tennessee Code Annotated. 

Acknowledged this ___ day of ________ , 20_ 

County Mayor/Executive Name Signature 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
County General Fund 101 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...__ 

3 
~ 

5 Revenue -
7 40000 
8 

9 40100 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40130 REDEM 
15 40140 
16 40150 
17 40163 - DELCA 
18 40163 - DUPOT 
19 40163 -GOODS 
20 40163 -GOODS F\9 
21 40163 - MORON 
22 40163-0VRLK 
23 40163 -TATE 
24 40163 - SPRPL 
25 40163 - VANHO 

>--
26 

27 

28 

29 40200 
30 40210 
31 40220 
32 40220 FY 2015 
33 40250 
34 40260 
35 40270 
36 40275 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 40300 
44 40320 
45 40330 
46 

47 

48 

49 Total Local Taxes 
50 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

Local Taxes 

Countv Pronertv Taxes 

Current Prooertv Tax 10,538,579 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 130,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 4,200 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 73,000 

E 

2019-2020 
Amds 

(55,000) 
4,468 

52,000 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year-Parcels Redeemed from Tax Sale 
Interest and Penaltv 33,000 (8,000) 

Pick-Up Taxes 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) 117,205 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Duoont) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 21,395 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee FYI 9) 20,336 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 75,215 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1,000 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lvle) 293,207 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Sprin1mlace) 0 15,000 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo) 24,545 

Total County Prooertv Taxes 11,311,346 28,804 

Coun!:}! Local Oetion Taxes 
Local Ootion Sales Tax 265,100 
Hotel/Motel Tax 440,000 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 100,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purnose 290,000 
Business Tax 536,400 
Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 

Total Countv Local Ootion Taxes l,660,500 0 

StatufoMJ Local Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 21,022 60,900 
Wholesale Beer Tax 95,000 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 116,022 60,900 

13,087,868 89,704 

11 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,538,579 10,538,579 
75,000 (15,000) 60,000 

8,668 8,668 
125,000 8,870 133,870 

0 880 880 
25,000 3,989 28,989 

0 0 
117,205 117,205 

0 0 
21,395 21,395 
20,336 20,336 
75,215 75,215 

1,000 1,000 
293,207 293,207 

15,000 15,000 
24,545 24,545 

11,340,150 (1,261) 11,338,889 

265,100 265, 100 
440,000 440,000 

0 0 
100,000 2,196 102,196 
290,000 (20,000) 270,000 
536,400 (36,850 499,550 

29,000 29,000 

1,660,500 (54,654) 1,605,846 

81 ,922 81 ,922 
95,000 95,000 

176,922 0 176,922 

13,177,572 (55,915 13,121,657 

Page 1 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

51 41000 
;;)£ 

53 41100 
54 41110 
55 41120 
56 41120-TEST 
57 41120-SNAP 
58 41140 
59 41140-FYl8 
60 
61 
62 
63 41500 
64 41510 
65 41520 
66 41590 
67 
68 -69 -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses & Rel!istrations 
Marriage Licenses 0 
Animal Registration 57,000 
Animal Registration-TEST 6,500 
Animal Registration Plus Test Kit 
Cable TV Franchise 332,000 
Cable TV Franchise 0 

Total Licenses 395,500 

Permits 
Beer Permits 3,500 
Building Permits 415,330 
Other Permits 35,430 I 

Total Licenses and Permits I 454,260 
-

70 Total Licenses and Permits 849,760 
71 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
57,000 57,000 

6,500 6,500 
0 0 

332,000 31,000 363,000 
0 0 

0 395,500 31,000 426,500 

3,500 3,500 
(35,330) 380,000 380,000 

(5,430) 30,000 30,000 
I 

(40,760) 413,500 0 413,500 

(40,760) 809,000 31,000 840,000 

Page2 



A le 
1 I 
2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

72 

73 42000 
74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 42200 
87 

BB 
89 

90 

91 

92 -
93 

94 

95 

96 

97 
98 

99 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

42100 
42110 
42120 
42150 
42151 
42180 
42190 
42191 

42210 
42220 
42230 
42240 
42250 
42280 
42290 
42292 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

Circuit Court 
Fines 0 
Officers Costs 0 
Jail Fees 0 
Interpreter Fee 250 
DUI Treatment Fines 2,600 
Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 1,200 
Courtroom Security Fee 5,000 

Total Circuit Court 9,050 

Criminal Court 
Fines 10,000 
Officers Costs 20,000 
Game and Fish Fines 
Drug Control Fines 2,200 
Jail Fees 1,560 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 3,450 

Total Criminal Court 38,210 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(250) 0 0 
(1 ,597) 1,003 1,003 

(762) 438 438 
(1,140) 3,860 3,860 

(3,749) 5,301 0 5,301 

2,256 12,256 12,256 
(6,324) 13,676 13,676 

0 0 
560 2,760 2,760 

(873) 687 687 
0 0 

319 1,319 1,319 
36 3,486 3,486 

(4,026) 34,184 0 34,184 

Page 3 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

100 
101 42300 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 42400 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 -
122 
123 42500 
124 
125 
126 
127 -
126 -
129 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

42310 
42320 
42330 
42340 
42350 
42351 
42380 
42390 
42391 
42392 

42410 
42440 
42480 
42490 

42520 
42530 
42591 -

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 45,000 
Officers Costs 113,000 
Games and Fish Fines 500 
Drug Control Fines 7,500 
Jail Fees 5,200 
Interpreter Fees 
DUI Treatment Fines 15,000 
Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court 18,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 100,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 18,000 

Total General Sessions Court 322,200 

Juvenile Court 
Fines 1,700 
Drug Control Fines 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Date Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 673 

Total Juvenile Court 2,373 

Chancea. Court 
Officers Costs 33,000 
Data Entry Fee - Chancerv Court 13,900 
Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 

Total Chancery Court 49,480 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(14,093) 30,907 30,907 
(40,691 72,309 72,309 

(222' 278 278 
(4,078) 3,422 3,422 
(1,695 3,505 3,505 

0 0 
(3,939 11,061 11,061 

804 18,804 18,804 
(1,435) 98,565 98,565 
(5,293 12,707 I 12,707 

(70,642 251,558 0 251,558 

(845 855 855 
0 0 
0 0 

(122) 551 551 

(967) 1,406 0 1,406 

(26,065) 6,935 6,935 
(10,732) 3,168 3,168 

(1,236) 1,344 1,344 

(38,033) 11,447 0 11,447 

Page 4 



A 

1 
2 

Account Number -
3 .. 

130 42600 
131 42610 
132 42640 
133 42670 
134 
135 
136 
137 42800 
138 42871 
139 
140 
141 
142 42900 ,...._ 
143 42910 
144 42990 
145 
146 - · 147 
148 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Courts in CountJ! 
Fines 5,000 
Drug Control Fines - 0 
DUI Treatment Fines 0 

Total Other Courts in Countv S,000 

Judicial District Dru" Pro1Tram 

Courtroom Securitv Fee 

Total Judicial District Drug Program 0 

Other Fines Forfeitures & Penalties 

Proceeds from Confiscated Property 0 
Other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 0 

Total Other Courts 0 

149 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 426,313 
150 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,889 8,889 8,889 
0 0 0 
0 0 

3,889 8,889 0 8,889 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(113,528 312,785 0 312,785 

Page 5 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

151 
152 
153 43000 
'~~ 

155 43100 

156 43140 

157 43190 
158 43190FYl9 
159 
160 
•u 
162 43000 
163 43350 
164 43370 
165 43370-FYl9 -
166 43380 
167 43392 
168 43394 -169 43395 
170 43396 
171 43399 
172 -
173 
174 -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Charges for Current Services 

General Service Charr.es 

Zoning Studies 0 
Other General Services Charges 
Other General Services Charges 0 

Total General Services Char1?es 0 

Fees 
Copy Fees 0 
Telephone Commissions 50,000 
Telephone Commissions 
Vending Machine Commissions 0 
Data Processing Fee - Register 21,000 
Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 10,000 
Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff 3,000 
Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 3,000 
Vehicle Registartion Reinstatement Fee 0 

Total Fees 87,000 

175 Total Charges for Current Services 87,000 
176 
177 

,...---
178 
179 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
35,000 35,000 35,000 
10,227 10,227 10,227 

45,227 45,227 0 45,227 

0 0 
50,000 50,000 

9,974 9,974 9,974 
0 0 

21,000 1,620 22,620 
(4,000) 6,000 6,000 

3,000 3,000 
(2,000) 1,000 1,000 
1,600 1600 1,600 

5,574 92,574 1,620 94,194 

50,801 137,801 1,620 139,421 

Page 6 



A 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

180 
181 44000 
104 

183 44100 

184 44110 
185 44120 

186 44130 
187 44131 

188 44140 
189 44160 
190 44160-RET-LIF 
191 44160-RET-MED 
192 44160-RET-DEN 
193 44161-COBRA-DEN 
194 44161-COBRA-MED 
195 44170 -196 44170 AFT 
197 44170 INMAT 
198 44170PROCL 
199 44170 RESER 
200 44170WKCMP 
201 44170 BELLS 
202 44 180 FY19 
203 44530 ANIMA 
204 44530GOVDL 
205 44540 
206 44560 
207 44570 ,__ 
208 44570-BQUST 
209 44570-CA TRM 
210 44570-TEXT 
211 44570 -ASHLT 
212 44570-AWARE 

213 44570 - LADDS 
214 44570-LFSVR 
215 44570-RESER 
216 44570-PETSM 
217 44570-FDBOX 
218 44570-SRCTZ 
219 44580-HICRK 
220 
221 
222 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Revenues I 

Investments 
Investment Income 20,000 

Lease/Rentals I 2,600 

Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,200 

Commissarv Sales 16,000 

Sale of Maps 500 

Retirees' Insurance Pavments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 3,944 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 42,053 

Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 15,553 

COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
COBRA Insurance Pavments-Medical 1,949 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500 
Misc Refunds - AFT 
Misc Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays 
Misc Refunds 
Misc Refunds - Sheriff's Reserves 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 1,083 
Misc Refunds - (Bellsouth) 
Exoenditure Credits 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Sale of Equipment Expensed In 54110·499·Lf5VR 
Sale of Property 
Damages Recovered from Individuals [24Jun_29Jun2020) 

Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 
Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter - Bequest) 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Cattery ' 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 
Contributions and Gifts 15,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Pro!mlm 2,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 4,000 -
Contributions and Gifts (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Perfonnance Bond Forfeitures ---0-

Sr Cntr 

Total Investments 
Expenditures @ 

129,882 56300 

223 Total Other Local Revenues 
[24Jun_29Jun2020) 

129,882 
224 
225 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I I 

I I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

80,000 100,000 80,000 180,000 
2,600 2,600 
2,200 2,200 

7,000 23,000 2,150 25,150 
500 

Comptroller 500 -
0 reimbursement of __Q_ 

121 4,065 Budget Director CCFO 4,065 
245 42,298 Training 42,298 

1,342 16,895 [24lun_29Jun2020] 16,895 
108 108 / 108 
816 2,765 __/ 2,765 

2,500 1,456 3,956 
395 395 395 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

6,610 7,693 7,693 
0 0 

3,642 3,642 3,642 
500 500 Expensed@ 

- 4,005 4,005 55120-357-ASHLT 4,005 
0 0 

1,635 1,635 [24lun_29lun2020] 1,635 

~ 0 I 0 

~ 0 5,000 I 5,000 
10,747' r---.._ 10,747 I 10,747 

~ 0 11 0 
3,700 18,109... 4,082 22,782 

510 510 ~ 510 
2,000 -.............. 2,000 

825 825 440 1,265 
100 100 100 

4,000 4,000 
3,400 3,400 ~53 3,653 
soon.. - 5,000 5,000 

18,000 18,000 18,000 

148,201 278,083 93,381 371,464 

148,201 278,083 93,381 371,464 

Page 7 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number t--

3 
~ 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 45000 
233 

234 45510 
235 45520 
236 45540 
237 45550 
238 45580 
239 45590 
240 45610 
241 -
242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Fees Received from County Officials 

County Clerk 483 ,000 
Circuit Court 95,000 
General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 
Clerk and Master 60,000 
Register 328,000 
Sheriff 41 ,000 
Trustee 858,ooo I 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,293,250 

! 

250 Total Fees Received from Countv Officials 2,293,250 
251 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

483,000 483,000 
95,000 13,800 108,800 

428,250 428,250 
20,000 80,000 8,800 88,800 

328,000 34,400 362,400 
(16,000) 25,000 25,000 

858,000 30,395 888,395 

4,000 2,297,250 87,395 2,384,645 

-
4,000 2,297,250 87,395 2,384,645 

Page 8 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
'+ 

252 46000 
253 
254 46100 
255 46110 
256 46140-SRCTR 
257 46140-SRCTR 
258 46160 
259 46190 PRIM 
260 
261 
264 

265 46200 
266 46210 -267 46290-STBL T 
268 46290-GHSOG 
269 
270 
271 
272 46300 
273 46310 
274 46390-ACTIV 
275 46390-TOBAC 
276 
277 

~ 
279 
280 46800-46900 
281 46820 
282 46830 
283 46835 COCLKI 
284 46840 -
285 46840-FY19I 
286 46850 
287 46852 
288 46915 
289 46960 
290 46970 
291 46980 - ELECT 
292 46980 - ELECT 
293 46980-TECH 
294 46990 
295 46990-CONFL 
296 46990-HGUN 
297 46990-PRIM 
298 46990-FANTA 
299 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 10,000 

Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,528 

State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 23,528 

Public Safetv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 25,800 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 

Total Public Safety Grants 25,800 

Health and Welfare Grants 
Health Department Programs 406,400 
Health & Welfare Grants- Phila Park 20,000 
Tobacco Grant 0 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 426,400 

-
Other State Revenues 
Income Tax 400,000 

Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 40,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 90,000 
Registrar's Salary Suoolement 15.000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants - Voting Machines Grant 180,000 
Other State Revenues - Computer Grant 0 
Other State Revenues - Election Comm Computers 0 
Other State Revenues 0 
Other State Revenues 0 
Other State Revenues 0 
Other State Revenues- Presidential Primarv 52,000 
Other State Revenues 0 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 

13 ,528 13,528 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

13,400 39,200 39,200 
0 0 
0 0 

13,400 39,200 0 39,200 

29,900 436,300 436,300 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 

29,900 456,300 0 456,300 

400,000 400,000 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
64,975 2,194 67,169 

22,091 22,091 22,091 
0 0 

40,000 12,390 52,390 
113,000 203,000 203,000 

15,000 15,000 
6,000 1,020 7,020 

180,000 180,000 
1,837 1,837 1,837 

25,000 25,000 25,000 
5,300 5,300 5,300 

400 400 400 
180 180 180 

52,000 52,000 
416 416 416 

I 

Page 9 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
300 
301 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Total Other State Revenues 876,975 

302 Total State of Tennessee 1,352,703 
303 
304 
305 
306 47000 Federal Government 
.OUf 

308 47200 Federal Through State 
309 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
310 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement ,__ 
311 47220 DOE 18 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
312 47220 DOE 19 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
313 47230 Disaster Relief 
314 47235 12.5K Homeland Security Grant 
315 47301 COVID-19 Grant# I 
316 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 
317 47710 Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 
318 

----- ·· 
319 Total Federal Through State -
320 -
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 I 
326 Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
Countv Commission Jun 29. 2020 

0 
39,500 
16,000 

13,000 
0 

39,067 
0 

107,567 

I 

107,567 I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

168,224 1,045,199 15,604 1,060,803 

211,524 1,564,227 15,604 1,579,831 

COVID•19 expensed @ 

52200 and 58801 

[24Jun_29Jun2020] 
0 0 

39,500 I 39,500 
(16,000) 0 I 0 
16,000 16,000 I 16,000 

0 I 0 
675 13,675 ' 13,675 

0 42,000 42,000 
6,167 45,234 45,234 

0 0 

6,842 114,409 42,000 156,409 

6,842 I 114,409 42,000 156,409 

Page 10 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ....__ 

3 
~ 

327 

328 48000 
~~~ 

330 48100 
331 48110 
332 48130 
333 48130 SRO 
334 48130 LOAN! 
335 48130 LEAN! 
336 48140 
337 48140 LOPLN 
338 48140 LOPTX 
339 48140 LEPTX 
340 48140 PHCTY -341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 48600 --
347 48610-DIVE -
346 48610- LUNCH 
349 48610 SRCTR 
350 48990 
351 

352 

353 

354 

I 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 

Prisoner Board ol 
Contributions 
Contibutions - From BOE for SROs 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 5,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon Citv Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 30,000 

Citio:en Grouns and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 5,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr 11,000 
Other (HIDTA) ol 

Total Citizens Groups and Other i6,000 

' 
355 Total Other Governments and Citizens 46,000 
356 

357 Total Revenues 
356 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

18,380,343 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
0 3,282 3,282 

(2,500 2,500 2,500 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,500 32,500 3,282 35,782 

I 
0 0 0 

5,000 5,000 
11,000 11,000 

12,346 12,346 12,346 

12,346 28,346 0 28,346 

14,846 60,846 3,282 64,128 

371,630 18,751,973 218,367 18,970,340 

Page 11 



A E 

1 

2 
Account Number -3 .. 

359 49000 
360 49500 
361 49700 
362 49800 
363 49800 
364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt I 
Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Fund 119 - Sale of Property in Centre 75) 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) 55,546 

'l otal 'l ransrers ln 55,546 

369 Total Revenues and Transfers In 18,435,889 
370 -
371 

372 

373 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

27,008 27,008 27,008 
290,406 290,406 290,406 

55,546 55,546 

317,414 372,960 0 372,960 

689,044 19,124,933 218,367 19,343,300 

Page 12 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
, 

374 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

375 Total General Expenditures 
376 

377 Account Number 
378 

379 50000 -380 

381 51000 
382 

383 51100 
384 IOI 
385 201 
386 204 
387 206 
388 206-RET-LIF -389 207 
390 207-SRHTH 
391 208 
392 208-RET-DEN 
393 212 

~ 196 
395 302 
396 308 
397 308 
398 320 
399 321 
400 349 
401 355 
402 355-AIR 
403 399 
404 435 
405 499 
406 513 
407 524 
408 709 
409 719 
410 

411 

412 

413 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
County Officials 80,210 
Social Security 4,973 
State Retirement 5,382 
Life Insurance 1,047 
Life Insurance - Retirees 125 
Medical Insurance 26,824 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 10,702 
Dental Insurance 2,457 I 
Dental - Retirees 815 
Employer Medicare 1,163 
In-Service Training 
Advertising 
Consultants 
Consultants - SITUS 44,686 
Dues & Memberships 11,600 
Engineering 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 500 
Travel 2,500 
Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
Other Contracted Services 2,375 
Office Supplies 100 
Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Data Processing Equipment 
Office Equipment 

Total County Commission 207,782 

' 
I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,210 80,210 
4,973 4,973 
5,382 5,382 

134 1,181 1,181 
19 144 144 

5,210 32,034 32,034 
(436) 10,266 10,266 
412 2,869 2,869 
136 951 951 

1,163 1,163 
0 0 
0 0 

44,686 44,686 
11,600 11,600 

0 0 
500 500 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

2,375 2,375 
100 100 

2,200 2,200 
9,123 (2,678) 6,445 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

5,475 213,257 (2,678) 210,579 

Page 13 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 .__ 
429 

430 -
431 

432 

433 -
434 

~ 
436 

437 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

51210 
191 
355 

51220 
191 
201 
204 
212 
302 
331 

51240 
191 
524 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Board ofEQualization 
Board and Committee Member Fees 2,100 

Travel 500 

Total Board of Equalization 2,600 

Beer Board 
Board and Committee Member Fees 2,000 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Advertising 
Legal Services 3,000 

Total Beer Board 5,000 

Planning/BZA Board (191) 
Board and Committee Memebers Fees 6,600 
In Service/Staff Development 550 

Total Planning/BZA Board 7,150 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,100 2,100 
. 500 500 

0 2,600 0 2,600 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 
6,600 6,600 

550 550 
I 

ol 7,150 0 7,150 

Page 14 



A 

1 
2 

Account Number -3 
~ 

438 
439 51300 
440 IOI 
441 105 
442 161 
443 162 
444 168 
445 169 
446 187 
447 201 
448 204 
449 206 
450 206-RET-LIF 
451 207 
452 207COBRA 
453 207-RET-MED 
454 207-SRHTH 
455 208 
456 208-RET-DEN 
457 212 
458 307 -
459 308 
460 320 
461 330 
462 338 
463 348 ,____ _ 
464 349 
465 355 
466 414 
467 425 
468 435 
469 508 
470 513 
471 524 
472 711 
473 719 
474 
475 
476 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D I 
General Fund 101 I 

6/24/2020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

I 
County Mavor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 98,429 

Supervisor/Director 4,579 

Secretarv(ies) 40, 165 

Clerical Personnel 25,500 

Temporary Personnel 3,467 

Part-Time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 10,673 

State Retirement 11,318 

Life Insurance 337 

Life Insurance 499 

Medical Insurance 5,785 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 0 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 7,054 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,281 
Dental Insurance 274 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,311 
Employer Medicare 2,496 
Communication 3,500 

Consultants 
Dues and Memberships 1,825 
Operating Lease Payments 1,797 
Vehicle Maintenance 70 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 
Travel 2,500 
Duplicating Supplies 162 
Gasoline 2,400 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixture 1,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total County Mayor 237,726 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

98,429 98,429 
4,579 4,579 

40,165 40,165 
25,500 25,500 

3,467 3,467 
0 0 
0 0 

10,673 10,673 
11 ,318 11 ,318 

337 337 
(79) 420 420 

(307) 5,478 5,478 
712 712 

(372) 6,682 6,682 
(I,597) 2,684 2,684 

(8) 266 266 
(37) 1,274 1,274 

2,496 2,496 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
1,825 1,825 
1,797 1,797 

7.0 70 
300 300 

1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 

162 162 
2,400 2,400 
1,000 1,000 

367 367 
2,737 (804) 1,933 

400 400 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

(1,688) 236,038 (804) 235,234 

Page 15 



A , 
2 

Account Number 
3 
~ 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 -
484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 ...__ 
506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

518 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

513 IO 

I05 
140 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
210 
212 
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 
331 

331-NlLES 
331-KIMBC 

505 

E 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians -
Salarv Supplement 
Employee Benefits Administrator 
Part-time Personnel 28,093 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 333 
Unemployment Compensation 
Emplover Medicare 407 
Dues & Memberships 150 
Operating Lease Payments 1,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery, & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Duplicating Supplies 27 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 200 

Total Personnel Office 45,802 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 105,000 
Legal Services 
Other Contracted Services 50,000 
Judgments 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

28,093 (5,254) 22,839 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

(9) 324 324 
0 0 

407 407 
150 150 

1,200 1,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 
6,000 6,000 

27 27 
500 500 
800 800 

0 0 
600 600 

0 0 
200 200 

(9) 45,793 (5,254 40,539 

105,000 105,000 
0 0 

25,000 75,000 75,000 
0 0 

25,000 180,000 0 180,000 

Page 16 



A 

1 

2 
I- Account Number 

3 
~ 

519 
520 51500 
521 101 
522 161 
523 168 
524 187 
525 192 
526 193 
527 201 
528 204 
529 206 
530 206-RET 
531 206-RET-LIF --532 207 
533 207-RET-MED 
534 207-SRHTH 
535 208 
536 208-RET-DEN 
537 212 
538 302 
539 307 
540 307-WIRE 
541 320 
542 330 
543 332 
544 333 
545 336 --
546 348 
547 349 
548 351 
549 355 
550 399 
551 414 
552 435 
553 451 
554 513 
555 524 
556 711 
557 719 
558 719 
559 719-ELECT 
560 719-TECH 
561 731-ELECT 
562 790 
563 

564 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 72,676 

Administrative Assistant 41,663 
Temporary Personnel 15,965 
Overtime Pay 3,000 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 13,770 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO Tt 46,000 

Social Security 11,971 
State Retirement 7,873 
Life Insurance 380 
Life Insurance 116 

Life Insurance - Retirees 0 
Medical Insurance 9,159 

Medical Insurance 4,115 
Medical Insurance 1,756 

Dental Insurance 916 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 195 
Employer Medicare 2,800 
Advertising 
Communication 4,000 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 450 
Operating Lease Payments 5,000 

Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 2,500 
License (Hardware) 7,250 . 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 2,500 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 4,500 

Rental 300 
Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 22,580 
Duplicating Supplies 500 
Office Supplies 4,000 
Uniforms 900 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,777 
In-Service/Staff Development 100 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 2,500 
Office Equipment - 5,000 
Office Equipment - Grant 0 
Office Equipment - Grant 0 
Voting Machines 594,257 
Other Equipment (Cages to transport equipment) 0 

Total Election Commission 906,469 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

72,676 72,676 
41,663 41,663 
15,965 15,965 
3,000 3,000 

13,770 13,770 
46,000 46,000 
11,971 11,971 
7,873 7,873 

(21) 359 359 
(116) 0 0 
260 260 260 

(3,681) 5,478 5,478 
2,565 6,680 6,680 

298 2,054 2,054 
(136) 780 780 
128 323 323 

2,800 2,800 
297 297 297 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

450 450 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 I 800 I 3,300 

(3,900) 3,350 I I 3,350 
2,500 I (1,100)1 1,400 
6,000 I 3,025 I 9,025 
4,500 I 300 I 4,800 

300 I I 300 
(5,000) 5,000 I (400)1 4,600 

22,580 I (3,0252( 19,555 
500 I I 500 

9,800 13 ,800 I I 13,800 
(900) 0: 400: 400 

1,777 I I 1,777 
100 I I 100 

253 253 I I 253 
2,500 I 900 I 3,400 

(5,000) 0 I I 0 
1,837 1,837 : I 1,837 

25,000 25,000 I I 25,000 
(75,000) 519,257 I I 519,257 
80,000 80,000 : (900 .I 79,100 

I 
26,684 933,153 I 0 933,153 

Page 17 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

565 

566 

567 51600 
568 101 
569 162 
570 187 
571 201 
572 204 
573 206 
574 206-RET-LIF 
575 207 
576 207-SRHTH 
577 208 
578 208-RET-DEN 
579 212 
580 ,_____ 307 
581 320 ,_____ ----·· 
582 330 
583 348 

584 355 
585 399 
586 399 REGIS 

587 414 
588 435 
589 435 REGIS 
590 508 
591 513 
592 709 ,_____ 
593 719 
594 

595 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Register of Deeds 
County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 
Clerical Personnel 110,303 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 11 ,845 
State Retirement 12,820 
Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 88 
Medical Insurance 34,700 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 12,843 
Dental Insurance 2,679 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 2,770 
Communication 2,400 
Dues and Memberships 900 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 3,000 
Postal Charges 1,600 

Travel/Training 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 16,000 
Other Contracted Services - From Clerk's Reserve 0 

Duplicating Supplies 175 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Office Supplies - From Clerk's Reserve 0 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 400 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 

Data Processing Equipment 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Rceister of Deeds 303,452 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,751 80,751 
110,303 110,303 

0 0 
11,845 r 11,845 
12,820 12,820 

696 696 
(20) 68 68 

(4,585) 30,115 30,1 I5 
543 13,386 13,386 
(75) 2,604 2,604 

(333) 0 0 
2,770 2,770 
2,400 2,400 

900 900 
3,000 3,000 --1,600 I __ ].O I 1,630 
2,000 2,000 

16,000 16,000 
0 ___ 600' 600 

175 I :/.5 I 200 
3,000 I / I 3,000 

7,026 7,026 I / I 7,026 
400 I / 300 I 700 -

3,649 L __ £3_?.5) 3,294 
0 / 0 

50\Y 500 
/ 0 0 

2,556 JOv,'008 600 306,608 

From Clerk's 
Reserve. June 30 
2019 Balance = 
$41,000 

[24Jun_29Jun2020) 

Page 18 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

603 
604 51720 
605 105 
606 162 
607 201 
608 204 

609 206 
610 206-RET-LIF 
611 207 
612 207-RET-MED 
613 207-SRHTH 
614 208 
615 208-RET-DEN 
616 212 
617 307 
618 307-WIRE 
619 308 
620 320 
621 330 
622 338 
623 348 
624 349 
625 355 ,__ 
626 355-FYl8 
627 399-HICRK 
628 399-STORM 
629 414 
630 425 
631 435 
632 450 
633 513 
634 524 
635 711 
636 719 
637 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 64,297 

Clerical Personnel 27,061 

Social Security 5,664 

State Retirement 6,130 

Life Insurance 240 

Life Insurance-Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 11 ,566 
Medical Insurance 7,054 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 0 
Dental Insurance 802 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 1,325 
Communication 2,000 

Communication 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 1,700 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 
Travel 
Other Contracts 
Other Contracts 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 150 
Gasoline 1,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 912 
In Service/StaffDevelooment 1,200 
Furniture 1,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Planning 151,242 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

64,297 (2,529) 61 ,768 
27,061 722 27,783 

5,664 (112) 5,552 
6,130 (121) 6,009 

59 299 299 
54 362 362 

(4,267) 7,299 7,299 
(3,716) 3,338 3,338 
2,409 2,409 2,409 
(282) 520 520 
229 562 562 

1,325 (27) 1,298 
(1,008) 992 992 

1,008 1,008 l',008 
0 0 

1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
18,000 18,000 18,000 

5,000 5,000 
150 150 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
912 377 1,289 

1,200 1,200 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

12,486 163,728 (1,690) 162,038 

Page 19 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,_ 

3 
~ 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 -
~ 
663 ,__ 
664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 -
676 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

51750 
103 
103 
105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Codes Compliance 
Assistant(s) 53,943 
New Employee- Bldg/Zoning Inspector 47,000 
Supervisor/Director 57,976 
Secretarv(ies) 36,588 
Social Securitv 12,121 
State Retirement 13,119 
Life Insurance 538 
Medical Insurance 44,539 
Dental Insurance 2,406 
Employer Medicare 2,835 
Communication 3,900 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 850 
Operating Lease Payments 3,100 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 2,800 
Postal Charges 700 
Printing, Stationery and Forms I 1,600 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 10,000 
Duplicating Supplies 150 
Gasoline 6,000 
Office Supplies 3,400 
Tires and Tubes 500 
Uniforms 450 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 2,737 
In-Service/Sta ff Development 3,200 
Furniture and Fixtures 600 
Office EQuipment 3,100 

Total Codes Compliance 316,152 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,943 53,943 
(2,000) 45,000 (24,900) 20,100 
2,000 59,976 59,976 

36,588 281 36,869 
12,121 (1,526) 10,595 
13,119 (1,652) 11,467 

84 622 622 
183 44,722 44,722 
296 2,702 2,702 

2,835 (357 2,478 
(1,160) 2,740 2,740 
1,160 1,160 1,160 

850 850 
3,100 3,100 
2,800 2,800 

700 700 
1,600 1,600 
2,000 2,000 

10,000 10,000 
150 150 

6,000 6,000 
3,400 3,400 

500 500 
450 450 

2,737 (159 2,578 
3,200 3,200 

600 600 
3,100 3,100 

563 316,715 (28,313) 288,402 

Page 20 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
677 51760 
678 105 
679 187 
680 201 
681 204 
682 206 -
683 206-RET-LIF 
684 207 
685 207 SRHTH 
686 208 
687 208-RET-DEN 
688 212 
689 337 
690 349 
691 355 
692 399 
693 425 
694 435 
695 513 
696 524 
697 719 
698 

699 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June .30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Geographical Information Systems 
Supervisor/Director 43,722 
Overtime Pav 
Social Security 2,711 
State Retirement 2,934 
Life Insurance 180 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 5,785 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,281 
Dental Insurance 274 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 978 
Employer Medicare 634 
Maintenance & Repair Office Equip 
Printing 100 
Travel 700 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 995 
Workers' Comp Insurance 912 
In Service/Staff Development 200 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Geo!!raohical Information Svstems 68,598 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

43,722 336 44,058 
0 0 

2,711 21 2,732 
2,934 22 2,956 

180 180 
. (12) 180 180 
(307 5,478 5,478 
(530 3,751 3,751 

(8) 266 266 
(27 951 951 

634 5 639 
0 0 

100 100 
700 700 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

995 995 
912 (268) 644 
200 200 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

(884 67,714 116 67,830 

Page 21 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
700 

701 51800 
702 105 
703 167 
704 187 
705 201 
706 204 
707 206 
708 206-RET-LIF 
709 207 
710 207-COBRA 
711 207-RET-MED 
712 207-SRHTH 
713 208 
714 208-RET-DEN 
715 212 
716 307 
717 307WIRE 
718 320 
719 330 

720 335 
721 336 
722 338 
723 347 
724 399 
725 410 
726 412 
727 413 
728 414 
729 425 
730 435 
731 450 
732 451 
733 452 
734 499 
735 513 
736 524 
737 711 
738 717 
739 717-FY2019 
740 719 
741 720 
742 

743 

744 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings 
Supervisor/Director 56,861 
Maintenance Personnel 351 ,104 
Overtime Pay 6,000 
Social Security 25,666 
State Retirement 27,777 
Life Insurance 1,750 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,320 
Medical Insurance 82,500 
Medical Insurance 1,949 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 22,337 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,560 
Dental Insurance 5,886 
Retiree Dental Insurance 2,289 
Emolover Medicare 6,102 
Communication 21,000 
Communication 4,000 
Dues & Memberships 0 
Operating Lease Payments 4,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 
Pest Control 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 185,000 
Custodial Supplies 8,800 
Diesel Fuel 1,500 
Drug and Medical Suoolies JOO 
Duplicating Supplies 250 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 
Office Suoolies 500 
Tires 1,500 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 285,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 250 
Maintenance Eouioment 7,500 
Maintenance Equipment 0 
Office Equipment 1,000 
Plant Operation Eouioment 0 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,278,624 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

56,861 56,861 
351,104 (4,700) 346,404 

6,000 6,000 
25,666 (292) 25,374 
27,777 (315) 27,462 

(76) 1,674 1,674 
(112) 1,208 1,208 

12,814 95,314 95,314 
(60) 1,889 1,889 

(2,293) 20,044 20,044 
(1,024) 14,536 14,536 

(635) 5,251 5,251 
(691) 1,598 1,598 

6,102 (168) 5,934 
(4,250) 16,750 16,750 
4,250 8,250 8,250 

0 60 60 
4,000 4,000 

100,000 I --<7.soo)i 92,500 
3,000 I I 3,000 
5,000 I I 5,000 
7,000 I I 7,000 

185,000 1 · __ !.:_~0 I 192,500 
8,800 1,365 10,165 
1,500 110 1,610 

100 100 
250 250 

20,000 20,000 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 
6,000 6,000 

285,000 285,000 
0 I 0 

9,123 (2,678) 6,445 
1,000 1,000 

250 250 
7,500 7,500 

0 599 599 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

7,923 1,286,547 (6,019) 1,280,528 

Page 22 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ~ 

3 -
745 51900 
746 302 
747 332 
748 359 
749 499 
750 502 
751 711 
752 

753 

754 

755 51910 
756 355 
757 

758 

759 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other General Administration 
Advertisint 0 
Legal Notices 10,000 
Disposal Fees 10,300 
Other Supplies & Materials 600 
Building and Contents Insurance 281,600 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Total Other General Administration 302,500 

Preservation of Records 
Travel 1,000 

Total Preservation of Records 1,000 

760 Total General Administration 3,989,097 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

212 212 212 
10,000 10,000 
10,300 10,300 

(600) 0 0 
(12,120) 269,480 269,480 

0 0 

(12,508) 289,992 0 289,992 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 

65,598 4,054,695 (44,042) 4,010,653 

Page 23 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

766 52000 
767 
768 52100 
769 103 
770 105 
771 119 -
772 140 
773 168 
774 169 

775 185 
776 187 
777 201 
778 201 
779 204 
780 206 -
781 206-RET-LIF 
782 207 
783 207-RET-MED 
784 207-SRHTH 
785 208 
786 208-RET-DEN 
787 212 
788 212 

789 210 
790 302 
791 305 
792 307 
793 320 
794 330 
795 332 
796 348 
797 349 
798 355 
799 399 
I-

800 414 
801 435 
802 471 
803 499 
804 508 
805 513 
806 524 
807 599 
808 711 
809 719 
810 
811 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

8 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Finance 

Accounting 
Assistant 52,199 
Supervisor/Director 80,751 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 247,396 

See revenue code ~-Salary Supplement 
Temporary Personnel 44170. Comptroller 

reimbursed Director's 
Part-time Personnel CCFO Training 8,500 
Educational Incentive 0 
Overtime Pav [24Jun 29Jun2020] 3,500 
Social Securitv 24,651 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 26,108 
Life Insurance 1,434 
Life Insurance 340 
Medical Insurance 89,077 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 7,054 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I0,702 
Dental Insurance 4,812 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 972 
Employer Medicare 5,765 
Employer Medicare 0 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Advertising 
Audit Services 18,000 
Communication 2,200 -
Dues and Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 4,400 
Legal Notices 1,100 
Postal Charges 4,200 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 5,000 

Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 18,000 
Duplicatinl!: Supplies 1,953 
Office Supplies 9,000 
Software (FYI 9=719 included server) 6,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 400 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,298 
In Service/Staff Development 3,500 
Other Charges 0 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 2,500 

0 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

52,199 52,199 
80,751 80,751 

(9,900) 237,496 (11,923) 225,573 
5,249 5,249 - r--- 0 0 
8,5UU r--- 8,500 

0 1,353 1,353 
9,000 12,500 12,500 

24,651 83 24,734 
0 (794) (794) 

26,108 (860) 25,248 
(89) 1,345 1,345 
128 468 468 

(I0,220) 78,857 78,857 
740 7,794 7,794 

3,341 14,043 14,043 
(655) 4,157 4,157 

972 972 
5,765 20 5,785 

01 (186) (186) 

01 2,210 I 2,210 
0 I I 0 

18,000 I I 18,000 
2,200 I I 2,200 

300 1 I 300 
4,400: {1 ,200}: 3,200 
1,100 I (1,100)1 0 
4,200 I I 4,200 
5,000 ! (1,000) 1 4,000 
4,000 I I 4,000 

18,000 I 2,400 I 20,400 
2,115 ! I 162 2,115 
9,000 I (700): 8,300 
6,000 1 I 6,000 

51 51 ! : 51 
400 I I 400 

7,298 I (2,139)1 5,159 
3,500 : (2,600)1 900 

206 206 I 168 I 374 
61 61 I I 61 

420 2,920 I __ b_5_Q5 I 5,425 
0 0 

Page 24 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
812 

813 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

Total Accountine:/Budgetine:/Payroll 656,361 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(6,755) 649,606 (13,763) 635,843 

Page 25 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ....._ 

3 
~ 

814 
815 52200 
816 105 
817 122 
818 122 
819 169 
820 187 
821 201 
822 204 
823 206 
824 206-RET-LIF 
825 207 
826 207-RET-MED 
827 207-SRHTH 
828 208 
829 208-RET-DEN 
830 212 
831 307 
832 307-WIRE 
833 320 
834 330 
835 338 
836 348 
837 349 
838 355 
839 399 
840 399 GOVDL 
841 399 SPLUS 
842 414 
843 425 
844 435 
845 437 
846 451 
847 499 

848 508 
849 513 
850 524 
851 599 
852 711 ....._ 
853 719 
854 
855 
856 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 56,701 
Purchasing Personnel 109,866 
Purchasing Personnel (Sr. Buyer) Step Raise 1,500 
Part-time Personnel 11,545 
Overtime 1,000 
Social Security 11,198 
State Retirement 11 ,344 
Life Insurance 630 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 19,764 
Medical Insurance 0 
Medical Insurance 2,141 
Dental Insurance 934 
Dental Insurance 333 
Employer Medicare 2,619 
Communication 2,200 
Communication 1,000 
Dues and Memberships 960 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 2,800 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 3,500 
Other Contracted Services 2,400 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Duplicating Supplies 300 
Gasoline 300 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Periodicals 600 
Uniforms 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 200 
Premiums on Corp Suretv Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
COVID Expenses 0 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Purchasine 259,726 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

56,701 56,701 
109,866 109,866 

1,500 1,500 
11,545 (2,000 9,545 

1,000 1,000 
11,198 (124) 11 ,074 
11,344 11,344 

630 630 
192 192 

2,145 21,909 21,909 
0 0 

(87) 2,054 2,054 
128 1,062 1,062 

(9 324 324 
2,619 (29) 2,590 

(8) 2,192 2,192 
508 1,508 1,508 

960 960 
2,800 I -(500); 2,300 
1,000 l (943)1 57 

200 I {102}1 98 
500 I (478)1 22 

(1,200) 2,300 l l 2,300 
(2,400) 0 I 525 I 525 

500 I 
l 

500 I 

(JOO 400 I l 400 
5 305 I I 305 

(5) 295 I (145)j 150 
3,000 l l 3,000 

600 I {447}: 153 
0 I I 0 

200 l 950 l 1,150 -----350 350 
3,649 (1,071) 2,578 

(1,500 1,500 1,500 
0 12,000 12,000 
0 0 

4,700 7,700 l --1:140 l 8,840 

2,177 261,903 8,776 270,679 

Page 26 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
B57 
B5B 52300 
B59 IOI 
B60 161 
B61 168 
B62 185 
B63 187 
B64 201 
B65 204 
866 206 
B67 206-RET-LIF 
86B 207 
B69 207-RET-MED 
B70 207-SRHTH 
B71 208 
B72 208-RET-DEN 

B73 210 
B74 212 
B75 307 
B76 307-WIRE 
877 317 
B7B 320 
B79 330 
BBO 331 
BB1 332 
BB2 334 
BB3 338 
BB4 348 
BB5 349 
BB6 351 
BB7 355 
BBB 399 
BB9 414 
B90 425 
B91 435 
B92 450 
B93 451 
B94 499 
B95 508 
896 513 

B97 524 
B9B 711 
899 719 
900 
901 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Property Assessor's Office 
County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 

Staff Wages 175,760 
Temporary Personnel 3,000 

Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 16,136 
State Retirement 17,262 
Life Insurance 981 
Life Insurance - Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 38,074 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,281 
Dental Insurance 2,510 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 978 

Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 3,774 
Communication 1,499 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 3,999 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,199 
Legal Services 2,500 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1,000 
Postage 3,200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 750 
Rentals 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 30,000 
Duplicating Supplies 100 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,200 
Tires 400 
Uniforms 500 
Other Sup plies and Materials 50 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 299 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,474 

In Service/Staff Development 1,999 
Furniture and Fixtures 495 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 430,763 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,751 80,751 
175,760 175,760 

3,000 3,000 
750 750 

0 0 
16,136 16,136 
17,262 17,262 

(88) 893 893 
176 368 368 

(9,332) 28,742 28,742 
6,679 6,679 6,679 
(174) 4,107 4,107 
(619) 1,891 1,891 
296 1,274 1,274 

0 ---iOo! 100 
3,774 I I 3,774 
1,499 I I 1,499 

500 I I 500 
8,550 i I 8,550 
3,999 I I 3,999 
2,199 I I 2,199 
2,500 I I 2,500 

100 I 6 I 106 
13,500 I I 13,500 

1,000 I 
1 

1,000 I 

3,200 1 786 I 3,986 
750 I I 750 

0 I I 0 
4,000 1 I 4,000 

7,500 37,500 I I 37,500 
100 I 

I 
I 100 

2,000 I I 2,000 
2,200 I I 2,200 

400 I I 400 
500 I 1 500 
50 I I 50 

299 I 1 299 
5,474 I ___ ..£892)1 4,582 

1,999 1,999 
495 495 

1,000 1,000 

4,438 435,201 0 435,201 

Page 27 



A 

1 

2 ....._ Account Number 
3 
~ 

902 
903 52400 
904 101 
905 162 
906 168 
907 187 
908 201 
909 204 
910 206 
911 206-RET-LIF 
912 207 
913 207-SRHTH 
914 208 
915 208-RET-DEN 
916 210 
917 212 
918 307 
919 320 
920 330 
921 332-AFT 
922 334 
923 348 
924 349 
925 355 
926 399 
927 414 
928 435 
929 508 
930 513 
931 524 
932 711 
933 719 
934 
935 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Trustee's Deoartment 
County Official/Administrative Office 80,751 
Clerical Personnel 130,514 
Temporarv Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 13 ,098 
State Retirement 14,173 
Life Insurance 874 
Life Insurance 260 
Medical Insurance 48,154 
Medical Insurance 2,141 
Dental Insurance 3,208 
Dental Insurance 333 
Unemolovment Comoensation 
Employer Medicare 3,063 
Communication 3,299 
Dues and Memberships 670 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,699 

Legal Notices 2,399 
Maintenance Agreements 6,999 
Postal Charges 17,600 
Printine:, Stationerv, and Forms 5,699 
Travel 2,499 
Other Contracted Services 20,999 
Dupl icating Supplies 80 
Office Supplies 4,999 

Premiums on Coroorate Surety Bonds 7,999 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
Staff Development 449 

Furniture 649 
Office Eouipment 1,499 

Total Trustee's Deoartment 378,668 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,751 80,751 
130,514 899 131 ,413 

0 0 
0 0 

13,098 56 13,154 
14,173 63 14,236 

(21) 853 853 
260 260 

(5 ,173) 42,981 42,981 
(87) 2,054 2,054 

(604) 2,604 2,604 
(9) 324 324 

0 0 
3,063 13 3,076 
3,299 3,299 

670 670 
1,699 1,699 

2,399 I ---~4432' 1,956 
6,999 I I 6,999 

17,600 1 1 17,600 
5,699 I I 5,699 
2,499 I I 2,499 

20,999 I I 20,999 
80 I 390 I 470 

I 
I 1 

4,999 I I 4,999 
7,999 I I 7,999 
4,561 I (1,339}: 3,222 

449 I I 449 
649 I I 649 

1,499 I 1,392 I 2,891 
0 0 

(5,894) 372,774 1,031 373,805 

Page 28 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

936 

937 52500 
938 101 
939 162 
940 168 
941 169 
942 201 
943 204 
944 206 
945 206-RET-LIF 
946 207 
947 207-RET-MED 
948 207-SRHTH 
949 208 
950 208-RET-DEN 
951 212 
952 307 
953 307-WIRE 
954 320 
955 330 
956 348 
957 349 
958 355 
959 399 
960 414 
961 435 
962 508 
963 513 
964 524 
965 711 
966 719 
967 

968 

969 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

County Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 
Clerical Personnel 258,066 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 56,350 
Social Security 24,500 
State Retirement 22,735 
Life Insurance 1,562 
Life Insurance-Retirees 601 
Medical Insurance 104,574 
Retiree Medical Insurance 5,878 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,141 
Dental Insurance 5,356 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 815 
Employer Medicare 5,730 
Communication 2,500 
Communication 
Dues and Membersh ips 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 12,000 

Postal Charges 13,000 
Printing, Stationerv & Forms 3,200 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Duplicating Supplies 2,943 
Office Supplies 6,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,298 

In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 

Office Equipment 2,500 

Total County Court Clerk 645,050 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,751 80,751 
258,066 258,066 

0 0 
56,350 56,350 
24,500 24,500 
22,735 22,735 

(31) 1,531 1,531 
13 614 614 

(8,327) 96,247 96,247 
802 6,680 6,680 
(87) 2,054 2,054 

(215) 5,141 5,141 
136 951 951 

5,730 5,730 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

12,000 -----! 12,000 
13,000 I 2,100 I 15,100 
3,200 1 I 3,200 
2,500 I ~1,300): 1,200 

20,000 I (1,550)j 18,450 
2,943 l I 2,943 
6,000 I I 6,000 

550 I I 550 
7,298 (853)1 6,445 
1,500 I (800) 1 700 
1,000 __ .!.:5_?:~L__ 2,550 

2,500 2,500 

(7,709 637,341 (853) 636,488 

Page 29 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

970 

971 52600 
972 120 
973 121 
974 187 
975 201 
976 204 
977 206 
978 207 
979 208 
980 212 
981 307 
982 307WIRE 
983 320 
984 348 
985 355 
986 399 
987 435 

988 513 
989 524 
990 709 
991 711 
992 719 
993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 Total Finance 
999 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
General Fund 101 

6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 52,938 
Data Processing Personel 44,138 
Overtime Pav -

Social Securitv 6,019 
State Retirement 6,514 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 17,350 
Dental Insurance 274 
Employer Medicare 1,408 
Communication 8,000 
Communication 2,200 
Dues and Memberships 
Postage 100 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 33,500 
Office Supplies 250 

Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
Inservice/Staff Development 3,000 
Data Processing Eouipment 10,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1,400 

Total Data Processin!! 190,253 

2,560,821 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

52,938 52,938 

I 44,138 44,138 
100 100 100 

6,019 6,019 
6,514 6,514 

337 337 
(925 16,425 16,425 

(8 266 266 
1,408 1,408 
8,000 8,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 

1,000 1,000 
33,500 33,500 

(100) 150 150 
1,825 I ---(179)1 1,646 
3,000 I I 3,000 

10,000 I (100)1 9,900 
0 I I 0 

1,400 I 279 I 1,679 
0 0 

(933) 189,320 0 189,320 

(14,676) 2,546,145 (4,809) 2,541,336 

Page 30 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number .__ 

3 
~ 

1000 53000 
1001 
1002 53100 
1003 101 
1004 162 
1005 169 
1006 187 
1007 201 
1008 204 
1009 206 
1010 206-RET-LIF 
1011 207 
1012 207-RET-MED 
1013 208 
1014 208-RET-DEN 
1015 212 

1016 307 
1017 320 
1018 330 
1019 348 
1020 349 
1021 355 
1022 399 
1023 414 
1024 435 
1025 499 
1026 508 
1027 513 
1028 524 

1029 709 
1030 711 
1031 719 
1032 
1033 
1034 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 
Clerical Personnel 195,500 
Part-time Personnel 14,474 

Overtime Pav 5,000 
Social Security 18,335 
State Retirement 18,872 
Life Insurance 1,046 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 52,271 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 7,054 
Dental Insurance 3,013 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 4,288 

Communication 1,652 
Dues and Memberships 1,005 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,000 
Postal Charges 3,200 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,600 
Travel 2,500 

Other Contracted Services 17,930 
Duplicating Supplies 484 
Office Supplies I 4,230 
Other Supplies & Materials I 0 
Premiums on Corporate Suretv Bonds I 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance $5,000 from Clerk's 

A <;I; 1 

In Service/Staff Development Reserves. 6/30/19 1,200 

Data Processing Equi2ment balance: $54,000 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures No effect on FB. 500 
Office Equipment 

[24lun_29Jun2020] 
500 

I 
Total Circuit Court Clerk I 451,991 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

80,751 80,751 
195,500 195,500 

(1,875) 12,599 12,599 
5,000 5,412 10,412 

18,335 18,335 
18,872 18,872 

30 1,076 1,076 
192 192 

(9,290) 42,981 42,981 
(372) 6,682 6,682 
(409' 2,604 2,604 

(9) 324 324 
4,288 4,288 
1,652 -J:o71 I 2,723 
1,005 I I 1,005 

117 4,117 I I 4,117 
3,200 I _J.!..:D_Zl)I 2,129 
3,600 0 3,600 
2,500 (2,054) 446 

6,080 24,010 I 
---D4 I 24,244 

484 I I 484 
4,230 I I 4,230 

O' I 0 
500 I I 500 

4,561 I (694)1 3,867 

""' (234 I 966 
5,000 5,000 10,000 

500 500 
500 500 

0 0 
(5,728) 446,263 7,664 453,927 

Page 31 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...__ 

3 .. 
1035 

1036 53300 
1037 162 
1038 169 
1039 187 
1040 189 
1041 201 
1042 204 
1043 206 
1044 206-RET-LIF 
1045 207 
1046 207-RET-MED 
1047 207-SRHTH 
1048 208 
1049 208-RET-DEN 
1050 212 
1051 307 
1052 307-WIRE 
1053 320 
1054 330 
1055 334 
1056 337 
1057 348 
1058 349 
1059 355 
1060 399 
1061 414 
1062 435 
1063 499 
1064 513 
1065 524 
1066 709 
1067 711 
1068 719 
1069 

1070 

1071 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

El 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel 392,246 
Part-time Personnel 39,641 
Overtime Pav 5,000 
Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 
Social Security 27,087 
State Retirement 26,655 
Life Insurance 1,900 
Life Insurance - Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 104,498 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,141 
Dental Insurance 6,597 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 666 
Employer Medicare 6,335 
Communication 3,750 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 436 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 7,787 
Maintenance Agreements 1,775 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 12,000 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 7,228 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 18,983 
Duplicating Supplies 1,224 
Office Supplies 8,169 

E 

2019-2020 

Amds 

3,300 
(7,395) 

222 
106 
218 

(11,855) 

(87) 
(943) 
932 

(978) 

978 

2,480 

(4,322) 

78 
1,280 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Cieri< will reduce restriction 

0-- 35 by this amount at YE. No 

Workers' Comp Insurance effect on FB . 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development June 30 2019 Balance = 1,178 
Data Processing Equipment $54,055 5,000 23,800 

Furniture and Fixtures 
IT24Jun 29Jun20201 

3,000 
Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 695,227 7,849 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

395,546 (1,498) 394,048 
32,246 (3,358) 28,888 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

27,087 27,087 
26,877 26,877 

2,006 2,006 
526 526 

92,643 92,643 
0 0 

2,054 2,054 
5,654 5,654 
1,598 1,598 
6,335 6,335 
2,772 2,772 

978 978 
436 436 

7,787 0 7,787 
1,775 100 1,875 

0 0 
12,000 12,000 
9,708 842 10,550 
2,500 2,500 

14,661 0 14,661 
1,302 1,302 
9,449 556 10,005 

35 35 
~. 123 (745) 8,378 

1,178 -- 1,178 
28,800 4,000 32,800 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 
0 0 

703,076 (103) 702,973 

Page 32 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,___.. 

3 
~ 

1072 

1073 53310 
1074 101 
1075 162 
1076 168 
1077 187 
1078 201 ..____ 
1079 204 
1080 206 
1081 206-RET-LIF 
1082 207 
1083 207-COBRA 
1084 207-SRHTH 
1085 208 
1086 208-COBRA 
1087 208-RET-DEN 
1088 212 
1089 307 
1090 307-WIRE 
1091 320 

~ 322 
1093 334 
1094 349 
1095 355 
1096 399 
1097 435 
1098 451 
1099 513 
1100 524 
1101 711 

1102 719 
1103 

1104 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Judge 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 324,615 
Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) 55,286 
Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 1,500 
Overtime Wages 3,000 

Social Security 23,740 
State Retirement 25,693 

Life Insurance 538 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 11,566 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 1,604 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare - 5,552 
Communication 1,600 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 2,500 
Evaluation and Testing 4,500 
Maintenance Agreements 480 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 500 

Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Uniforms 600 

Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
lnservice/StaffDevelopment 750 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Office Equipment 500 

Total General Sessions Judge I 471,761 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

324,615 324,615 
55,286 55,286 

1,500 1,500 
3,000 3,000 

23,740 23,740 
25,693 25,693 

538 538 
0 0 

14,991 26,557 26,557 
0 0 
0 0 

(45) 1,559 1,559 
0 0 
0 0 

5,552 5,552 
(1 ,600 0 0 
1,600 1,600 1,600 

2,500 2,500 
4,500 4,500 

480 480 
500 500 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
600 600 

2,737 I --(i86)1 2,451 
750 I I 750 I 

286 0 I 286 I 
500 I ----- I 500 

ol I 0 
14,946 486,707 I oJ 486,707 

Page 33 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1105 

1106 53400 
1107 101 
1108 162 
1109 169 
1110 201 
1111 204 
1112 206 

>----I-
1113 206-RET-LIF 
1114 207 
1115 207-RET-MED 
1116 207-SRHTH 
1117 208 
1118 208-RET-DEN 

>----
1119 212 
1120 307 
1121 320 
1122 330 
1123 331 
1124 334 
1125 348 
1126 349 -
1127 355 
1128 399 
1129 414 
1130 435 
1131 508 
1132 513 
1133 524 
1134 709CHANC 
1135 7!9CHANC 
1136 719 
1137 

1138 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

18 

I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 80,751 
Clerical Personnel 70,533 
Part Time Personnel 26,800 
Social Security 11,041 
State Retirement 10,151 
Life Insurance 508 
Life Insurance I 228 
Medical Insurance 33,960 
Medical Insurance 8,228 
Medical Insurance 6,422 
Dental Insurance 2,272 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,882 
Employer Medicare 2,582 
Communication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 900 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier 3,000 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 3,000 
Postal Charges 8,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 

$6,113 rrom Clerk's 
1,500 Travel Reserve 

Other Contracted Services 300 
Duplicating Supplies [24Jun_29Jun2020] 253 
Office Supplies J 500 

E 

2019-2020 

Amds 

30 
80 

2,736 
(8,226) 
3,844 

66 
342 

16 
(3,816) 

2,800 
10,866 

300 
380 

Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 I-----.. 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
In Service/Staff Development 400 700 

Data Processing Equipment 0 2,626 
Office Equipment 0 

Office Equipment 3,000 (380) 

Total Chancery Court 282,236 12,364 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,751 80,751 
70,533 70,533 
26,800 (1,800) 25,000 
11,041 (82) 10,959 
10,151 10,151 

538 538 
308 308 

36,696 36,696 
2 2 

10,266 10,266 
2,338 2,338 
2,224 2,224 
2,582 (26) 2,556 
1,200 744 1,944 

900 900 
3,000 259 3,259 

0 0 
3,016 3,016 
4,184 4,184 
1,500 1,500 
4,300 4,300 

11,166 11,166 
553 57 610 

1,880 500 2,380 
500 500 

~&25 108 1,933 
1,100 -----240 1,340 
2,626 225 2,851 

0 5,888 5,888 
2,620 I 2,620 

0 0 
294,600 6,113 300,713 

Page 34 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1139 

1140 53500 
1141 105 
1142 111 
1143 161 
1144 169 
1145 187 
1146 201 
1147 204 
1148 206 
1149 206-RET-LIF 
1150 207 
1151 208 
1152 208 RETDEN 
1153 212 
1154 212-BKPAY 
1155 307 
1156 307-WIRE 
1157 309 
1158 320 
1159 330 
1160 336 
1161 338 
1162 340 
1163 348 
1164 349 
1165 355 
1166 399 
1167 414 
1168 425 
1169 435 
1170 450 
1171 499 
1172 513 
1173 524 
1174 711 
1175 719 
1176 790 
1177 

1178 

1179 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Director 71,742 
Probation Officer(s) 80,205 
Secretarv(ies) 38,792 
Part-time Personnel 18,990 
Overtime Wages 10,000 
Social Security 13,623 
State Retirement 13,470 
Life Insurance 718 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 23,135 
Dental Insurance 1,622 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 3,186 
Employer Medicare - Back Pay 
Communication 9,000 
Communication 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 5,000 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 200 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,325 
Duplicating Supplies 135 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 700 
Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,100 
Office Eciuipment 500 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 316,508 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

71,742 71,742 
80,205 617 80,822 
38,792 299 39,091 
18,990 (3,900) 15,090 
10,000 10,000 
13,623 (185) 13,438 
13,470 61 13,531 

718 718 
(32) 84 84 

4,245 27,380 27,380 
(46) 1,576 1,576 

0 0 
3,186 (43) 3,143 

0 0 
(2,400) 6,600 6,600 
2,400 2,400 2,400 
5,000 10,000 10,000 

100 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
200 200 
200 200 

4,500 4,500 
3,325 3,325 

135 135 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 

700 700 
1,500 1,500 
3,649 (1 ,071 2,578 
3,000 3,000 
1,100 1,100 

500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

9,167 325,675 (4,222) 321,453 

Page 35 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 
~ 

1180 
1181 53700 
1182 105 
1183 169 
1184 201 
1185 204 
1186 212 
1187 307-WIRE 
1188 435 
1189 524 
1190 719 
1191 
1192 
1193 
1194 53900 
1195 194 
1196 307 
1197 399 
1198 711 
1199 719 
1200 
1201 
1202 
1203 
1204 
1205 53920 
1206 399 
1207 708 
1208 708-CRSEC 
1209 711-CRSEC -1210 
1211 
1212 
1213 
1214 
1215 
1216 
1217 53930 
1218 358 
1219 
1220 
1221 
1222 
1223 
1224 
1225 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Judicial Commissioners 
Supervisor/Director 0 
Part-time Personnel (2 P{f Magistrates 54,653 
Social Security 3,388 
State Retirement 3,667 
Employer Medicare 792 
Communication 1,000 
Office Supplies 1,200 
In-Service/ Staff Development 500 
Office Equipment 1,200 

66,400 

Other Administration of Justice 
Jurv and Witness Fees 15,000 
Communication 960 
Other Contracted Services 2,800 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Couriroom Equipment 0 

Total Other Administration of Justice 18,760 

Courtroom Security 
Other Contracted Services 2,000 
Communication Equioment 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Courtroom Security 2,000 

Victim Assistance Programs 
Remittance of Revenues Collected 22,000 

Total Victim Assistance Pro2ram 22,000 

1226 Total Administration of Justice 2,326,883 
1227 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
54,653 54,653 

3,388 3,388 
3,667 3,667 

792 792 
1,000 !,000 
1,200 1,200 

500 500 
1,200 1,200 

0 66,400 0 66,400 

15,000 15,000 
960 960 

2,800 2,800 
0 0 
0 0 

0 18,760 0 18,760 

1,000 3,000 3,000 

1,000 3,000 0 3,000 

22,000 22,000 

0 22,000 0 22,000 

39,598 2,366,481 9,452 2,375,933 

Page 36 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 -
1228 54000 
1229 

1230 54110 
1231 101 
1232 103 
1233 106 
1234 106 
1235 108 
1236 109 
1237 110 
1238 115 
1239 120 

~ 140 
1241 161 
1242 162 
1243 166 
1244 169 
1245 170 
1246 170 
1247 187 
1248 187-STBLT 
1249 187-GHSOG 
1250 201 -
1251 201-STBLT -
1252 201-GHSOG 
1253 204 
1254 204 
1255 204-STBLT 
1256 204-GHSOG 
1257 206 
1258 206 .....__ 
1259 206-RET-LIF 
1260 207 -
1261 207 
1262 207-SRHTH 
1263 208 
1264 208 
1265 208-RET-DEN 
1266 210 
1267 212 
1268 212-STBLT 
1269 212-GHSOG 
1270 307 
1271 307-WIRE 
1272 320 
1273 330 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriffs Department 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 93,742 

Assistants (ChiefDeouties) 127,069 
Deputies - 4 New Emplovees - 3 Patrol, 1 Court 174,224 
Deputies (XTRA = $41,200) 1,223,897 
Investie:ator(s) 155,017 
Captain(s) 56,544 

Lieutenant(s) 158,013 
Sergeant(s) 103,345 

Computer Programmer (XTRA = $3,399) 47,023 
Salary Suoolement (inservice reimb by State) 29,400 

Secretary(ies) 35,176 
Clerical Personnel 104,065 

Custodial Personnel 29,236 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 
School Resource Officer - 2 New Employees 87,112 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $15,450) 409,222 

Overtime Pav 150,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 
Social Security 188,052 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 11,305 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55125 287,372 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance - 6 New Employees - Family Cover 1,076 
Life Insurance 9,040 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,309 
Medical Insurance - 6 New Employees Family Cover 98,920 
Medical Insurance 649,513 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,562 
Dental Insurance - 6 New Employees Family Cov 4,811 
Dental Insurance 33,358 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,644 
Unemplovment Compensation 
Emolover Medicare 43,980 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Communication 20,000 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 2,750 

Operating Lease Payments 3,000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

93,742 93,742 
127,069 127,069 
174,224 174,224 

(45,032) 1,178,865 1,178,865 
155,017 155,017 
56,544 56,544 

158,013 158,013 
51,688 155,033 155,033 

47,023 47,023 
9,800 39,200 39,200 

35,176 35,176 
104,065 104,065 
29,236 29,236 
50,000 (3,069) 46,93 I 
87,112 87,112 

409,222 409,222 
150,000 150,000 

0 0 
0 0 

412 188,464 188,464 
0 0 
0 0 

11,305 11,305 
800 288,172 288,172 

0 0 
0 0 

1,076 1,076 
(282) 8,758 8,758 

(98 1,211 1,211 
98,920 98,920 

(64,878) 584,635 584,635 
717 9,279 9,279 

4,811 4,811 
(2,464) 30,894 30,894 

88 1,732 1,732 
0 0 

96 44,076 44,076 
0 0 
0 0 

(7,955) 12,045 12,045 
7,955 7,955 7,955 

2,750 2,750 
3,000 3,000 

Page 37 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1274 330-SHERF 
1275 332-AWARE 
1276 334 
1277 334-RADIO 
1278 336 
1279 338 
1280 340 
1281 340 
1282 348 
1283 349 
1284 349-LFSVR 
1285 353 
>--
1286 355 
1287 355-LFSVR 
1288 399 
1289 412 

~ 413 
1291 414 
1292 422 
1293 425 

~ 431 
1295 435 
1296 450 
>--
1297 451 
1298 451 
1299 499 ,___ 
1300 499-AWARE - ---
1301 499-LFSVR 
1302 499-LFSVR 
1303 508 -
1304 513 
1305 524 -
1306 524 LFSVR 
1307 708 
1308 708 
1309 716 
1310 716 
1311 716-AWARE 
1312 716 SRO -1313 718 
1314 719 
1315 719-SHERF 
1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Operating Lease Pavments (From Restricted Funds) 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 14,000 
I Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 175,000 
Med & Den - 6 New Employees 1,500 
Medical and Dental Services 5,000 
Postal Charges 6,500 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,500 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,000 
Tow-in Services 6,500 
Travel 12,000 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 23,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 1,800 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Law EnfSupplies - 6 New Emolovees 1,200 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Tires 25,000 
Uniforms - 6 New Employees 5,700 
Uniforms 37,500 
Other Supplies and Materials I0,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Other Suoolies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 0 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Worker's Como Insurance 47,728 I 
In Service/Staff Development 30,000 
In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 
Communication Equip - 6 New Employees 44,000 
Communication Equipment 16,000 
Law EnfEquioment 6 New Employees 25,560 
Law Enforcement Equipment 20,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund 4,700 
Law Enforcement Equipment - $5,000 from BOE for 0 
Vehicles - New Employees 160,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) I0,000 

Total Sherifrs Department 5,323,715 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
14,000 14,000 
5,000 5,000 

27,838 202,838 202,838 
1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 
6,500 6,500 
3,500 975 4,475 
1,000 (500) 500 
6,500 6,500 

12,000 12,000 
0 246 246 

23 ,000 23,000 
500 500 

0 0 
1,800 183 1,983 
2,000 2,000 

200,000 Project uresaver 200,000 
1,200 Revenue In 44570 1,200 

10,000 [24Jun_29Jun2020] 10,000 
25,000 25,000 

5,700 ) 5,700 
37,500 2,235 I 39,735 
10,000 1,358 I 11,358 

510 3,510 l,f 3,510 
825 3,825 440 4,265 

0 (546 (546) 
250 250 

47,728 (9,059' 38,669 
30,000 30,000 

0 800 800 
44,000 44,000 
16,000 16,000 
25,560 25,560 

0 20,000 20,000 
4,700 4,700 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
160,000 160,000 

2,000 2,000 
10,000 10,000 

(14,980) S,308,735 (6,937) S,301,798 

Page 38 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 -
1329 

1330 

1331 

1332 

1333 

1334 

1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 -
1339 

1340 

1341 

1342 

1343 

1344 

1345 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

54120 
307WIRE 

340 
431 
451 
524 

708 
716 

54130 
399 
452 

54160 
355 
499 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 
Communication 1,000 
Medical & Dental Services 2,000 
Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
Uniforms 3,000 
Staff Development 
Communication Equioment 
Law Enforcement Equipment 9,000 

Total Special Patrols 20,000 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Utilities (Traffic) 2,500 . 

Total Traffic Control 22,500 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 
Travel 250 
Other Suoolies and Materials 250 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 1,500 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

9,000 9,000 

0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

12,000 14,500 14,500 

12,000 34,500 0 34,500 

250 250 
250 250 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,500 0 l,500 

Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1346 

1347 54210 
1348 109 
1349 115 
1350 160 
1351 160 
1352 160-CRSEC 
1353 165 
1354 169 
1355 187 
1356 187-CRSEC -1357 201 
1358 201-CRSEC 
1359 204 
1360 204-CRSEC 
1361 206 
1362 206 
1363 206-CRSEC 
1364 206-RET-LIF 
1365 207 
1366 207 
1367 207-CRSEC 
1368 207-RET-MED -
1369 207-SRHTH 
1370 208 
1371 208 
1372 208-CRSEC 
1373 208-RET-DEN 
1374 212 

~ 212-CRSEC 
1376 330 

1377 331 
1378 334 
1379 336 
1380 340 
1381 340 
1382 340-FYl8 
1383 348 
1384 349 
1385 355 
1386 355-EXTRA 
1387 399 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon Gounty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 56,545 
Seargents - 3 recommended at I 6Dec 19 Bug Comm 0 
Corrections Officers - 24 New Employees r'\ 921,624 
Guards (Xtra = $28,277) \ 994,647 
Guards (Xtra = $4 ,971) \ 120,427 
Cafeteria Personnel 67,596 Number or additional employees 
Part-time Personnel reduced from 24 to 23 at Aug 2019 Co 
Overtime Wages Comm Meeting 102,500 
Overtime Wages 

16Dec2019 Bud Comm Mtg - Recom. 
3,500 

Social Security Reduce new corrections officers by 3; 132,861 
Social Security add 3 Seargents 7,683 
State Retirement 143,789 
State Retirement 8,316 
Life Insurance - 24 New Employees - Family 4,304 
Life Insurance 4,484 

Life Insurance 357 
Life Insurance-Retirees 346 
Medical Insurance - 24 New Employees - Family 395,678 
Medical Insurance 289,594 

Medical Insurance 17,350 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 14,104 
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 3,895 
Dental Insurance - 24 New Employees - Family 19,245 
Dental Insurance 15,397 

Dental Insurance 1,075 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 

Emolover Medicare 31 ,072 

Employer Medicare 1,797 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 

Legal Services 3,000 

Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services- Equiom 5,000 
Med & Den Services - 24 New Emolovees 6,000 
Medical and Dental Services 280,000 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 5.000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

56,545 56,545 
130,728 130,728 130,728 
(38,40 I) 883,223 883 ,223 

(130,728) 863,919 863,919 
120,427 120,427 
67,596 67,596 

0 0 
102,500 102,500 

3,500 3,500 
(2,381) 130,480 130,480 

7,683 7,683 
(2,800) 140,989 140,989 

8,316 8,316 
(179) 4,125 4,125 

(2,416) 2,068 2,068 
357 357 

29 375 375 
(337,371) 58,307 58,307 

289,594 289,594 
216 17,566 17,566 

(752) 13,352 13,352 
(888) 3,007 3,007 

(15,751) 3,494 3,494 
15,397 15,397 

14 1,089 1,089 
941 1,274 1,274 

(557) 30,515 30,515 
1,797 1,797 
2,500 2,500 

3,000 I -z:ooo 1 5,000 

10,000 I (5,000)i 5,000 
5,000 I (2, 197)1 2,803 

(250) 5,750 I 5,750 
280,000 I I 280,000 

OI I 0 
200 I I 200 

I 
500 I I 500 

1,000 I I 1,000 
3,000 I I 3,000 

(886) 4 114 I 2,500 I 6,614 

Page 40 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 -
1388 
1389 

>---
1390 
1391 
1392 
1393 
1394 
1395 
1396 
1397 
1398 
1399 
1400 
1401 
1402 
1403 
1404 
1405 

1406 
1407 
1408 
1409 
1410 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

410 
413 
414 
421 
422 
431 
435 
451 
451 
468 
499 
513 
524 
599 
708 
708 
710 
711 

716 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Custodial Supplies 20,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 200,000 
Duplicating Supplies 500 
Food Preparation Supp] ies 10,000 
Food Supplies (Inmates) 250,000 
Law Enforcement Supplies - 24 New Employees 2,400 
Office Supplies 8,000 
Uniforms - 24 New Employees 22,800 
Uniforms 23,000 
Chemicals 
Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 50,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 27,016 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Other Charges 0 
Communication Equipment - 24 New Employees 13,200 
Communication Equipment 3,000 
Food Service Equipment 4,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 5,000 

Law EnfEquipment - 24 New Employees 18,000 
Office Equipment 0 

I 
Total Jail Department 4,334,635 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,000 I I 20,000 
200,000 I 15,000 I 215,000 

500 : : 500 
10,000 I {10,000}1 0 

250,000 I I 250,000 
(100) 2,300 : : 2,300 

8,000 I I 8,000 
(950) 21,850 I I 21,850 

23,000 I I 23,000 
01 I 0 

50,000 I I 50,000 
27,016 1 6,497 I 33,513 

3,000 I I 3,000 
100 100 I I 100 

(550) 12,650 I 
I 

12,650 I 
3,000 I 200 I 3,200 
4,000 I (4,000): 0 
5,000 __ J~p_2o) 0 

(750) 17,250 17,250 
786 786 786 

0 0 
(402,896) 3,931,739 0 3,931,739 

Page 41 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 .. 
1411 
1412 
1413 

1414 

1415 
1416 
1417 
1418 
1419 

1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 

1424 
1425 
1426 

1427 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 
1433 
1434 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

54240 
189 
199 
201 
204 
212 
355 
460 
499 

54320 
316 

316-LAND 
316 
316 
316 
316 

E c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 

General Fund 101 
612412020 9 :30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Program 
Other Salaries and Wages 0 
Other Per Diem & Fees 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Travel 0 
Travel/Reservations 0 
Other Suppl ies & Materials 0 

Total Juvenile Pro~ram 0 

Rural Fire Protection 
Contributions 0 
Contributions 
Philadelphia Fire Depanment 35,000 
Greenback Fire Depanment 35,000 
Tellico Village Fire Depanment 50,000 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 120,000 

Total Rural Fire Protection 240,000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

35,000 35,000 
35,000 35,000 
50,000 50,000 

120,000 120,000 

0 240,000 0 240,000 

Page 42 



A 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

1435 

1436 

1437 

1438 

1439 

1440 

1441 

1442 

1443 

1444 

1445 

1446 

1447 

1448 

1449 

1450 

1451 

1452 

1453 

1454 

1455 

1456 

1457 

1458 

1459 

1460 
>----
1461 

1462 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

54410 

105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307 Wire 
320 
327 
330 
333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 
348 
349 
3551 
399 

399 DIVE 
399 HYPER 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Emergency Management -

Supervisor/Director 57,999 
Secretarv(ies) 34,882 
Social Security 5,759 
State Retirement 6,232 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 17,350 
Dental Insurance 1,075 
Employer Medicare 1,347 
Communication 4,400 
Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Memberships 110 
Freight Expenses 250 
Operating Lease Payments 1,100 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements 671 
Maintenance Agreements 1,200 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6,500 
Postal Charges 130 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 I 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - (IP AS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

57,999 2,410 60,409 
34,882 (2,100) 32,782 

5,759 5,759 
6,232 6,232 

337 337 
(2,749 14,601 14,601 

(30) 1,045 1,045 
1,347 1,347 

(2,350 2,050 2,050 
2,350 2,350 2,350 

110 110 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 
0 0 

671 I --(4cio): 271 
1,200 I 400 I 1,600 
1,000 ! I 1,000 
2,000 i 802 I 2,802 
6,500 I I 6,500 

130 I I 130 
800 I I 800 

1,500 I {182}1 1,318 

8,500 : (1 ,8612: 6,639 
(1,243 8,757 I I 8,757 

5,000 I I 5,000 

Page43 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

1463 
1464 
1465 

1466 
1467 
1468 
1469 

1470 
1471 
1472 
1473 
1474 
1475 
1476 -1477 

1478 
1479 
1480 -1481 -1482 
1483 
1484 
1485 

1486 
1487 ,____ 
1488 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

409 
412 
414 
422 
425 
434 
435 
450 
451 

451-DIVE 
499 

499-DfVE 
508 
513 
513 

524 
524 DIVE 

599 
708 
711 
719 

790-BOAT 
790 DIVE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

612412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 700 

Food Supplies 750 

Gasoline 7,000 

Natural Gas I 
Office Supplies 2,600 
Tires 2,500 

Uniforms 2,000 

Uniforms 2,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,200 

Other Suoolies & Materials 2,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
Workers' Comp Insurance 0 

In Service/StaffDevelooment 3,000 
In Service/StaffDevelooment 4,000 

··-
Other Charges 0 
Communication Equipment I 5,000 

Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 3,500 
Other Equipment 1,500 
Other Equipment 6,000 

Total Emergency Manal!ement 221,717 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1 1 1,000 
5,000 I I 5,000 

63 763 I : 763 
(130) 620 I I 620 

7,000 I I 7,000 

0 I I 0 
2,600 I 182 I 2,782 

2,500: I 2,500 
35 2,035 I 198 I 2,233 

2,500 I (1,700 I 800 
(98) 2,102 I I 2,102 
144 2,144: : 2,144 

01 I 0 
1,825 I (226)1 1,599 

0 (310)1 (310) 

3,000 I (336)1 2,664 
4,000 I (1,741)( 2,259 

130 130 I I 130 
5,000 I 393 I 5,393 

378 878 I I 878 
(378) 3,122 I I 3,122 

1,500 I (802 I 698 
1,099 7,099 I 5,273 I 12,372 

(2,779) 218,938 0 218,938 

I 

Page 44 



A IB 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1489 
1490 54490 
1491 
1492 399 
1493 422 
1494 435 
1495 435 
1496 450 
1497 708 12.5K 
1498 708 DOEl9 
1499 790 DOE19 -1500 790 
1501 
1502 
1503 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 
Tires 0 
Communication Equipment 0 
Communication Eouipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Emeri?encv Manai?ement 0 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

13,675 13,675 13,675 
3,305 3,305 3,305 

12,695 12,695 12,695 
0 

29,675 29,675 0 29,675 

Page 45 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1504 

1505 54610 
1506 108 
1507 131 
1508 399 
1509 -
1510 

1511 

1512 

1513 

1514 

1515 

1516 54900 
1517 207-RET-MED 
1518 316-LCECD 
1519 316-RBAY 
1520 316-DIVE 
1521 -·-- --
1522 
1523 
1524 

1525 Total Public Safety 
1526 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

IB 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Medical Investigator 0 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 100,000 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 109,000 

Other Pub I ic Safety 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 0 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 540,000 
Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 1,500 
Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 0 

Total Communication/E-911 541,500 

10,814,567 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 5,000 5,000 
9,000 9,000 

100,000 100,000 
I 0 0 

0 109,000 5,000 114,000 

0 0 
540,000 540,000 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

0 541,500 0 541,500 

(378,980) 10,435,587 (1,937) 10,433,650 

Page 46 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,_____ 

3 
~ 

1527 
1528 55000 
1529 
1530 55110 
1531 206 RETLIF 
1532 207 RETMED 
1533 208 RETDEN 
1534 307 
1535 307-WIRE 
1536 316 
1537 320 
1538 330 
1539 333 
1540 337 
1541 348 
1542 349 
1543 349-FLU .._ 
1544 355 
1545 399 ,___ 
1546 399-FLU 
1547 410 
1548 413 
1549 413 FLU 
1550 414 
1551 422 
1552 435 
1553 499 
1554 508 
1555 524 .._ 
1556 711 
1557 719 
1558 790 
1559 
1560 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 
Org Bgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Life Insurance Retirees 96 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 858 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 319 

Communication 5,000 

Communication 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 

Licenses 210 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Eauip 300 
Postal Charges 1,500 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 450 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 
Travel 1,532 
Other Contracted Services 11,395 
Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Supplies 0 
Medical Supplies 1,200 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 
Dupplicating Supplies 323 
Food Supplies 400 
Office Supplies 5,315 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 64 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 426 
Office Eauipment 510 
Other Equipment 1,000 

Total Local Health Department 42,241 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
96 96 

(858) 0 0 
5 324 324 

(1,410) 3,590 3,590 
1,410 1,410 1,410 

4,635 4,635 
300 300 

4,500 4,500 
210 210 
300 300 

1,500 1,500 
1,228 1,678 1,678 

0 0 
1,532 1,532 . 

11,395 11,395 
0 0 

230 230 230 
1,200 1,200 

0 0 
287 610 610 

400 400 
(1,108 4,207 4,207 

908 908 
85 149 149 

(372) 628 628 
426 426 
510 510 

(350) 650 650 
0 0 

(853 41,388 0 41,388 

Page 47 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 
~ 

1561 
1562 55120 
1563 103 
1564 105 
1565 169 
1566 187 
1567 189 
1568 201 
1569 204 
1570 206 
1571 207 
1572 208 
1573 212 
1574 307 
1575 307-WIRE 

1576 320 
1577 330 
1578 333 ,...___ 
1579 338 
1580 340 
1581 348 
1582 349 
1583 349 PETSM 
1584 355 
1585 355-PETSM 
1586 355-PETSM-FYI 9 
1587 357 
1588 357-FYl9 
1589 357-ASHLT 
1590 359 
1591 399 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 0 
Supervisor/Director 50,877 
Part-time Personnel 23,994 
Overtime Pav 10,000 
StaffWae:es 140,941 
Social Security 14,000 
State Retirement 13,542 
Life Insurance 948 
Medical Insurance 36,733 
Dental Insurance 1,758 
Emolover Medicare 3,274 

Communication 4,166 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 0 
Ooeratine: Lease Pavments 800 

Licenses 220 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 1,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for emolov1 1,000 

Postal Charnes 2DO 
Printing, Stationerv & Forms 1,327 
Printing, Stationery & Forms l ,DOO 

Travel 2,0DD 

Travel - PetsMart l,ODD 

Travel - PetsMart 0 
Veterinary Services 29,754 
Veterinary Services 
Veterinarv Services - Heartworm Treatment 0 
Disposal Fees lDD 
Other Contracted Services !,DOD 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
50,877 50,877 
23,994 23,994 
10,000 10,000 

140,941 (1,000) 133,941 
14,000 (434) 13,566 
13,542 (470) 13,072 

19 967 967 
(6,974) 29,759 29,759 

(293) 1,465 1,465 
3,274 (IOI) 3,173 

(1,935) 2,231 2,231 
2,600 2,600 2,600 ----01 50 I 50 

800 I I 800 
220; 712 I 932 

1,500 I 559 I 2,059 

1,000: (5002: 50D 
23D 43D I I 43D 

(616) 711 I (559}1 152 
1,000 I I l ,DDO 

I 
2,0DO I I 2,0DO 

3,50D 4,5DD I I 4,5DD 
423 423 I I 423 

65 29,8!9 I I 29,819 
12D 120 I I 120 

l,OOD 1,000 I I 1,DOO 
!OD I 4DD I 500 

(5DD) 50D I I 5DO 

Page 48 



A 
1 

2 
Account Number -3 

~ 

1592 401 
1593 401 ASHLT 
1594 401 ASHLT 
1595 401 BQUST 
1596 401 BQUST 
1597 401-LADDS 
1598 401-PETSM 
1599 401-TEST 
1600 410 
1601 414 
1602 425 
1603 435 
1604 450 
1605 451 
1606 452 
1607 499 
1608 509 
1609 513 
1610 524 -
1611 718 
1612 719 
1613 790ANIMA 
1614 791 CATRM 
1615 

1616 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 15,000 

Animal Food & Supplies 0 
Animal Food & Supplies 22,600 
Animal Food & Supplies (Bequest) 0 

Animal Food & Supplies 3,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 6,500 
Custodial Supplies 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 269 

Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 2,000 
Uniforms 1,500 

Utilities 9,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 
Refunds 80 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 754 I 
Other Equipment 500 
Other Construction - Catterv 0 

Total Animal Control I 455,898 I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

28,000 I 1,250 I 29,250 
2,700 17,700 I (2,750)1 14,950 

0 4,082 4,082 
22,600 22,600 

0 5,000 5,000 
3,000 I 1,500 I 4,500 
5,000 I I 5,000 
6,500 I I 6,500 
5,000 : I 5,000 

36 305 I I 305 
8,000 I I 8,000 
1,500 I 

I 
1,500 I 

2,000 I I 2,000 
1,500 I I 1,500 
9,000 I 

I 
9,000 I 

1,500 I I 1,500 
80 I I 80 

4,561 I 
I 

4,561 I 

1,000 I (362 I 638 
0 I I 0 

754 L ____ {3_QO) 454 

500 500 
10,747 10,747 10,747 

11,122 467,020 1,077 468,097 

Page 49 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1617 

1618 55150 
1619 105-TOBAC-PRE 
1620 201-TOBAC PRE 
1621 204-TOBAC-PRE 
1622 212-TOBAC-PRE 
1623 302-TOBAC-SHS 
1624 349-TOBAC-BAM 
1625 355-TOBAC-PRE 
1626 355-TOBAC-SHS 
1627 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1628 399-TOBAC-SHS 
1629 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1630 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1631 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1632 524-TOBAC-BAM 

~ 524-TOBAC-PRE 
1634 719-TOBAC-PRE 
1635 

1636 

1637 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Material and Child Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Advertising 0 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 0 
Travel 0 
Travel . 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Other Suoolies and Materials 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 0 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 0 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 0 
Office Equipment 0 

0 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Page50 



A 
1 

.-2... Account Number 
3 
~ I 

1638 55190 
1639 189 
1640 201 
1641 204 
1642 206 
1643 206-RET-LIF 
1644 207 
1645 207-SRHTH 
1646 208 
1647 212 
1648 307 
1649 355 
1650 399-TOBAC 
1651 499-TOBAC 
1652 506 
1653 513 
1654 711 
1655 

1656 

1657 

1658 

1659 
>--
1660 55900 
1661 316-ACTIV 
1662 

1663 

1664 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Health Services <DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 240,700 

Social Securitv 14,000 

Retirement 22,000 

Life Insurance 1,600 
Life Insurance 96 
Medical Insurance 97,263 
Medical Insurance 2,141 

Dental Insurance 7,700 
Medicare 3,000 
Communication 
Travel 10,200 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Liabilitv Insurance 
Workman's Como Insurance 7,700 
Furniture and Fixtures 0 

Total Other Local Health Services 406,400 

Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthv Environment Grant 
Contributions- Improvements at Phila Park 20,000 

I 
Total Other Public Helath & Welfare 20,000 

1665 Total Public Health and Welfare 924,539 
1666 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

I I I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

15,900 256,600 256,600 
3,000 17,000 17,000 
(451) 21,549 21,549 

1,600 1,600 
96 96 

6,151 103,414 103,414 
i,141 2,141 
7,700 7,700 

1,500 4,500 4,500 
0 0 

10,200 10,200 
0 0 

3,800 3,800 3,800 
0 0 

7,700 7,700 
0 0 

29,900 436,300 0 436,300 

20,000 20,000 

40,169 964,708 1,077 965,785 

Page 51 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

1667 

1668 

1669 

1670 

1671 

1672 

1673 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

56000 

56100 
316 

1E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt I 
Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 

Adult Activities 
Contributions (Adult Communitv Training) 3,000 

Total Adult Activities 3,000 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,000 3,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

Page 52 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number I--

3 
~ 

1674 

1675 56300 
1676 105 
1677 161 
1678 189 
1679 201 
1680 204 
1681 206 
1682 206-RET-LIF 
1683 207 
1684 207-RET-MED 
1685 207-SRHTH 
1686 208 
1687 208-RET-DEN 
1688 212 
1689 307 
1690 316-FDBOX 
1691 330 
1692 333 
1693 336 
1694 338 
1695 348 
1696 349 
1697 355 
1698 399 
1699 410 
1700 414 
1701 422 LUNCH 
1702 425 
1703 435 
1704 450 
1705 452 
1706 499 
1707 513 
1708 599 
1709 599-SRCTZ 
1710 719 
1711 790-TCAD 
1712 

1713 

1714 

1715 56700 
1716 316 
1717 

1718 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 42,824 
Office on Aging Director 36,677 
Other Salaries and Wages 61,610 

Social Securitv 8,749 
Retirement 9,469 
Life Insurance 680 
Life Insurance - Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 38,311 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 2,940 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,422 
Dental Insurance 2,406 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 2,046 
Communication 5,000 
Contributions - (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) 0 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 
Licenses 1,800 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 3,000 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Custodial Supplies 800 
Duplicating Supplies 135 
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 4,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires & Tubes 1,000 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 600 

. Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Other Charges 1,500 
Other Charges 0 
Office Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 271,188 

Parks and Fair Boards 0 
Contributions 0 

0 

171 9 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 274,188 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

42,824 42,824 
36,677 36,677 
61 ,610 474 62,084 

8,749 29 8,778 
9,469 31 9,500 

680 680 
192 692 692 

(5,468) 32,843 32,843 
3,742 6,682 6,682 
(262) 6,160 6,160 

(68) 2,338 2,338 
315 648 648 

2,046 7 2,053 
(167) 4,833 4,833 

3,400 3,400 253 3,653 
2,200 2,200 
1,800 1,800 
1,637 1,637 
3,000 3,000 

500 900 900 
(500' 2,500 2,500 
(600) 900 900 

1,200 4,200 4,200 
800 800 

50 185 185 
8,000 8,000 
4,000 4,000 

(650) 1,350 1,350 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
600 600 

3,649 (1,071) 2,578 
1,500 1,500 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
167 167 167 

0 0 
0 0 

6,851 278,039 (277) 277,762 

6,851 281,039 (277) 280,762 

Page 53 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-

3 .. 
1720 I 
1721 57000 
1722 
1723 57100 
1724 140 
1725 307 
1726 307-WIRE 
1727 309 
1728 330 
1729 399 
1730 435 
1731 499 
1732 719 
1733 -
1734 
1735 
1736 57300 

~ 316 
1738 
1739 
1740 
1741 57500 
1742 140 
1743 162 
1744 201 
1745 204 
1746 212 
1747 307 
1748 316 
1749 3551 
1750 399 
1751 
1752 
1753 
1754 57700 
1755 316 
1756 
1757 
1758 
1759 57800 
1760 361 
1761 
1762 
1763 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Agriculture and Natural Resources 

Agricultural Extension Service 
Salary Supplement 0 
Communication 4,600 
Communication 
Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 167,079 
Operating Lease Payments 1,550 
Other Contracted Services 1,650 
Office Suoolies 770 
Other Supplies and Materials 670 
Office Equipment 2,070 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 178,389 

Forest Service 
Contributions (TN Deot of Ag/Div ofForestrv) 0 

Total Forest Service 0 

Soil Conservation 
1 Salary Suoolements 0 
Clerical Personnel 16,010 
Social Security 993 
State Retirement 

I Employer Medicare 232 
Communication 1,600 
Contributions 2,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contribution 0 

Total Soil Conservation 21,335 

Flood Control 
Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2,000 

Total Flood Control 2,000 

Storm Water Management 
Permits 4,000 

Total Storm water Management 4,000 

1764 Total Aericulture and Natural Resources 205,724 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
(1,800) 2,800 2,800 
1,800 1,800 1,800 

167,079 167,079 
1,550 1,550 
1,650 1,650 

770 770 
(560) 110 110 
560 2,630 2,630 

0 178,389 0 178,389 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
16,010 16,010 

993 993 
0 0 

232 232 
1,600 1,600 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
0 0 

0 21,335 0 21,335 

2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 205,724 0 205,724 

Page 54 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,.___ 

3 
~ 

1765 

1766 

1767 

1768 

1769 

1770 

1771 

1772 

1773 

1774 

1775 

1776 

1777 

1778 

1779 

1780 

1781 

1782 

1783 

1784 

1785 

1786 

1787 -1788 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

58000 
58110 

316 
316 

58120 
320 
320 
320 
316 
316 
316 

58130 
316 
341 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/24120iO 9:30 2019-2020 

OrgBgt 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 145,000 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau - FY 2019) 0 

Total Tourism 145,000 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues and Memberships 
Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 3,885 
Contributions 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 162,545 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 0 

Total Economic and Industrial Ae:cncies 166,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
Contributions 3,000 
Pauper Burials 3,750 

Total General Welfare Assistance 6,750 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

145,000 145,000 
0 203 203 

0 145,000 203 145,203 

0 0 
0 0 

3,885 3,885 
0 0 

162,545 162,545 
0 0 

0 166,430 0 166,430 

3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,750 

0 6,750 0 6,750 

Page 55 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1789 

1790 

1791 

1792 

1793 

1794 

1795 

1796 

1797 
>--
1798 

1799 

1800 

1801 

1802 

1803 
1804 

1805 

1806 

1807 

1808 

1809 -
1810 

1811 

1812 

1813 -
1814 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

58300 
169 
189 
201 
212 
204 
206 
307 

307WIRE 
316 
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 

355 
414 
471 
425 
435 
499 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/2412020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel Increase hours of JJ,--

Other Salaries & Wages Veteran's Services 23,515 
Social Security Officer to FT 2,269 
Employer Medicare [Nov18_02Dec2019] 531 
Retirement 0 
Life Insurance 0 
Communications 1,300 
Communications 400 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Payments 250 
Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Progr 898 
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 55 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 100 

Travel 3,347 
Duplicating Supplies 162 
Software 500 
Gasoline 500 --
Office Supplies 600 
Other Suoolies & Materials 0 

!Office Equipment o, 

Total Veterans Services 48,761 

I 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

13 ,084 13,084 
4,650 28,165 28,165 

288 2,557 2,557 
67 598 598 

1,890 1,890 1,890 
60 60 60 

(IO 1,290 1,290 
10 410 410 

0 0 
950 950 
250 250 
898 898 

(55) 0 0 
(300) 0 0 
395 495 495 

(1 ,045) 2,302 : --{8002: 1,502 
162 I l 162 

(400 100 I I 100 
(500) 0 I I 0 
405 1,005 I 400 I 1,405 

0 I I 0 
1,500 1,500 I 400 I 1,900 

6,955 55,716 0 55,716 

Page 56 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,._._ 

3 -
1815 58500 
1816 316 
1817 316 
1818 316 
1819 316 
1820 316 
1821 316 
1822 316 
1823 316 
1824 316 
1825 316 
1826 
1827 
1828 
1829 
1830 58600 
1831 205 
1832 207 
1833 513 
1834 530 -
1835 
1836 

1837 
1838 
1839 58801 
1840 399 
1841 410 
1842 499 
1843 719 
1844 I 
1845 
1846 
1847 
1848 58900 

1849 309 

1850 510 

1851 540 

1852 599 

1853 

1854 

1855 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6124/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Contributions 0 
Loudon Countv Education Foundation 2,500 

Loudon County Health Improvement Council 2,500 

Smoky Mountain Service Dogs 4,000 

Child Advocacy Center 42,500 

Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 1,500 

Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 
Loudon County Community Channel 6,100 

Iva's Place 8,000 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 

Total Non Profit Organizations 83,100 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,500 

Medical Insurance 0 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 0 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Benefits 2,500 

COVID-19 Grant #1 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Custodial Supplies 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Equipment 0 

Total COVID-19 Expenses 0 

Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 

Contracts with Government Agencies 0 

Trustee's Commission 235,000 

Tax Relief Program 95,000 

Other Charges 

I 
Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 330,000 

185 6 Total Other General Government 782,541 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 
2,500 2,500 
4,000 4,000 

42,500 42,500 
1,500 1,500 
3,000 3,000 
6,100 6,100 
8,000 8,000 

13,000 13,000 
0 0 

0 83,100 0 83,100 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 

0 2,500 0 2,500 

0 2,000 2,000 
0 3,000 3,000 
0 16,000 16,000 
0 9,000 9,000 

0 0 30,000 30,000 

0 0 

25,000 260,000 10,000 270,000 

20,700 115,700 115,700 

0 0 

45,700 375,700 10,000 385,700 

52,655 835,196 40,203 875,399 

Page 57 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1857 
1858 82100 
1859 82110 
1860 612 
1861 
1862 
1863 
1864 82200 -
1865 82210 
1866 613 

~ 
1868 

1869 
1870 
1871 

1872 Total Expenditures 

1873 

1874 
1875 99000 

1876 
I-

1877 99100 
1878 590 
1879 
1880 

1881 
1882 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Principal on Debt 
General Government Principal on Loans 
Principal on Other Loans 50,000 

Total Principal on Debt 50,000 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 50,000 

21,928,360 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 
Transfers to Other Funds 0 

Total Transfers Out 0 

1883 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 21,928,360 
1884 

1885 ....__ 
1886 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
Co.unty Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

50,000 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

(188,785) 21,739,575 (333) 21,739,242 

37,400 37,400 0 1 Transfer to Gene1 
Projects Fund 17 
7.0M. Expenses r 

37,400 37,400 0 New Annex wlll b 
reimbursed when 
are Issued 

(151,385) 21,776,975 (333) [21Jan_21Jan20 

Page 58 



1 

2 

3 
~ 

1887 

1888 

1889 

1890 

1891 

1892 

1893 

1894 

1895 

1896 

1897 

1898 

1899 

1900 

1901 

1902 

1903 

1904 

1905 

1906 

1907 

1908 

1909 

1910 

1911 

1912 

1913 

1914 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 

Account Number 
6/24/2020 9:30 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

Estimated Total FB oer AUDIT June 30, 2019 7,781,901 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items (Enc-256 ,277; Rcs/Com•S•l ,673) 847,949 

Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2019 6,933,952 

Total Revenue 18,380,343 

Transfers In 55,546 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 18,435,889 

Total Available Funds 25,369,841 

Expenditure Budget 21,928,360 
Transfers Out 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 21,928,360 

Ending Fund Balance 3,441,481 

Budget Committee Jun 24, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 

E F G H 

2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,933,952 6,933,952 

371,630 18,751,973 218,367 18,970,340 
317,414 372,960 0 372,960 

689,044 19,124,933 218,367 19,343,300 

689,044 26,058,885 218,367 26,277,252 

(188,785) 21,739,575 (333) 21,739,242 
37,400 37,400 0 37,400 

(151,385) 21,776,975 (333 21,776,642 

840,429 4,281,910 218,700 4,500,610 

Page 59 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
Public Libraries Fund 115 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I 

31 

32 

33 

38 
f--1 

39 

498001 !Transfers In 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

·----r-·-

ol 
i 
1 

I __ _J._ 

I 
i 

--r 
I 

I I 
01 

I 

o[ 01 I 
! 

0 321,339 L 
I I 

~ 
! i 

H 

0 

I 

Page 1of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G J H 

U 11 Public Library Fund 115 J i 
2J \ 6/24/20 7:15 AM 2019-2020 I 20'78-2020 . Approved --·-··-l~-P-r_o_p_o-se_d_I 

Adopted Approved Amended Proposed : Amended 

4 J I Budget Amendments 1 Budget I Am~ndments ·1 Budget 
. . . ... . .... ·.·-·. • ... ,. ·····' . . ... . • ,-, ..... ~ ·-. ·-· , " .~'C,-:c;=-;7T-~~-~- I I I -----r ' 

40 :E'X~~J:l!J,fl'.Uf\~S","St!f?fll,n~f, Q.~y~--~,~pHm~y·-f~l'ltn~1;1t~ofl · o_· : . ,i:">'/''°i.~,:.t:~~t.¥;i~f;~:=·'<i : _1_ 

41 I . i I -- I 
42 560001 Social, Cultural, and Recre~t~TS-;rvices -j ' ______ i ______ _ 
43 ----~6500! Libraries _____ ==.I ______ ' ~-· --i 
44 ! ! l 
45 - ---- 162 Clerical Personnel-Wage~·--· i 146,312 146,312 --~-----! 146,312 

46 -----~-8 Temporary Personnel-- --=--==---- --- --1 7,708 I 7,708 ~-=--=-L- 7,708 
47 __ 169 Part-timePersonnel___ ______ I 42,7791 ! 42,779i _(4,595t ____ 38,184 
48 186 Longevity Pay \ I i 0 1 l O 
49 -- 187 Overtime Pay __ - _-_-_-_ ---=-~--· _____ __;~_ 500 I i 5~------~-l- SOo-
50 188 Bonus Payments j 0. T 0 : J 0 

201 ! Social Security ·-----=~=--=c-~2. 1 r-- 12,233 jl --. -~T---12}33 
204 State Retirement ' 9,Si8i I 9,818 ! 9,818 . -----------------·------ ---t----~ ; ,--------4---------

53 206 Life Insurance i 0 I 853 i 853 ! 8 I 861 
54 --206- LIF i ! Life Insurance Retire~------ . i 0 1--· 192 I 192 1--··---ffiT---304 

-------r·• ·--··--------------------~----- -1--·--- ····- -- ----r- - ·----
55 -----~2.I i Medical Insurance_________ ·------------ _\ _____ 33,302 i _ ___ _!,871_f--~ 173 l _____ ~1_!_~__L __ 37,283 

57 =:207SRHTH' Medi~alinsurance-~rHe_alth ··--·----~--=J=-~~--2~ 8,562 \ (349U=-= 8,213_ 

56 207 RETi Medical Insurance Retirees j --oi 7~054 7,054 1 4,081 ! 11, 135 

58 ___ _ 208 1 Denta1Ins~~~------- _ \ 2,063 87 _ 2,150 I (71)j___ ____ 2,079_ 

59 -~~ I Dental Insurance - Retirees . ------+--- 63 8 361 999 I _____ 188 -f 1 , 187 
60 210 I Unemployment Compensation I 0 0 ! 100 ! 100 
61 ----- Employee Medicare -------=--L 2,861 ., 2,861 ~ i 2,861 

Contributions _ 10,000 I 10,000 I ! 10,000 

355 jTravel -----~-- 1,500 I ! 1,500 ~---- 850 \ _ ______ 2,350 
64 Road Signs J 0 ' 0 i ______ 120 _I_ 120 

65 Other Supplies I 0 I r 0 

661 510 i Trustee Commission 
67 513, Workman's Comp Insurance 

~ 
524 StaffDeve\opment 

599 Other Charges 

0 
-----1-+--

T o ta I Libraries 
1---

72 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

----~- 6,500 ! i 0 

! 4,600 4,600 ! (1,378)1 3,222 
~ 1,206 I I 1,206 I (1 ,176) j 30 : - - - r - - - ; - - 01 1 o 

! I I I ---1 
1- 2s1,1s4T--19.216 [ 301,ooOT ____ o_I 301,000 

I I I 

Page 2of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 =E' Public Library Fund 115 I ·-1 · - ---- --! - I - i 
2 .• .6/241207o15 Ml ~19·2020 209~·2020 j .App,ov.d 1· ~ Proposed 
3 I Adopted ! Approved Amended 1 Proposed I Amended 

4 ==-_ _J_L_ ------·-----------·--==!~ Budget ! Amendment~_.1:: _ _!~~~-nd~=;;ts r- -~udget_ 
' I I I I 73 580001 I Other Operations ------------------ , ~----_L__ I 

74 58900j Miscellaneous -----·- : I 1
1 

__ _ 

75 ____ 510 Trustee's Commission l 6,500 (6,500): O J 0 

76 i ! I I I : 
77 -------- iTotal Other Operations -r-- 6,500 (6,500) o ____ -oj ______ o 

1a -------- ---=~----·---------------_J::=_ I ----------·- J ___ -=_== 
79 i I I ! i 
BO "T;:rta,!Expenditures -- j 288,284 I 12,716 I 301,000 ! 0 I 

:~ --::==::. ___ _bTotal Rev:u __ e ________________ . __________ J _ _ 327,339 I _ o f ___ 327,339 I ____ 6,~t--m,395 
83 --------\ ITotal Expenditures ~-- .388,2841 ___ 12,716 301,000 _~--------~·- 301,0~ 

301,000 

:: :::..-==·-~Effed oo Fuod "'''"" -----·-----~- ---- -·l: 39,0ss ! . (12,7~.. 2,,,~-=:0:os1- ·- Ji~ios_ 
:: ~-. ___ . --~~-- -te~t:~a-t,e~- 6.~~i~-n~-ng-· ~~~ci .. ~~1~,~ce ______ --- - -- ---_:_::~::~=-l--~-~~~1 --- .1--=~~:~~9~::==-=::=-=--~f =::~::~~~i~ 
89 : E:S-IJlf#..~E.QJ'_l'\D_l~G ~f.lU~Q,r~.~lfAt:lP§!~l'JJ~f.J.IND;-C_9.\:k' : ; -~ , :;.- -.. ,. 177,749 i 165,033 i 171,089 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 Page 3of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 Public Library Fund 115 ! 1 I I 1 

2 \6/Z4/20 7:15 AM 1· 2019-202<!_ 20"8-2020 Approved ! -=---==[ Proposed 
1 

3 Adopted Approved Amended Proposed ! Amended 
4 J_ --------·-----·------.~-~--- Amendments Budget J Am~~~men-i;i Budget 1 

:~ 1:~~~~~a~1lf6M;:;:.~~~fu;Q,i~~~i;t:¥~:~1~e~:ft:'.lj::$.,_~X:s~~~:~f.~tj'~S,t:t·~~;-:-i! C _____ 1 I ~-------;-! __ 
92 43000 Charges for Current Services ----1--- -------1-- 1 

93 -~335~~Jcopy Fees ___ ___ , _____ 1,000 I _ _:1,000 , 1,000 

94 43360 : Library Fees --+~- 500 500 '! ________ __[ 500 
95 44130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies ' O O i O 
96 -- 445701 ,Contributions ft Gifts ____ --j--=----150 742 l --B92 L _ T . 892 

97 44570-BQUST! j"Coirtributions ft Gifts - Bequest .. _ I 0 ! I 0 I 58, 900 l 58, 900 

98 !ota_!S~arges for Current Services -+----!,650 I 742 ! 2,392 ! _ 58,9~0 I 61,292

1 99 ! I j 

100 4BOOO___ !Jothe< Govemment> ond CWzon• G'oup• _ -~=-t_:___ 1- l ___ I_ _______ ! ______ _ 
101 __ _ 481301" !Contr from Govt's (Library Board) . _ _ : ____ 10,000_ ! 10,000 ! __ t 10,000 

, ~~~ 48610.i:~-f~:~:~;:~: ;~:: ~:~:::~~ ~~:~~:------------·------+------·3,000, --~-----~t-------=f 3,ooo 

104 To~a[_~-th~~r~~-;ts and Citizens Groups ----==----~--k~~~~J_ O j 13~~==--·~I ~-3,00~-
106 Total Revenues ·--~·- - 14,650

1

: 742 \ 15,392 -l--~·900 J 74,29~ 
107 I I i I I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 Page 4of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1s1 c _________ J_o_ I E I F 1 G 1 

I ! 

H 

__ 6/24120 7:15 AM ~019-2020 j 2098-2020 Approved '______ Proposed I~ 
Public Library Fund 115 1 

_ I __ ' ! Adopted I Approved Amended L Propose~+ Amended 

___ i________________ _ _ __ budget I Amendments Budget j Amen_~'!!ents · Budget 

EXPENDl]"URES __ j__ ___ J _____ ~_ ------+-------
~ I Social, Cultural, and Recreation~! Services __ _i___ I 1 ______ I 

110 565001 Jlbraries 1 ~ I ~ -----L 
111 307 !Conununications($100permon_th) _ ______ J_;o; ! 2,ooL _ __I__ 2,000 

112 -----~~J+Operati~ Lease Payments______ :==:J ____ ],250 ! j 1,250 ! ___ L ____ ~q_ 
113 __ 3481 1Postal Charges _l___ 2501 ! --~-~-~-1-- ! 250 

114 _--~~l_j~ri"<i"g-LibnryCMd,&AppH~<io"' -f_ 300 I I __300_j__ ____ J_ ____ 300 

115 -~ jOili"C"""~""'""~' i 300 300 I l 300 
116 414! .DuplicatingSupplies ! 0 I 92 92 l 92 

111 42211story Time (Food supplies) -------:------war 200 200 

118 ------~2i 1 u_~rary Books - -= j ---~-oo _j__ 6,0oOl- 11,500 t====~~~- -11,iloO 
119 432-PETTWI ILibraryBooks/Media-PettwayGrant i _],000 I I 3,000 i _____ I _ 3,q~~ 
120 __ 43~.:_~lJDIOI \Audios and Videos ____ ________ _ l_ _____ 01 l 0 l _____ o_ 

121 _____ 4_3_?~-kOfficeSupplies j_ __ __!_,000 1_ 200 I 1,200 ~----1----- 1,200 

~~~ ---------~-~l-f~:~:~i~:1~plies ft Materials_______ - ---!--------~~~ I ~~~ j----~~T----~~-
------~--------- ----1-- ··--·------1--·-- -------

124 7~0ffice Equipment I 700 1 700 I 700 

:::~~~~-----------==~ - f~~ :::::I :~----~'#:~- ~~: 
I I I I 

129 Est Begin~ng Fund Balance July 1, 2019- Includes Cash on Hand ---l--__ 15,602 ~ I 15,602 [ _j_ 15,602 
130 ~Cash on Hand : (50) , I 1 

131 - -----------ttrotal Revenue I 14,650 I 742 15,392 r-5s:-9oot- 74,292 

132 ==::::-1 ITo"I Expendituce. i __15,_300 ~ 6,292 21,592 -'zZst 21,817 
133 i ! I 
134 ------- l Effect on Fund Balance t-" (650)

1 
- (5,550)--(6,2oO)j 58,675-r--52,m 

135 i I I I ! 
136 1~s~tWAtsD.~g~1:>1~G.:·~~-fit:?m~~~q~@i~f!JN:ii~.u~fl;'.~~;~~;".}1·:'i~1>~t:£';:.tf~~ic;t:;;~x';L__ 14,902 i (5,55o)I 9,402 58,675 t 68,017 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 Page 5of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c D --, E - T F I G T H 

1 JI Public Library Fund 115 - - - ! J I ; 
2 _____ J(_ \ 6/24/20 7:15 AM _ _ _ _ _ I 2019-2020 2098-ZOZO J Approved ----i -Proposed 
3 ___jj____ J Adopted I Approved Amended Proposed ! Amended 

4 -------~=---- =-==----=L Budget Amendment:l_ Budget- Amendment~_!- Budg!!.= 

131 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library ! 1 I i 
138 REVENUES I I___ !------ i I I --~- I 

139 ---~JFs for Current Services t-------- i ----±' ______ L ____ _ 
·140 ___ 433501 ~y Fee_s____ -----------~---~500~--- __ 2,500 1 -----------! 2,500 
141 __ 43360J jlibrary Fees _______ ; 2,600 I 2,600 ! 2,600 

142 Tota~ Charges for Current Services _________ ~--5! 10~t O ~· 100 -~l-- 5, 100 

~:! =- 44600:\-ioth~~ocal Revenues ___ i-==-T E- -=--t=--== 
145 ____ 441~USale of Materials & Supplies _ -r----~l 150 ______ i --~~ 
146 44170! 'Miscellaneous Refunds i O i I I 
147 -~701 (Or;tributions ft Gifts ---1--m-J_____ 1 125 I I - 125 
148 Tot;;J-oilier Local Revenues----- ---------------------! 275 i 0 ! 275 ! 0 i 275 

~1_4~9 -_-_--=:------n---------~----_- ----------~~~----~-=---------=-_--]=-~~:~~==-r==-----------_-_-_r _______ -__ -_-__ -_t_-_-___ ~===~==~-----= 
150 ___ _!?~~2ederal thru State ________ f------___ __! i J__ _____ _ j ______ _ 
151 47590TECH i jOther Federal thru State Grants : 0 I 1,327 \ 1,327 ! 1,327 
152 ·-r-;t-;-Istat;~f-Te--;;;;~;;- - ------ - ---------------! o i 1,327 1,327 I o , 1,327 

- ---- ------ ______ _____ ,_______ _____ -------;---------+ -- -----
153 I : ! : I i ------r+--- -----------________ !-_____ _____ -------!- -------- --- -----· 
154 ___ -~~-~~(!_:-i jOther Governments and Citiz_e__ns Groups - ---------L- ------+------J I ___ J __ _________ _ 
155 __ 4813~jContributions from Governments (~~om Library Board) ~----~ · 550 l 9,550 -4----~~_(_l_ 
156 ~610 RO'.:RY[ i~nations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) j ______ 0 1 2,463 ' 2,463 _____ : ____ _3463 

157 486~_PETTW ;Donations from Citizens Groups (Pettway Gra~---- I I 5,500 I 5,500 , f 5,500 

158 Total Other Governments and Citizens G_roups +----- ~!~~0-\ 7,963 \ 17,513+----~~----17,51~-
159 I I ' ! ·1 i 

160 _I~al ~even~~s - _____ _ ____ _J_-=--=~}~~~25 L 9,290 24,2151 --01==-24,21S 

161 I ! I ! i I l 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 Page 6of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c - - I D I E T- --F- - I G T H 

1 --1~ Public Library Fund 115 I_____ __J_ 
2 __ ___ '6/24/20 7:15 AM __ 2019-2020 I 209& 2020 Approved _ ---t---~oposed 

! ______ l - ·· -- ---- ___ __ --=r~~~~~+ A:~~:::ts --!:U;;.~~-= A£::::=~~~1 __ :~e;_~--
152 EXPENDITURES ! I I l 
163 __ 56000j Social, Cultural, and Recreational S~rvices ·---------~-----j ---- ! ___ L ----r-=-=---= 
164 565001 Libraries 1 I \ i 
165 =- 307! .Communications --=~-------t-·----850-i 203 1,053 _l---==--=-T=-- 1~~ 
166 ___ 333 '1Licenses (Software) _J__ _ ___ ns j 725 I _ _ : 725 

167 _ _ 3341 Maintenance Agreement i l,~~_QJ I 1,200 I ~-----1,200_ 
348 Po_stal Charges --------------~-1-- · ______ 50 I -- - ---i---- - ---5_0 _ 

1 Printing [ _ 750 _ 750 I --!----~ 
170 _______ __ lather Contracted Services _______ J___ O 1 125 ! ~25 I ' i _ _____ ~?-
171 1Custodial Supplies ' 300 i I 300 i= l 300 
172 Duplicating Supplies ------ - - __ L--~--=-~-~J 155 i 155 ___ ·=~1==~-=-1551 
173 Library Books I 6,300 ! 6,300 i i 6,300 

114 432 A~!Q_CWbrary Books _ ~-----j~~o T I 3,500 I - ---=~t~=~- 3,500 
175 432-DIGIT i •Library Books ; 750 ! I 750 ! 750 

176 ==--435 1 Jom_ce _supplies --==-----~=---==---==---=t~=~:~:!~~~------T 1,250 j - --=---=t_-==--_! ,250 _ 

111 -----~71 jPenod~~-------·· - -----l--------~oo +-- ----J__ ____ ~o 1 ----~i _______ 4_o_o_ 
178 _______ 4991-hOther Supplies & Materials ___________ ___ _ _ 

1
1 _ ____ ~~+- I 1,0~ _ ________ L ____ 1,000 

179 ______ 711 i i Fur~iture and Fixtures -------- ·, _ ______ 7~0-f---- ----~U- _j ______ 750 

180 _ 719-PE~ jOffice Equipment - Pettway _Grani:_______ _ ·----C--- ------~ 5,500] 5,500 +--·--------1------~~E__ 
181 _ _ ~19-ROT~Y : ·Office Equipment - Rotary Club _ i -~-1--~ 2,463 1------~- ----~~ 
182 ~-TECH' Off'.ce Equ'.pment ·Tech Grant __ I _____ _QJ__ 2,6541 2,654 I _j_ 2,654 
183 _ ___ __ 719

1 
IOfflce Equipment_ I 500 ! 500 1 i 500 

184 Total ubrarIT ____ _ ____ _ 1s.~~~J_- 11, 100 29,~-~_! ______ E. _L_ 29,425 

185 i i I F i ___ _ J_ !Total Expenditures -----T~ _ _]_B;325 ! 11,100 I 29,425 --_--_ O [ _ 29,4Is-

1871 i I J ! ! 
188 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019- Includes Cash on Hand l ~7,688 I I 17,6881 __ j__ 17,688 

189 !1less PY Encumbrance i (114)\ I 1 l ___ ___ _ I 
1190 I Less Cash on Hand I (50) ~ i 
191 ! Total Revenue J 14,925 I 9,290 24,2~ ----~i 24,215 
192 i TotalExpenditures ! 18,3251 11,100 29,425 o! 29,425 
193 I Effect on fund Balance i (3,400"jf- (1,810) (5,210) 0 T- (5,21o) 

I -~- I 

~ I L I I ' 

119sJESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU - 1"4,1241 (1,810)1 12,314 i 0 i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 

12,314 

Page 7of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G -1 H 
1 ! Public Library Fund 115 [ j_ _ _____ j I - i -l 

2 t ·--- \ 6124/20 7o15 AM ~ 2019-2020 I 2096'2il20] Apprnved 

1 

I P,opo"d 
3 1 Adopted i Approved I Amended Proposed I Amended 

4 _ L - -j Budget .1 Amendments Budget I Amendments ::::_-_ B~get _ _ 

~:~ ·~~~~~~~dtHI - · Phffad~fphi~ · i:-ib rar-Y · ·, 1_=±= I F ~~L_ _ _ 
198 43000 Charges for Current Services ! ! 
--- ·-- - -i· . -- --- ' I 

199 433501 \Copy Fees i 150 i I 150 ! 150 
200 ____ 43J60 i ~rary Fees - j ---zooj I 200t - - - [- - -2o0 
201 -- - - 11 - - i I I o ----r o 
~~~Total Char~e~urrent Services_ _ _ _ ___ ______ ____ I 350 j 0 \ 350 1 ------ti---~ 

204 --~_Er~ of Tennessee --·---- - - - ------- __J_ ________ j ___ J _________ J ______ _ 
205 46980-GRANT !Other State Grants ! 0 i [ O \ ! O 
206 Total State ofTcnne~ee ------ --! 0 i 0 I 0 ! 0 ! 0 

--------,- -,--·--·- - --- ------- - --- -----!------·-·----f--- - - -· +-- --- -
207 ! I I i i i ' ·----··--- ------- --------- - - -·-·-·-·----····- - -·-c-·--- --- -- . --,-- - - ·--·-i--- --- -
208 44000 ·

1 
i Other Local Revenues ! : + 1 : 

·- --- ---- ·--- . . -- ··- - - - - --- ·----·- - ···---- - ·- -- - ·- --- ··- ·i·---- - - ··--- 1--------·1--- ···-- - ----· 
209 44130! I Sale of Materials ft Supplies 1

1 
; ~ l O 

210 =------~Jco;:;t-ribu_tions ~~---- -~~=~--==--====-:------·: ------··a -1- - 1 o ,-------r-------o 

~~~ !otal Othe~_\y:~.~v~~~-=--~~==:=-~=~----~--·-i-==-~~=t~~-----~~=--=- O ~~~---~-----~--~==--~ 
213 48000 I 10ther Governments and Citizens Groups \ I 1 t I 

214 ==-- 481j~Tc_ontributions from Governm~ts (Fror:'.1_ Library Boa~~L-=--=r-- 1, 900 !- I 1, 900 =--==--·t==--1, 900 .. 
215 8610 PETIW i~nations from Citizens Groups - Pettyway Grant ! ! 2,200 2 , 20~1 ! 2,200 

216Tota~_ Oth!_~ernmentsandCitizensGroups i 1,900 -t- 2,200 I 4,100-1 O ! 4,100 
217 1 I ! I ' 

218 I~~ Reven~~-=~=---------------------------! --~!.~-~J __ 2,200 I 4,~5It----~~~: 
219 I ! I i I I i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 Page 8of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A C D E F G H 

2 =- , __ --- '5124/20 7:15 AM l 2019-2020 I 209802020 Approved I ! Proposed 
1 =* Public Library Fund 115 I 

3 ! Adopted I Approved Amended Proposed I Amended 
----- ---- - - - - ··· ·---i-·------ - - - --- - - . ------,-----

4 ~-----·---·-·· _ i Budget , Amendmen!!_ ~l!_dge_t_L Amendme'!_E!_ 1 _ _!!_udg:.!__ 

220 EXPENDITURES ___l_ I ~ ) i ___ _ 
221 _ 56000 ' Soci~l, Cultur~_and Recreational Services _J_ _ ______ ! : _L_ ~ 

1 

::: = ":~~~::;;,~--===--===-------- ~----- -- 0f----- I 01---------=t _________ _ 
~~: -----~¥oti%~i-~~~~-s--------___ _ ___ ___ __ ----~-----1}~-~i--- -----\ 1,30~ I __ 1 _____ .. _~30~ 
~~~ --· _-__ _;~~~~;;~ts -_ --------~-~ -+-=--=-~~~j_-~~:- I ~~~ 1----~~- --- -~~~ 
228 349! Printing · 250 ! i 250 1 250 
229 -----3551 Summ~7Reading Program (Trav~l) ---r-------:-- I 0 t-------0 
230 -------~.!_O_LE~todi~_l Supplies _ __ [ 200 f -·- I 200 -=i-- 200 
231 429 j ! Instructional Supplies & Materials : 200 1 [ 200 I 200 

--------,-·-~ T-------+- - ------ - - --;----- ---
232 4321 [Library Books ! 500 i l 500 , ! 500 

233 : _~3}_PE!~1J"brary Books - Pettway Grant ·-------===--~I="-=- oJ··- -·----9501 950 L_ __ =.-.::.-=1~-====-- 950_ 
234 435t \Office Supplies i 300 i i 300 j ! 300 
-------~~-----------------------------------~-----------. --·-- -·-----t--- --,------------1-- - ------ --

235 499J [Other Supplies & Materials l 300 ! (117l 183 I i 183 
- -- - - ' ----· . ·------- --+------- - ----' ----·----- ---~-------------------

236 71 1j !Furniture and Fixtures ! 70 I 70 : 70 
----~--- -----------~--------- --·-----~------

237 711PETTWj :FurnitureandFixtures-PettwayGrant I ol 6171 617 : : 617 --·----·---·---· t ----· ---·--------- ·- ·- -·---' ~------.J.------L·--·-·------1----------
238 719 PETIW! ,Office Equipment - Pettway Grant i I 750 I 750 J j 750 

239 I~illi~~Is ------- - ·---~=--! ----~~ 2,200 I 5,820 I ________ o_J_ __ ~,820 
240 ! _J I I ' 

~:~ ~=-=---=1-:Tot~~~penditures ---------·-·--F- 3,620ll - 2,200 I 5,820 l------ot ___ S,820 1 

. I . , 

243 Est Beg~~-!l~~~nce July 1, 2019 - Includes Cash on Hand -----f--_!,87!> J _ _______ ~ 8,876 t-------L---~'876 
244 I !Less Cash on Hand 

1 
(SO)! 1 ! 

,~::-------p;.~:venue --~-i--=-;;:l=~-- 2,200 I 4,4so ! -~-r~~-::: 
247 _ ___ llTotal Expenditures I 3,6fo\____ 2,200 I 5,820 I 0 I __ 5,820 
248 I l 
249 =--=-~-- I !Effect on Fund Balance ___ _ _________ I (1 ,370lt- - (1,370)1 0 i 

1 

250 ' I l i I ! 
251 iESTIMATED. ~NDINfrFt1No·,B/X~N~~' SUBFutm PHI :.. 7,456 1 I 7,so6 o I 

(1,370) 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 

7,506 

Page 9of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G H 

--------U- Public Library Fund 115 .=__J ! __ 1 ___ • 1 
2 _ ' 6/24/20 7:15 AM I 2019-2020 i 20'}8-2020 Approved j Proposed 
3 ______ __l_~ ~ Adopted , Approved Amended ! Propos~~_J_ A"!_ende_d___ 
4 I I Budget I Amendments \ Budget I Amendments ! Budget 
?·:-:;.~.:;~~• 'f. t1r-i-··..r~·~~ ·;~. =-· ~--\ =-:_..:.!:"'i; ;·.::>::;?:<,;~/;;.;'.!I • ~~~~-... , ·· .. ~~-..-,;-~ ~..:.f·'.t9<~'i!ilrf..:;: .... ,,::- ·c::~*~·';,.,~~·;~~~~m·1 .~·-~.'d'!-'>:'">:.y~§.\'-'i~~. I J - ·-----~-------, 

252 ~s:umfaJ1nat:B'R!El:>if',.Gr;eernba:Gk~lill1:li>1Ea.~!gr,:~t,._.,::-1,;.\'71t1"\i;t,%·'~~<'1''i@>~<·lt;;.;.; 1 1 + 
253 ·;~·E:~-u'E~"'"r·~·· ·"··""'·: .,, ... .,, -,-· ... _., "-'"~ ·~·--·""" .,-_,, ,.'"~ -"·!"='''-'"''-,,,,: _ _,..,,.,.,_~,,'"\;;-,,, ••• -.,~-,_.;-~~;;-,--·":· ~, ·:,,- ~ -----i I • 
254 - - 43000 \-barges for Current Services ~----- I ----1------- \ --r------
255 ----433sopcopy Fees -------===-=--==~t~=--- 40~+ _ I 40~~ ---_J===·- ·400 
256 ___ _ ~3601 ilibrary_!e~---- _______________ __! 400 ! 400 1 : 400 
257 Total Charges for Current Services i 800 i O 800 O i 800 

258 =-=----~_!_- _________ l _____ _J_~=- -==-__:~=----=-
259 44000, I other Local Revenues ! i I i - - --
260 :=_ __ 4457o l icontriliuLions a: Gifts -----------1---J=--- : ~.-- i____ o 
261 43360! ; Library Fees I I 0 · ! O 

----'--'---------- ' . 
262 To~~-~Hh~al Re_y_enues _____ ____ _ __ _ \ -~-L-----~----4------~-l-------~ 
263 ! : i : ± ' ; 
~:: ~=:~-4:~i:a~~%~~:~~r~:=~~Vs~-------------===-1--=--=-=-=t-------~ o r-----+---------- ---0-_______________ l_,_ ______________ . _______________________ . _________ J _______________ l------- ---------- ---- -· - - - -
266 Total State of Tennessee ! 0 i I 0 I -,- - --- ----- 0 -

------,-r---------- -----;---------- -- +------- I -------+------

~::~BO~--=---\- I 0th~-;: Go~ernments and Citize~~~--------~---4~-===t--------+-----t-~---- ~---~~~=-=~ 
269 48~ ! Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) l 1, 765 L ----i 1, 765 1 i 1, 765 
210 48610:PETlW !Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) _____ l ___ o \ ___ J;00oT--3,00o i--------j----3,00o 
271 !~talOth;r ~o'.'~rnm_~ts and Citizens Groups ----~--- ! --~,7651- 3,000 I 4,765 \ 0 ! ____ 4,7~. 
272 ! , , I 

____ !_• __ ____J 1-
, I 

273 :!:~-~!-~i:~~~~--------- _________ __ ___ 1 2,565 _1 3,000 I 5,565 
t-

o : 5,565 

214 I I ! 1 I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

---r----··- ---- -
! 

Page 10of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G 1 H 

1 I I Public Library Fund 115 \ I I 
2 ===Jj 6/24/20 7:15 AM i 2019-2020 I 2098-2020 Approved I Pr~p;;;;;;-
3 __ __ ___ __ ! I ' ________ I Adopted J_ Approved Amended Proposed Amende~ 
4 _____ =c]____ _______ _ ______ LBu~et --~endments t_~dget I Amend"!_ents_~:idget __ _ 

275 EXPENDITURES I =±= ~ =t 
276 =-560001 JSocial, C-~~I. and Recreational Services _ --~---=- _ -- --- ---~==== 
277 56500~Libraries i i 

278 =- 307_: I communications -----==--=-=--=--700 I__ __ J __ 700 I ____ J____ -·700 
279 333 i I Licenses i 500 ! 40 540 . I 540 

--------~~ ---· -·-----,-----,------ -- I ----- i-···---------
280 _ __ 348! Postal_Charges _J__ ___ _ o i ___ 0 ----' ------~ 
281 399 \:ither Contracted Services l ; 0 f 0 
282 =----4291-· Instructional Supplies ----------L ___ g==-~ 100 I~-- _;_= ___ 100 

283 _ __ 432 ~ibrary Books ______ : 500 I ---~ 500 J . ~~ 
284 -~~~!ETTW i Library Books · Pettway Grant _! _______ o_\____ 2,055 , 2,0551 I __ 2,055 

285 __ . --~3~ltf ffice Supplies _ --T-- 700 ~---------t 700 _j _ _ _____ _?OO __ 

~:~ =-~=~~~he;fs~~~-s --------------=====--===+-----65 i -~==~~ 
0

1------i--==~~-~-~-
~:: -----~Hti~~;~~~~~~u~p~~~~--- -------~-------~- 1-----·--t 01---------T- ---------~ 
290 =-719 PEn:_~ LOffice Equipment - Pettway Grant i ---o-r-·----·-9451 9~---1-----·945 

~:~:~:~Libra=~ --=--=-=------------------~=~~~-- 2,565 i--- 3,040 I 5,60_5 I _ _.J==--:~60~ 
293 ---+-kf:i:~tal ExpendR"'"' _ _j 2,5~ 3,040 I 5,605 +--- - - -···- 0_1 ____ ~~605 
294 . I I ! I 

I 1 I ! I 

295 ~.!_ Beginn_!_r:_~!~~~-~alance July 1, 2019 - Includes Cash on Hand '--~~11__ I 6,252 I I 6,252 
296 ___ __ ! I Less Cash on Hand l (50) i 
~ ~ i I · 

i I I I I 
298 ===-=~-J]I:ita~=_~enue -----------] _ __ 2, 565 1 --· 3,000 1 5, 565 _____ _E.~ _ ___ 5,565-

299 _____ ___ 4_1
1

Total Expenditures j 2,565 J 3,040 5,605 ~--~605_ 
300 · , I · 
~ I I . ~ I 

301 -----~ I Effect on Fund Balance 1 0 I (40) (40) 0 (40) 

::: Wli>;\'!'ifo~~iNG;~,;,~~jij'jjjlR~.W;;~ 6,202 b __d 6, 102 I .t- --6,162 304 ~, ... ~,I~ . ..... ~ • .-.. - •• ,..,,,. "'"-·.":t'r ,.· 1 '1. ......... _..;.·-?. -.,,\.· : ..... ~ .. .- ...... j."'t.';.,,_;,./'\.~, .• ;;i-,.i.~..-;;;. • • .i"~:-t:: ........... "' .... :.;. !o-.;:...-... .,!:,i:; .,:/:~·'\·~-:-~; •• ., ..... ~,;.,:·~ ... -"G •• i.:. ~.·--.;:;.:-....... , .... ..::.:1 i I ' 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
C:n11nfv Commission June 29. 2020 Page 11of15 



A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

i [ Public Library Fund 115 i I I i 

2 - --· 1 1 \ 6/24/20 7:15 AM l_2_E19-2020 I 209°8-2020 Approved ----fp,;posed 

3 ---·- - ---· ------'--~~opted _ _j_ Approved Amended ; Proposed L_ Amend~ 
4 _ ___ ti 1 _!3udget J __ Amend~ents Budget I Amendmen~ Budget 

:~: ~E~~~~d1~E_-Telilcb ·ViHc;igelJ,tfraty .,, :-;,-· c-·-- +~ __ \ I -----~==--=-
307 _____ 43000 \ !Charges for Current Services_ j (_____~ I t __ . 
308 43350 j [Copy Fees l 900 [ 900 I l 900 

309 =~-- 43360i I library Fees . --r--=--_yoqj_-=.__ 900 I j --=~~- 900 
310 --~~ntributions ft Gifts I I 0 I T 0 

311 Total Charges for Current Services J _____ 1,800 I _ 0 i 1,800 I ~--~~-

312 1 l t 1 I 
313 =_ .. __ ±4000 TOth-;;-Local Revenues !=------ - - ---1 . I ·--j_~=---
314 _ __ 44570_~ntri butions ft Gifts . L _ _ _ 0 i_____ I O _L__ 0 

315 Total Ot~~ Revenues ---~-----_!>J _______ \ O ----L ______ o_ 

~~~ --46oo~+s-t~-i:e o/T;;;;;;~see -- ------\- - ------\----------
1 

\ --1-----------
__ _____ --J--1..:'. _ ____ _______ .__ ---- ---·---~-------,.--·-- ··---- - -------· -------

318 46_~~0-~RANT J.9~~er Sta_t~- Gr~nts ·---- --- ----- ! O \ 1 0 I ! 0 

319 .!~tal State o.;.;enness~-----------------------------~---·----q-1------ -----t: ------~- I _________ J _______ E_ 
320 : I i ; I I 
321 .48000------n other Governments and Citizens Groups ·- - --r-------1- -------------i l 1--------·-·--

·- ·----.·----· ' ---- -----1----- ·------ --- - ·-·-· - - - - ----
322 - ----~.1=on~~utio~ from Gove rnments (From Library B~~r_d_) _ ____ L_-~2_200 J_ ________ L 8,200 _ _____ i----- --~-~~~-
323 48610-GRANT !Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) ! i I 0 1 0 
324 Tot~tOther Governments and Citizens Groups ---- 8,200 I 0 J 8,200 O i 8,200 

325 -~~= IT____ _______ _ ____ .. _ ·---==-1··-=------ ~ r---------· 
326 Tota_l_R_eveo~'------· ·- -i ·--"'-'""'+- ·-- O I 10,000 I oJ. _____ ~~,O~ 
327 I i I I i ' i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 Page 12of15 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I E F G I H 

2 _ -- 6/24/20 7:15 AM _ -1 2019-2020 I 2098_;2020 Approved i= Pr~po~!!_d . ~ 
- Public Library Fund 115 - - - --i --- I . 

3 i Adopted 1

1 

Approved Amended Proposed I Amended 
- - -- - -------------- - - - - -----!··--------· - I -- -----i 

4 _ ___ ________ _ _______ J__ __ ~_!:!dg_et i Amendments Budget Amendments _L__~~~geE__ 

328 EXPENDITURES ! I I 
----~ ' + ----·------·----

~~~ ==-_55:~~~1 l~~;r~e¥~~~d Recreational Services : -~==~-- I i----~~~~-=-~ 
331 ___ 302~~~-~---------------·-------L---__j ~ o I , _____ o_ 

::~ --------3~ ·~;f~~;e;g_uii)ment Maint ft Repair ---t--~- ~~~ J 60 I ~:~II l=-=-=-~:~ 
Postal Charges ! O ! O _ J_ O 

335 _____ -_-3_5_9t-l

1

-l+lg- iSPoSalFees j=--=-+r r 0 __ L_ _____ -0 
336 -----~99 . Contracted Services j _ ___ __<!_-J-- r 0 I - !--------~-
337 ____ ____ 410i Custodi~~LpPl_ies +---~1-----~0E_l _________ _ J_ _______ 3~ 
338 _ ____ ~!__5+ l~lectr~----------------·-- ~ i--------· ~- _L_ ____ ___ o_ 

:!~ -------:~Hi~~~:7s~~~~ise5--------------------------1-----+~~~ -~------- ·- ~: ~~~I ·---~--- --- ~'.~~ 

s~!l-~-~~-------~--~-------~~t-------1-~-~-f~-·-f ;_;_~-l--------t~~ 
344 =~~~-~-·==-__?19fI~!fic~~i~~~t--=-· ____ _ __ ____ · -----r-------·o1---------. o 1 -------!------- ··---o-

::: 1-~tilli-i;~ri~f---- · -·----------- ·--------------+-----10~612-~--- 60 J 1oxfiL-----o~---1·0,67_2_ 
~::------=--ttr;;talExp~~ditures -----==~ --_ _: 1~~j=_-=~tF~~~~;~ 
349 ! i ! i I I i 
350 Beg;nn;ng '"nd B•l•noo J"IY 1, 2019 ''"''"de• c .. h on Hond i ___ •,049 l_ l . --.,- -L--6,0~-
351 I jLess Cash on Hand I (50)T ' j 

- - ·-----·-n --------- -----'-------·-!------ ---,-----------
352 i ; I ! i 
353 _ ___ I pevenue --t--1o,oooj o 10,000 -or-----10:000 
354 =-- -- I ~Totol Expend;M., ---r 10,612 j - 60 10,672' --- 01---_=-10,673= 

I I 
355 I ' I ' 

1355 - --- Effect on Fund Balance I (612) j (60) (672) ol-- -- (672) 

::: ~:,:::::1Nd1NG<FUND °'lA""¢~;>,~BEWN•:rEL · ' s,1--- (6011 5,327 ~=~=i;'jZf: 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 Page 13of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

~-----_- _ L=-------- \ 6/24/20 7:15 AM ------ -~019-2020 - lO<J'B-2020 Approved ---,Proposed =i
i Public Library Fund 115 ~' I - -I - I 

L Adopted--1 Approved Amended Proposed l Amended 
4 =--=------ ! I -----~--- _ ------ - __ 1--Budget ___LAmendments Budget J Amendment~-L=-Bud~et = 

::~ 1S1ffB~l:t.ili~ci~J~fio-T~i~~s~f,itct;w~;~~~\!f~~ir~~~i~1~~~~j~~~~;w_;\Qij)-----·-=-+ F I f--------
~r.;~;;i~~;lr:.·!.-::.,::: .:-~~ . ..:.·'"!;,. .. t ,t€~~~:-g. ;, ::.>..;.f;J."?t;!· :i,~~~ ~1::' .. W~4;z..;~1~~ .. 1?,;~!J:'""1~~.t';i~1'ii:-l!~·;, .~~.;.\\·/~:;~:t]!~~:,lfi!'::.::r-----__ I 

362 ~EVENUES IJ - -1----· . I ! 
363 - ----~~j~er Sources - Non-revenue !---------~-----· __ ~-__________ , 
~:: ---49800HTransfers In i _______ o I ___ I ~ r----·-i----------~-

______ L_J____ --- , ' , I 

366 _:fotal Other Sou re~~ ------ - ----------'1--- O I _ O I O ~ ~J_ _____ Cl_ 
367 I I ! 

368 ==--==--t~-=----===-~-- ·------+---_j==_ i - ------- i-=----=---
369 Total Revenues , 0 ! 0 ! 0 j 0 . 0 
310 - ----]T- ------ 1--------~---- ! ------J---------
311 EXPENDITURES__________ i--------r--- --- 1 -----r--
372 _ ~~ooo[[~5_I~, -~~~~i~l!_~~d Recreation~:::'~~---~=~:=--~----i=====-~r-:=::=-·-----J_ .. ______ J _____ -=----i---~~-~=~=: 
373 565001 lubraries ! oj ' 0 t i 0 

374 = :--=--=--=~=+F_:=--=-~-~--=~-~=---=------------=~=--=~==------t----------- 1- ---- : 0 -------t··------0-
375 ! I ! ! I _L : 
376 ~-~a~i~~~~~---· --_ ---=-=--------------~~-==~=~!==~==Ii-.~=-=-~- o I ~-=-=--=-~Y._t=:=--=:~~~=f 
377 11 I ~ i I ! 

----- -j- I - - - - --- ---· -1---------- ---·--·--+------~-------!----·--·-
378 i jTotal Expenditures 1 0 0 ' ~ 0 I O 
379 ---------n- ------1 ------1-------- 1------r---------

ilil'";moted B•~t"' '""::'''"':~"'Y 1, 2019 ----~-~= I 60,oOo] _l___~o~: 

::: =-=--=~=ff,:::::::~~~"'.. ----------~~==~ ~I -~ 1

- --= ri 
385 _________ I Effect on Fund Balance---- -- -:- · 01--· 0 I 0 r--- -ot-----0-

386 ,, __ -· -- ----~Jr·-~-----,,-r ----~ w~~-- .,,---,.,--. _____________ _,] I I ! 
387 1E5iT!l~'iilEEhEl\IDlNG'E'l!lt\ID iB~l¥.M~<frE45lJBF.; ; ND·1'Rli10~%.it.;U~t.il~:!.'.~;t\~l,l§;t~~~M-.:; 60 000 0 I 60 000 I 0 60 000 

388 
,,._...2'1i""""cu·"'-""--»r-r-··"'-"'·-A'-·~ -.,,.,~.e"'-·~"'""'"J-.. .,.o.""'~-.-·@.'~;c:.""1 -""~--~_,,,,.,,, . .,,"'"11:.'tr""'''~""'~·,, -"'"~"~~''"'-'"-

1 
, l , , . • 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 Page 14of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lBf c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 __ \ ~----- Public Library Fund 115 i I 1 

------- I _ ____ _ 
2 _ ==i I '6/Z4/20 7,15 AM 1~~~98"2020 Apprnv.d f:--":opoml 
3 I [ Adopted , Approved Amended Proposed , Amended 
4 ____ . IT_ ---~L__!3_!!_~g;t J Amendments , Budget Amendments 1--B~dg;t-~ 

~:~ ------~t------- · 1----· ! r ' 1
----- -

391 ------=-i-~~~L REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN ! 371 , 729__J~ 15,232 ! 386,™t 64,956 1 -~~~~917._ 
~:~ ==-t.1~~~~~-E~!'IDITURES ·---t~3j8,706 i 35,408 -L-~BJ -- 22_~ _ 3]~339_ 
394 ! I I I I ! 
395 ______ IL~~fE:c~~~uN~ BA_LANCE ____ I ~.023j · __J__ ~ ___ _!!jj!~ 
396 i I 1== I ! t---- ' 
397 =---=jjEsT BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/19 ·---~\ - 2SJ,050 !- -==l- 253 ,050 ----t--i-53~ 
398 _JJ~ess Cas~_ri_!:i~_ri-~~d PY Encumbrances ·+------· 0 ! _]_ I _J --- ·- -
399 ___ ____ [l______________ _____ 1------l-------~ C----
400 I !Available Fund Balance 7/1/2019 I 253,050 I ' i - - ·------- --·:-t--- - . ---L------ --_L__ __ _____ I --------·---·' 
401 ______ j__~----- I - ± i ____ __ L ____ _ 
402 --------4-\ ~_:!:!MA_!ED_~_!"Dl~G FUND BALANCE _ _ _____ .i_ _~~~2-~_] -------·-± _ 265,897 64,731 ~--_23-~~3_~_ 

:~! ===-1~=-=====--==-----------·--·---- -· \ ·--~=·-- -~ ~~--=--~---==+-----~~-; ===== 405 !± I . ! I 

406 -------=--1-====~:=~=--=----------·----------~r~~~=--=r----~--: ---=--==~--==== 407 --W- i i I ! 

408 --~=- ~_.1_-======~~- _ ·------1--~-===r=-~=:_j_____ -_L -··--== 
409 : ! i --~----- : ,- -
410 _jr-=-~== l----~-==-1 - __j_ _ ____ , 
411 I I I i i i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 Page 15of15 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
Recycling Centers Fund 116 



.s 

Al B c E 
Fund 116 

06/2 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G H I J 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

l-1.-l-!- \ I I Original Approved Approved Proposed J Proposed 
~~ Budget I Amends Amended Budget Amendments I Amended Budget 

1 

5 

6 !REVENUE 

9 

7 I I 40000ILocal Taxes 
I 40110 I Current Property Tax I 

40120 I Trustee's Pr Yr 

~ 

8 Q_l_ t 
101 I I 40125ITrustee'sColl.-Bankruptcy I I I 
11 i __ I 40130\Clerk and Master Delq Tax I 59.66% estimate of•------+--------+-
12 I_ ; 40140 Interest and Penalty I _ Sales Tax 

~ I 

0 

13 ~' ! 40210 SalesTax 656,260 I 
14 __ _J___ 40320 Bank Excise Tax 0 
15 i 
16 ---,.------~ Total Local Taxes ! 656,26~ 

656,260 165,000 
0 

656,260 165,000 0 
17 I 
18 -'44000 Other Local Revenue ----;--------+---------+-----

19 _j 44145 SaleofRecycledMaterials +-- _1_3_1~,0~0_0-+--------+--------~--+-
I 

13 LOOO I 

20 --+- 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments____ __ _ _____ ,___ _____ _, _____ _ 

21 _J ,44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS -F 82 t= 
__f!_0,0004---

01 

82 
22 44160-RET-DE Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 0 
23 --H· 44170-WKCMP _Misc Refunds - Workers Co..;:;p--
24 --1 44530 Sale of Equipment l 
25 I I 
261 I I 
27 I ! I 

I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

Total Other Local Revenue i 131,082 l 

43 
0 324 
0 308 
0 

0 131,0821 (69,325)1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

821,260 
0 

821,260 

61,000 
0 

125 
324 
308 

0 

61,757 

Page 1 



Al B c E 
Fund 116 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G H J 

. 4120 I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 tIL I I Original I Approved Approved Proposed I Proposed 
1 

06/2 2019-2020 

4 Budget Amends Amended Budget Amendments I Amended Budget 
28 I I 46000 I State of Tennessee 
29 I I I 46170 I Solid Waste Grant 0 0 

~ 
J 46430,Litter Grant 

-_l __ j__ 46990-0ILlOther State Revenues 

I I 

49,100 49, 100 49,100 
14,500 14,500 14,500 

~J j I Total State Revenue 

1341 i 
49,100 14,500 63,600 0 63,600 

35 I i 49000 I Other Sources 

~J I 49800 Transfers In 
37T[ --- Total Other Sources 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 O; 0 

38 J_~---- I . I 
39 -+----l----~6990!0ther State Revenues I 0 0 0 

! :~ ~------~-=-] : - -----~ - 0 0 0 0 

42 J ____ L!Q~ REVENUE I 836,442 14,500 850,942 95,675 946,617 
44 I I I 
45 
46 I I TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 

*1-t- I i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

836,442 14,500 850,942 95,675 946,617 

Page2 



& 

' 

Al B c E 

Fund 116 

2 06/24/20 
3 

4 

49 I I EXPENDITURES 
50 I I 55732\Convenience Center 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G 

2019-2020 2019-2020 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

H J 

2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 

~ \ I 103JAssistant 0 I I 0 
52 I I \ 105 \Supervisor/Director I 54,653 I I 54,653 \ 54,653 
53 I i ! 140 I Salary Supplements I I I O I I O 
5411 I 141!Foremenffeamleaders I 94,1621 I 94,1621 6791 94,841 

~ 
I __ I 143 I Equipment Operator I 0 0 

1 
I 149\Laborers 0 0 1- _ 164 Attendants 104,084 104,084 800 104,884 

1 
\ ~art-time Personnel I 117,089 117,089 8,761 125,850 

59 ! I 187 Overtime Pay 3,500 I I 3,500 I 3,500 
60 I _ 201 Social Security 23,156 I 23,156 635 23,791 
~ J i _ 204 State Retirement 17,204 ' 17 ,204 100 __ 17,304 

~j____ I ~Life Insurance 1,368 1,368 86 1,454 
63 I ! 206-RET-u; Life Insurance - Retirees 164 - 164 164 
64 _ 207 Medical Insurance _ 76,952 ___\ 76,952 (1,930) 75,022 

~1-----,__ 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,408 4,408 1,752 6,160 I 
66 208 Dental Insurance 4,829 4,829 (136) 4,693 
67 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 0 0 324 324 
68 210 Unemployment Compensation I I 0 0 

69 I I I 212\Employer Medicare I 5,416 I I 5,416 I 148 I 5,564 
70 I I I 307\Communication I 3,500 I i 3,500 I I 3,500 
71 I I I 312\Contracts with Private Agencies \ I I 0 I I 0 
721 I I 320\Dues and Membership ! 500 I I 500 I I 500 
73 I I I 330\0perating Lease Payments I 500 ! I 500 I I 500 

?41 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court I 200 I 200 j \ 200 
751 336 Maintenance Rep_air Equipment 15,500 . 1 15,500 ,- - -(3,"ooO)! 12,500 

~ j I 338 MaintenanceRepairVechiles 5,200 5,200 j ____ ~O.£~ 8,200 

f77ll---i 347 PestControl 1,500 1,500 \ I 1,500 
78 I I I 348\Postal Charges I 100 I I 100 I I 100 
791 I 351\Rentals I I I 0 I I 0 
80 

81 

82 
83 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

355\Travel 1,000 
359\Disposal Fees 135,000 
361\Permits 0 
362\Penalties 

1,000 1,000 
135,000 11,000 146,000 

0 80 80 
0 0 

Page3 



Al B c E 
1 I I Fund 116 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F 

~+--1 399 Other Contacted Services I 68,000 I I -T p I 
1851 410 Custodial Supplies 3,800 

86 I ]- - I 412IDiesel Fuel I 500 

87 I I I 4221Food Supplies 
88 I I I 423 IFuel Oil 500 I 

89 425 I Gasoline 5,200 
90 +_j____ 435IOffice Supplies j 1,000 

91 . ! 442IPropono I 5,000 • I I I 
92 -i -4431 Road Signs ! 
93 ~i--1-- 450\'l'ires and Tubes 2,000 
94 \ , 451 I Uniforms 6,000 

95 =i=-i----·--· 452 Utilities _J_ 11,000 . 
96 ! ---~-- 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 5,000 J 

971:: i 510 Trustee's Commission I 7,500 'I 

98 j --:--- ----513 Workers Comp Insurance _ 7 ,300 I 

99 ! __ 524 In Service/Staff Development =i 500 : =-=-.. 
1 oo . 5991 Other Charges 
101 -~~-1-- 707 i Building Improvements 10,000 
102 

1
__ _ 7111 Furnitures and Fixtures 

103 -j 718 Vehicles 
104 _ ~-- 719\0ffice Equipment 
105 1 I 733 OIL\ Solid Waste Equipment 

1,000 
0 

1061 I I 733-REBAT\ Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate I 
107 ! 
108 ! I - --- 7901Qther Equipment 
109 -r-~ ! 5,000 ! I - , - - - ' I ,- - -

110 \ !TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER! 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

8o9,28s I 

Page4 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 06/24/20 
3 
4 

111 
112 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 
113 105 Supervison/Director -

,8 114 160 Guards -115 169 LITED Part-time Personnel 
>----
116 185 Educational Incentive 
117 

I 
201 Social Security 

118 i 201 LITED Social Security 
119 I 204 Retirement 
120 I I 204 LITED Retirement 
121 -t- 206 Life Insurance 
122 

---, 
207 !vledical Insurance I 

123 I 208 Dental Insurance 
124 1 

I 212flvledicare - I 

125 i 212 LITED !vledicare -
126 -t=± 338 Vehicle lvlaint & Repair 

>----
_ _ 355ITravel 127 

>----
128 I 399 LITED Other Contracted Services 
129 ! 412 Diesel Fuel 
130 ~--=1- 422 Food Supplies -
131 425 Gasoline 
132 -L 429 Instructional Supplies & lvlaterials 
133 I 
134 
135 
136 

137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

443 Road Signs 
450 Tires 
451 Uniforms 
499 Other Supplies & lvlaterials 

599 Other Chargt<s (Litter Education) 
718 lvlotor Vehicles 
719 Office Equipment 
733 Solid Waste Equipment 

TOTAL LITTER GRANT 

F G 

2019-2020 2019-2020 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

I 

7,500 
1,500 

500 
93 

800' 

Tott-0 
1,400 

300 
108 
22 

1,500 
I 

18,239 l 
4,000 l 

I I 

i 
12,892 

I 

49,100 

H I J 

2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
7,500 7,500 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
500 500 

93 93 
800 800 
146 146 
100 100 

1,400 1,400 
300 300 
108 108 
22 22 -------I 1,500 I 5,000 I 6,500 

O I I I 0 
I I 

18,239 I I 18,239 
4,000 I I 4,000 

O I I 0 

0: : 0 

0 I I 0 

I 0 I I 0 

0 ! I 0 I 
0 I I 0 

12,892 I __ j~O~O)I 7,892 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 49,100 0 49,100 

Pages 



A B c E 

1 Fund 116 

2 06/24/20 
3 
4 

145 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
146 399 Other Contracted Services 
147 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

F G 

2019-2020 2019-2020 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
01 

H 

2019-2020 
Approved 

Amended Budget 

0 

I 0 ~~Other Supplie and Materials 
0 ! I 0 148 7331 Solid Waste Equipment 

149 _L_ 
150 I TOTAL OIL GRANT 
151 I 
152 58900 Miscellaneous 
153 510 Trustee's Commission 
154 I I TOTAL MJSCrrRUSTEE COMM I 
155 
156 8lJIOIG'""'' G;v't D~~t S<.-vire -157 _I__ · ----~Principal on Capital Leases ! 
158 l t-- --------f!'otal Debt Service 
159 
160 .. . t:tal E'P'""' f 
161 

__ 991001Transfers --1 . ~ 162 
~ 

163 ._590 I Operating Transfers I 

164 Total Transfers 
165 
166 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
167 
168 TOT AL REV and TRFS IN 
169 TOT AL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
170 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
171 
172 AUDITED AVAILABEL FB JUL 1, 2019 
173 Total 6/30/19 FB 433,638 
~ 

174 Less TIRE Balan (32,747) 
175 Less Enc (57,347} 
176 Avail FB 343,544 
177 
178 
179 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 

9J_ 01 0 

I 

01 I 0 
0 0 0 

i 
j I 

01 0 
01 01 

01 

858,3851 
=i 

14,500 872,885 

! 
ol 0 
0 0 0 

858,385 14,500 I 872,885 

836,442 14,500 850,942 
858,385 14,500 872,885 
(21,943) 0 (21,943) 

I 

343,544 

I 

I 
321,601 

I J 

2019-2020 2019-2020 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 
0 0 

I 
----

0 
0 0 

26,059 898,944 ----

0 
0 0 

26,059 898,944 

95,675 946,617 
26,059 898,944 

-
69,616 47,673 

343,544 

391,217 

Page6 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
Highway Department 

Fund 131 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D IE I F I GI H 

~ Account 
Number 

..Lt------ High~ay Dept 131 
I 6/2412020 1:s2 

-----·--- ------t------
b h 

I 1 
I ! 

2019-2020 
1 

2019-=zGzo Approved Proposedl Proposed 

Org Bgt l Amds 1--Amded Bgt ___ -Amds J Amded Budget 3 I . I --- - 1 

5 Revenue _q=--------------------- i ---:~==T--=-- I 
v ; 1 ------------ r I +- t--- I -
4 

~ 40000 -+*~cal T~~!_~---- }-------~----~-------_j_ I ------
~ 40JO_O _____ l_ico~-;;tjlpyop~rfv Tax~-- l --+----=r-------t--- ; 

10 401 lO!iCurrent Property Tax I 548,9031 i 548,903 ! \ 548,903 
.!..!_>- 401201 \ Truste~~~~S:_?llection~ Prior Y~ar I 15,000 _!___ ~,000 j_____ I 15,000 

1 
12 401~\Trustee's Collections-Ba~kruptc_Y 540 ___ __! ___ 5~_2_\____ _ 540 
13 ~-0130: 1Clerk & Master's Collections Pnor Year -~~00 __ L. 5,500 ; ____ 5,500 1 
14 40140 ! ! Interest and Penalty 2,000 _j_ 2,000 I 2,000 
15 40163-TATEi !P~yment~i~iTe-;:;~[f;;;:~~~-- , --18,155 _ I ---18,lssi-- --i8,15s 

-% =-=-_:::_ ll-:::__To;:,_Co~nty P!:;,;;,"'-!;~e;- ___ F_I_ 590,0981=

1 

_ - !JL ___ 59_Q_,~~~-i\=_::==--~-+=_i _ _ 59_G,0?.~--
18 l : i -.-i------ ----- ------------------ --------- ----- -----~--------;-------- ----
19 40200 ! ! County Local Option Taxes ~ I ! 

20----- -~.Q~]"911Mi~~!..~!--~Y.~EanceT~ ___ _=---- 60,Qoo 1------:--~oao-r--- I 60,000 
1 

tfr __________ +1-----!~tal Co. unry_~~-~!1- 1 Option Taxes IF 60,000 I -==-- 0 1---- ~ 60,0Qft~~---O-SI· . 60,000 

23 __µ _ _ _ I ---~ -----"--------' 
24 40300 ~ IStatut_ory Local Taxes ---+----- ~ I I 
25 403201 !Bank Excise Tax 1,000 -+- 1,000 i 1,000 

1% ___ ]9_39~\ I Othe1=~I~t_~~ory ii~~IT.~xes I I I 0 r·--- 0 

28 1 J_.=: Total Statutory Local}'a~-i . 1,000 _ _q-- 1,000 -J-- 0 I 1,000 

1 29 ! ] I t ; _ 

30 Total Local Taxes ______ 1 651,098 I 0 I 651,0981 ___ __,_ ______ _ 0 651,098 

31 I I _J__ ! I - T -- L __ 
~~ 43000 

43190 i j ~~~~~:n~~r1 ~:~ii::~harges i o I \ o t-- --o 
34 I I I I I ! ! 
35 ' I Total Charges- for Services I 0 0 ! or---<rl 0 I 

36 I 1 I _ I i 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
Countv Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G H 

~ 
\\ -- Highway Dept 131 - - - - I I I I 

Account I -~~= ---·---- 6J24/2_?20 7:52 --·---· 2019-2020 j. 2019-202 ... ~_t A~ve~---~-Proposed I Proposed 
Number rt Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget 

I l -- -, I . 
--11-----~,1-+------------------------- - I r----------i- --+-, ----

37 44000 _ -l OtherLoca~Revenues ~----1 ~-----=t=----1-· _____ _ 
39 44100 _ 1 Recu!!i!§_l!~s____ --1-- -~ I -;:--f I I 
40 44120 I Lease/Rentals r I I 0 L----+-
41 -----441301 1sa1e or~at~ria1s & s~i~- I 15,ooo ! 1,111 L_ 22,1_1 _1 t: - -----+

1 
_____ _ 

42 44135 i \Sale ofGa~olin_e_______ t= I I ___ _Q_, L 
43 _ 44145 j j Sale of Recycled Materials . _____ ' _ _______ Q_~__J 

44 441601 j Ret!~~~~~surance Payments _ __J==t-----~--=t 
45 44!_6<):._RET~L_l!' i \Reti~eo_s'_Lifeln.s_~L-~f 626 L ____ · 626 i- _ 
46 44160-RET-MED Re~re~Medical Insurance PMTS_____ 21,160 i __ ·---~!§_Q_; _ 
47 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 3,749 I ' 3,749 ! I 
48 44170 ! Misce!i";~eous ---------=~\ --- 3,ooo-i---- , --·- 3,000 1l 
49 44170-WKCMP ; : tvii~~w;~~~~; R~-fu~ds-W~rkers--Comp_r____ 1 ____ T ________ o_j __ _ 

~; ::Cio~~~;.;~~~~~1r~ -=-=- ]=--==---- t-=---==r==-===r t-- I 
~- ·--·-· ·--·--- ··--· ---------- -·--f ··---·-, ---- -,-----· 

' 53 44530-GOVDL ! Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL 8,000 · 8,000 j 59,740 
54 ----- 445-40 l S-a-le_o_f P~~p_e_rty_______________ __ --- I 0 , ! 
------ ------ -----· -- --·-,--·---- - - ·---------+------

55 44~~ Damages Recovered from Individuals _ i_ _____ 0 I 1
1 

56 44990 \ Other Local Revenue , l 0 j 

~; ----=-:- : I - __ -T-~o-_!;-iOth" Looal ~evonuos . _ 51,535 I 7,~_1_~~----52;'46 ~~ 
59 ---t-1--·-·--- -------- ; --l-~~-----1 
:~ ----+1- . r- 'I ! 

118,986 

62 --p.- -- I I i I j 
:! TotalOthorJL,;.~~~: --- --- 51,535 I 7,711---:.:+- 59,740 i 118,986 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 2 



Loudon County 
High~ay Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G H 

~
~ ~ _ _.!!_ighwaybept Bi -k- - ! 

count I 6/24/2020 7:52 2019-2020 2019-202·0-~pproved I Proposed I Proposed 
mber I ---- ------ Org Bgt Amds - I Amded Bgt -1 Amds I Amded Budget 

88147000 

92 
93 

~Total Federal Revenue 

1951 ! 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 11 HighwayDepti31- -- - - -- .. . I r ---~ 
2 Account 1·-~--=~=-~(~~020 7~~!________ 2019-2020 2019-20io l=-·-;~~~-;~~~ 1_-P_r_o_p-os-~-d-+---P-r-op_o_s-ed-
3 Number 

1 
Org Bgt Amds j Amded Bgt · Amds Amded Budget 

'L I _L I 

99 +t___ ---- ~ $--=---=--(~=-==~=r-- ----
1----1-------+-l----- - ~--------L---- . I 

101 1 I L l 
102 480o0fi Oth~r ~~ver~me~~~-~itizens Groups! I --:-----=--i~·---4 ~ 
103 48140-PHILfTContracted Services ___ ... ___ . _ 0 ~- 1 

__ _2J____ · 0 
1 

104 ! I I I i 
105 --------·11--- ------- i : ! 

-----: I -----d- ----;:;+-- --+-----'-- I 
~~~-------- J.Ltal ~~~~~-~==rn:_ents ~ Ci~~~j====-~.1- --=~O -t~--=--===1-~~~-=~~ 0±--~-=--= o. 

~~:-------+~Lt ----------- ----------=t--=-----+------11-----------~------____ j_I -----------
--------~. --- ------------ - - -- -- ---- ---f------------ ·--------+--------, -----

110 49000 · !Other Sources _________ ___ ___ ' _______ L_ _ _ _____ j _______ --+'---------

111 49~9- -TRA J__J§.~~--<?L~ss~ts (Vehi<?~ Tr_~9e-in) L----~- 156,000 L_ ___ _l?_6,00q _ _J__ _____ 1 156,09_9_ 
112 497QQlj_Insurance_~ecovert _______ . I ! 83,350 i 0 i 0 

113 --· i i Total Other Sour~~~--- I 0 ! 239,350 ! ___ 239,35.Qj O 239,350 

~~:Total Revenu~s-1 I___ -------------i 4,446,021 T 978,65~ 5,424,679 i 64:740i 5,489,419 
116 

- , 1------- _,,____ I I I i 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ·- fl Highway Dept 131 ~1 l_ ________ j ~ 1 

2 Account ! ------· 6/M/2020 7:52·- ---··-----·j_ 2019-2020 -~!2.-2C!.20a J__ Approv~I Propo_sed Propose~ 
3 Number I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
111 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures ,_-- \ ··- .f==-~=-==--=_1_-____ ~----
118 60000] \High~~ys . 1 L-----·---~ --~:--------1 
119 61000 1 1Admm1stratlon I I i I 
120 _____ 10-itfcounty Offi£}al/~d~_C2ffic~;-- l 93,742 1. I=-=~_23,742t: . 93,742 
121 1031 \Assistant : 69,680 r i ___ 69,680 _ I 69,680 
122 142, !Mechanic~-· J__ 38,085 .J ______ 38,~J___ I 38,08~ 
123 144 I_ l Equ~pment Operators - H~avy _l_ 190, 133 ! ____ __. 190, 133 i I 190, 133 
124 1451 '. Eqmpme~t Operators - Light ---------~ 268,237 I (2,500) 1 _ 265,737 ! 265,737 
125 141J_j_Tn~ck D~1ver_s ------·---·----·-·-·- -· ! 107,599 II . __ 107,52.~+- I 107,599 
126 161 ! !Secretary 1= 41,205 . 41,205 i I 41,205 
121- 16~ !Temporary Personnel ---· ·-1----;+--- I ·-------o-r - I . O 

~~: =-=--==--~~~ : ! ~::~~:: ~~:o~ne~·--==-==--=-=-~~1 --·~~~-~~-~),~~t===-· ~{~~%+~~==--~-~· ~~:~~~ 
~~~ =~=-~~:r1~~::~~:~~-~ers=~~---~~===~=--F~--6J~~~-=~~0)1--== 5,I~~T- -:=:-~~~-1===~~~ 
~~~ =--==- ~~~r~t!:~~~e~ ~-~~c~:~qui~;~~t .~~=r -=:-500-l-----+_:= =~--sorr= =-1------ 500 

----- I _J---·----·-------------i------+-·-·----r--··---·--- ·-·---+· 

~~:----- l~; i~;:~~.h;;:,:"°'Y & ~'-~~-:~ _ ~- 4.m i~--(;:~1·--=:_1,!~~i~~-=----+-1------3-.:-:-: 
137 355 1t !Travel --··-- + o + (2,000) ---~,ooo)L _____ .... (2 ,000)I 
138 414 _\Duplicating Supplies t 0 l _ 61T- ----~·!-----·· 61 : 

435! jOffice Supplies --·-- 1,500 l-·- 939 I ___ 2,439 j ___ 2,439 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 0 I 39 I 39 i 39 

139 

140 

5241 In-Service/StaffDevelopment - 2,000 ~ b 2,000 r----- 2,000 I 

599 Other Charges \ 0 I 0 
141 

142 

143 
>--
144 

711 I Furniture & Fixtures 0 L 108 . 1081------- 108 
1 

_____ 7_19-1\_.,_0_f_fi_ce Equipment 500 I I 500 
1 

500 
1-l 11 I i I ! 145 

Total Administration I 852,211 I (1,950)1 850,261 I 0 l 850,261 I 146 

147 I I I ! 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
Countv Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 5 



- Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1s1 c - - - l-------0---1 -- E 1 F l G- ·r H 
1 -i ,---- HighWay Dept 131 _____ 1 - i L _ _._ j_ 
2 Account h-----~~~~020 7:52 ___ ~=--=-2019-2020 2019-204_{) -==-~ppr~v~~-=- P~~~- Proposed __ 

1 

3 Number : J Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 
-L -----------·--- ·-------·---'--·- -·---- _______ J_______ _ ____ _J --

148 ! i I i I I 
149 1-1--·- ---·---------- I ----- ----r------ ---r------r-------

~~~ -----6-20-0~t-if-ig-h~~-a;;_-_d_Br-id-g-~i ~-a-i-;--t;--n--~-~~~~=--~l--====-- ~ t-::=---t-~- +-_ J 
152 321 ! _j Engineering Services __\ 500 I (500)1 0 ! =ti 0 
153 _323! ~~~iv~an~QrillingService~- [ I ! _____ O ~-- ------Q 
154 --12.._lj_J Rentals I 4,000 -I 500 I 4,50Q_J____ _ ~500 
155 399 j \Other Contra_~~c!_§_ervic~---- l 30,000 2,000 [ 3~,000 [ ___ [ _____ 32,000_ 
156 ----· 402lJAsph~lt (C~~ract paving) ________ ____ -=1 oj ____ 350,000 __ ~-- 350_,ooo L =l 350,000 -
157___ _ 402 j \Asphalt (Contrac.!_p~_~ngl_ ___________ ~--- 0 !_ 534,950 ' 5~~,9~_L ____ 1-----~~_9l_Q_ 
158 ______ 403L\Asph~t:_::_f~~~i~--------- ----------f 6,000 +-------J-________ §,O_Q_Q__~------ , 6,000 

~!~ ---- ·· :~:h~~:~~H-~*~~-~f:----····--·---- --- ·-·---·_J· ___ 5oo,oo~ ; (35~-:~~62-~----·-15_~~~6-·i ·· · ___ ________ _L__ 150,000 

151 --- ---40-&-:--tc~ncr~-1~----- - --·-·· ---·- -- - ----_ - ·-- ·--·- ------~------1,oO-cr------T--- -------7,ooo r·---------f------1,ooo 
162 -----~:c~~h~d St~n~-=~--==·-~=-~~~==-~==~-=r:=_ ___ 45,0Qo-t.= ___ 4:Q"~tl---~=-~~--4~ooo i-~-=-~~~=--±--~·--49,0_QQ __ 

163 _ __ 436 H Other Road Mate~-~~---·-···--- --------1----- 15,000 L ___ _i?,000)1-------·-!_92.00~--- _10,00~ 

~::------1!~-H~~:d Signs ----- - ------------·-··-----~ 2~:~~~ \ ----7~:~~~-r--- ~~~U-~+-- --------+-- ~~:~~~ 
166 --444J :salt ------·----·------- - --·-·--t----- 20,oooi·- (20,ooo)r ~- - --- o 

~:~=-~=_;t~~i~~~~-=~~-~~~~===-~----t--~T c•9~- -m l:~~ff-- --- I ::~~~ 
169 499 : ~;:-Supplies &-r\1aterials - ·-·-----~=-- 14,000 I (4,000~----1~r--- ---- 10,000 
170 --·-----J:~ --======--=---=L_ I __ L l_ __ ___ --+-1 ___ _ 
171 i Total Highway & Bridge M~intenance I 672,500 I 600,170 j 1,272,670 I 0 I 1,272,670 

1 
172 i I I .____. ___ ___,__,_\ 1---- I l- - ~--- t 

----'-I \"-- --t- _J -+f- I ----1 
I ! I I 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 I I Highway Dept 131 I I i i I 
2 Account 11 · ____ 60,~~~3-~2~~~===--=~_!.?-2~ 2019-2020,, I Approved ___ J Proposed ! Proposed 

Number r i Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
_, _____ _j_ ----------------- ____ _j___ _ _ _ _j__, ___ _______ ,_l ___ ,__ ---- -· I 

177 631001 \Operation & Maintenance ofEquip"!ent ii j ______ ! _____ d ! __ 
178 336\ I Maintenance & Repair - Equipment -----r- 30,000 +-----~---3.2.:00Q_-J-. l 30,000 
179 _________ 33_81 jMa~tena!!.ce & Repair Vehicles ~--···- 10,000 · (I,950)1 _____ ~050_J_ ____ __ ! -~O 
180 _____ ~fTo~:In Services ------- ---+- 1,500 ___ !z.?..~~O 1 

___ _ _ _ 3,450 l _____ , _____ l _____ 3,450 
181 359! 1Disposal Fees 1 5,000 5,000 ! ! 5,000 
182 3991 lother Contracted Services . ! ! 0 I - ! 0 
183 4121 ~e~IF_u_ec---.. -·-··--------=--1-- 45 ,000 ! 5,ooo L--·-50~ i ···--50,000-· 

184 _ ___ , __ ~16l ;Eq':lipment Parts - Heavy _____ ._____ I 40,000 i ____ I _ _ _ 40,000~ ·----------- I ___ 40,000 

~ :: _ --~+ ~ i ~~~~~~~~:;~;l:ight·-·------ ····-----i---- l 00,000 I 2,029_l ____ _!_~2po~ +--~-- · -----t _____ _JQ2,oo~ 
-- --ii--- - - ---·-------------- -- ---··-·- I _L-------~·-·- · ---·-·--- r--------

187 ______ _±25L~~olin~------·------ ---------·------t----l9,000 ·~-Q~Oo) l __ , _____ ~72ooo_L ____ ______ 1 27,0.QQ_ 

~:: ------ :!-H i~:b:1\cf~~ls -----------------------~--- 6,000 j ------- --f- -·--·----~Q_Q~-~--- · -·---+·- 6,00Q 
------~-~--:--------------·---··--·-··-·· - ·· ---·-·--·-··· -;- - ·--·-------1--·---+--- -------- 1-- -·--··-···-- ·-- · ·:·- -·-·-··--- --·---·· 

190 -· ·- ·----- 450~_g1re.~--~nd T~bes_ ----·-:· -------·--· ·--------+------~_?3.Q_Q_Q __ ~---- ---1----- ----- ~~,000 J _________ __ L ___ _1?2 QQQ_ 
191 -----~2~_ JOther ~~pp!~~~ & ~~-~~_!2~l_s _____ .. _____ -l- --- -- 10,000 i _ _ i_h452li-------·-~48 \ ___ . ___ ___ )_ 8,54~ ... 
192 599! !Other Charges \ 2,000 I ! 2,000 ! i 2,000 

~:! ==--===+\To:a:::=~-& .. ~~~~to~E~~~~ -~=-- -: 304,500 J 2,548; -- ---3-01,048-1-----·- -- ---o~ 307,048 

195 f~--~~====--~-==--==~~~:J.==_-·---r-==-~~=-=t-~---=-~j~~-=: ~-~~--J~. -I 
196 i I j i \ ! 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
Countv Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 :ii ---Highway Dept 131 --i ---- - l-~ - .. - 1 i 

2 Account J _ __________ _ 62241~~?_:~!__ __ ~=~==-~f-_zo19-~~0001~~--~~i~~~~ -=1~~opose~+--Proposed __ _ 
3 Number . I Org Bgt I Amds · Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget 

___ _,I l_ _________________________________ __\__________ _ __ l _______________ _J ________ l._ _______ _ 

~:~ == -~~~~11f~~~~;~-----==~------1- --~00 -- - ~---~=)2,000-~--=------_l 12,000 

199 ____ 347 ii_~~tco~t_i:ol ----+- -- 500 441 --- -- ---~~LL _____ ~--- 941 
200 ___ 399 I \ Othe! Con_tractec!_ Se!vic~~--------------~· 4,000 f---- (90Qlt--··- -- -~l:_Q.Q_J _____ ! 3, 100 
201 4101 lcustodial Supplies____ _ 1,000 I t----~QQ_~-----~ 1,000 

~~! !~!~~~:~~;,~;·! s~plie~=--===~=-r--~!t=---~ --===ii~if=---! . +~~~ 
20s 421l_jrce -=----------=--=--=---==-=~-=~1---600-:---- ~ =:.::---@or::-.=::-.:::::r--- •oo 

~-f.!:fniforms _ __ _______ ______ ______ +- 20,000 j r------ -~Q~OOO __ j _______ l 20,000 

207 __ 506 ) \Liability l_!ls~ance ------- ·--- - - -·---i 94,000 l ____ 
1 
_____ 94 ,0QQ+-------------~----- 94,000 

208 _______ __ __ 5081-~-~remiu~~ on <:;:_9rP~!~te §~!~.!X__Bonds - --~-----~-------i---- ·- ____ __ ?_QQj ________ -·-i- 72_~ 
209 __ __2Q2_ i iRe.f~E-~~- ---·-------------- ---1 -----------+-- --~~~~ J_ _ _____ __b~5~ j-- - -- --·-----~ 2,352 
210 ____ 510_1_~Trus~~~-s_Co!!_l_!!l~sion ________ __ ______ +----30,0_2Q_~ _______ 

1
! ______ 3_~0_G_Qj_ __ }Q_,QQ_Q _ \------ 40,000 

211 __ 511 jVehi~~-~ Equip_!nsu_~~_!!ce ___ _ -- ---·------1 ----·-· ·--- _________ QJ ____ ________ i _ _______ O_ 
212 599 I Other Charges \ 2,000 2,000 ! · ! 2,000 
213 --- ! -·-------- -·---·-·--- --·---- ----! I I I [ 
214 = -=t_i.:.rotaI Other ~harges ______ ~~-==-=--+- 1ss,10ol-=:·-~-···--I8Jl2.~-~[ __ _ J_Q,000J _____ -m-;m-
21s I i i l 9 i j 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 _JJ__ HighWaY!>ept 131 ti I --- -- J- j 

2 Account ~I- 6i24/2020 7:52 _____ 
1 

2019-2020 I 2019-2029 Approvi:_~ __ _J Pro_P-osed I Proposed 

3 Number I I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

4------- ---+-----·- ' --1------------+------+------
1-2-1_,7, ____ 66~~~ ~::u•;}~~!:~:fits +-----t== 4=·--------crl -+[_ ~ 

188-RET-MED Bonus Payments --=---:----·-===t~-----! --- --~ _________ Q_j__ -- 0 

_ 2011_ Social S~curity ___ __ j 51,842 j _____ 51,842j _______ j__ 51,842 

220__ 204 State Retirement E 5~ t_2?,270_: I 55,270 
221 ___ 205 Employee §:__Dependent Insurance __ _ ___ iQQQJ \ _2,q_oo j_______ 2,000 
222 206~ f:ife Insurance ! 3,3031 60 , 3,363 _l ______ J-____ 3,363 

223 206-RET-LIFI Life lnsu~~~ce - Retirees _________ ! 1,262 I 1961 1,458 \--·-----\ ___ J_,458 
224 2oj Medical In~~ance ___ _ -----r 209,890 ! 8,853 -----~18,743 __ L__ ______ ~ _______ _218,743 
225 207-RET-MED[ M~jcal ~~s~rance _:_Retirees ___ _____ J_ __ __ ~,49~+ (16,76_~1- 26,72:?_j _______ J______ 26,727 _ 

226 __ 207-SRHTHi !Medical Insura~ce - Sr !!_~alt~-----------~-----18,4~ 2,036 i _ _10,5l!__t----·----J-----·--20,53 I 

~~~ -- 208-RET=D~~~E:~~:H~~~:~~-=-Reti~~~---------- ---rn-+------- l~:~~! ! (~~~s~---------~~:~:11-·------+-------~:~~~ 
- -----l-1------------ -------------·------ ----------- - · ----i-------1---------- ------- - - ------------- ---~-- ---·---------

229 _ ______ 2m I oi,.biHty I"'""'"c_;_ _________ ---- - -- -- -1--------~-------L_ _______ Q_L ___ __ _____ _; _______ o_ 
'~~~ ------·--% ~~ -~~:~~~:~~~~np~nsatio!! ___________ ----[-·--&~~~ \--------1 ___________ 

1 
~~i~~-~-----+-----·-J:~~~ ---------! ------- ··- - -~-------r--------- -- -----------1-- - - ---:------- ·-------

232 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 58,000 I 58,000 ! ! 58,000 

~~~ •---~- --~=: I To"1 E~~~!-~;_n_:•fi:_-_- - _ ~+---47-7,282 +----_ ~5.461)11 __ - __ 47~~~-~----=---=-__ o t-- 471,821 

237 ---·--67000 - COVID-19Grant#t-----------·---+-------~=----- ----------1--------1---------
- -------~--- -- - -------!----,-·---------

238 67000 COVID-19 Grant #1 i 0 I 1 0 
239-- 499 'Other Supplies & Materials I 0 - - - _ 0 I 5,000 : 5,000 

I - : ' I I ' r Total COVID Grant #1 __ _j_~ 0 --~ 0 I -5-:-000-1- 5,000 

~ ----_i_ ' L-- - J- I 
240 
241 

f2431-- i I I i i 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 Highway Dept 131 j II I I 
2 Account f- ~12412020 7:52 -~--2oi9-202o_ l 2019-202_Qj ____ Appro~d ~rPro~~sed! Proposed 

3 Number ! I Org Bgt i Amds j Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

--- -------- ------- - -- ---- --------------- ----------- - --- - ----- -!---------'---·-· I I _J t= ! I 

244 _ 680001 Capital Outlay __ _____ I_____ L --------+-----_J ______ _ 
245 _ __Bl-BMILK EngineeringServices -------~-------}- , __ ___ O_\ ~ 0 

1246 321-STBGP 1~ngineering Services __________ ]___ 170,400 1 (8,000)! __ l_?_?.,40_9_ !-------· +------162,~QQ__ 
247 322-BMILI~.q~_va~_'.1tion a~d Testi~---------~l- 0 350 ! __ _ _lJ_Q__ [ ____ __l _ _ ___ __ ~ 
248 3391 ~ing Share (Add'l for STBGP) 0 6,578 ~-- - 6,578 : ____ _i__ 6,578 
249 __ 339-BRIDG~Matching Share - Bridge Construction _ ___ _i2515 1 _____ 3,~~-i---------~------~ 
250 339-STBGPI Matching Share I 5,272 I (40)1 5,232 i _J 5,232 

251 =- 339-STAr~t Matching Share-Stat~ Ai~!2%wY2016) I__ 6,1351 _____ _L __ _ __ 6,13~-~C=~~--==-[~-~-- 6,135 

~:~ =-~~-~~~~~~~, ~~~ ~:~ ~:: ----- ~--=-~:_:-f-- 8:::!~~ : ):~:!~~~~=~=-:?I1,2 i~ 1-=:j~:= 777,21~ 
~:: ·-----·-*~~ \~~~c~~~~;uction ---------- ----}-- ---·- 8~ ~~-~~ ~-322, 192-\----4-~:~ci§·-1 -------+-----4 l ~:~~~ 

m =~---~:~ ~!~ l~~~~~~5~~~:tte~ ~ ~-=;: _ =~r~:_:~oo.of~::]~--===,3,~-iF~-: =• --F~~~~~=~ 
--·-··--·-----.'._J ·~---------.-·- ------- ·· · -·------·----·--·-··-f -·· ···-- . ·t------.. -.. ----·----- ----~---·------,-- ·--------

~:~ -- -----+!~l· j~~~~:e~:~~~l~sqmpment -~-=====~--=+-~ 200,000 I (92~8S-3)L==l07,ll~t=~----- --+-==~-----~ 
262 718- -TRA! 1Motor ~ehicl~s -Trade-in --- ~--- 0 198,883!! ____ _!_98,883j_ ____ l- 198,8~ 
263 - -----~6Tfstate Aid ProJects (A_jd'l for_STBGP) ·----+------ 0 328,?27 _ 328,927 _, _ _________ ]_____ 328,927 

~:: -- -- ;~:::;:~~! ~~~~-------------·- ·- · -t ~~ ~:~~~ t--*}hl----~~~~-1-- ----· ------+-· -------~~% 
!266 ---·--------J -----·--------: I i ! i 
267 Total capital outlay -====~~--j- 1,897,881 191,155 II 2,689,036 ·r---or ·------ 2,689,036 

1 

268 i I I 
269 _!_9TAL HIGH"YAYS ______ J_ 4,389,474 1 l,388,355T 5,7?7,829~- -~~-:__ 5,792,829 

~~~- 1

1·-~ t I --F ~ r------
. - -- -+- -j----r 

273 I I I : 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Jr - - - C -ul - D I E I F I G I 
1 ! \ Highway Dept 131 J - _-.l I I ! 

H 

2 Account l-F __ 612412020 7:52 ··----POi.9-202~_3019-2oio Ap~~~~~t~~-r-
3 Number I ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt j Amds i Amded Budget 

----+-L_ - - ____ : --- _ _J __ _ ________ ._j___. _____ _ __i_ _ ___ ____ _ 

~~; == 800001 ~~;--------~-- =--±-~----_j_ I -=---=-~=--=t=---=---t-~=~----' 
~~~ ~~: 8212~ lligh;,ays and St;~-~~~=--==--\--------------~ ---t--~-=--~--t=-=--J--

1 

278 _____ 60 I I Pr'.nc'.pal on Bonds __ _ _____ __ \ 0 I I ______ _Q~---~-- 0 

~~~ ==-- :~~ i :~~~~:~:: :~~~~::Loans --- -=t-----*-----~--------fj-----i ·----------%-' 
281 I --~------t-------l _________ L ____ ~---
~:~ = L \_T-ot_a_I P_r_i_nc_i_p-al_o_n ~otes ==--=--- ~--==~L_=t=o ---~- 0 : -~~--= ~--~~-~==----=-!--~- -:-=~=--~-
284 - ---- ---- lJ _____________________ ___ !_______ _ __ _ ____ ]__ _ __ _ ___ _j_ ____ J_ _________ _ 
285 ! I ! ; : I - - -- l-- 1- . ----- - - -- -- - ---- --1-------- - - ---- --: --- ------------ --t -- - . -- ----r---- ----- _____ _ , 

~:~ - ------------
82~~~ i -~:ta~~ ~no~e~~~------ ---------r-------ot--- ------+--·-- -------0~------------ -~--- · ---- - ---0 

. -·-- - - ---,-- --- -·--- -- ··- --···--- --

m .:-:=: . . -t~otal?:';~~!on No~~ -~=~~::-= =~~t ·· :· ---0 t =-=-Ot =~· · ::·:~=~t~·~-=-:-~4 . -~-~===-:: 
291 ~otal Debt Service _ ___ _ _ _ ______ ____ __L_ 0 I ~-- ______ Q_L_ 0 I ___ 0 

292 - ---- ! --- - ---- I . I ! _____ _ i - --- -----< 

~:! ----- ::~~~ \ -1 ¥~!~~~~---------- . _____ L I l o+--===l~=-- o I 
295 590 ! i Transfers to Other Funds (I 71 Tractor) J 14,082 j I 14,082 l l 14,082 

296 =--=- ---- I I J_ ! ~ 
297 _ _ _ !Total Transfers Out --- ! 14,082 4-- 14,082 1 ~----- 14,082 

298 --r- , · I 

299 _ ___ I ~ I 
300 _ ____ _] I I I 

301 I I ! -l 
302 Total Expenditures ·j 4,403,556 \ 1,388,355 f 5,791,911 1--15,000 I --- 5,806,911 

303 ----- ! I II I I -~ i I . I I I 304 j I I l 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl·- - - - - - -c - - - - T - - D I E I F l G - l H 

1 r-t=-- - Hig4way-Dept 131 - - L i -- - .- J - - - -! - - I 
2 Account 1~- 6/24/2020 7:52 _ _____ ____ l-zoi~-2020 ~2019-~~ _ _ APJ>!_?ved ___ j___~_i::op~ Proposed 

3 Number i l Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt l Amds I Amded Budget 
---~---- - - - _______ _ ___ _J__ ______ __ _ _ _ __L __ ____ __ __ __ ,J_ ___ _____ _ -- ·- ----

305 E~-t.i~.-.. a. t. ~d. To·t· a .. l F. B. p. er·Y·E ~e. _ por·t. Ju~.e 30 .. •. 2019 __ . -. --.-·--.----\·---· 736,337 I --- -1-- _. ____ L_. __ __ __ .l _______ __ _ 
306 Less Encumbrances · I 5,000 ! ____ i ______ _ L _________ _ 
301 '.1£siihi~.t~~~~;,A.11~~r~~ij,esM~ti<i!.F.ii~f~f:ij?;i:&:~~~iiJ\i (f i'; .ii)is. ~.- ·;: 131,331 ! I 131,331 i ! 131,331 
3oa . . .. ,. +f-,_ ·-·· . . . . . . -. - ~--:-~--1-=-=-- I - -·~-====-1=~~~--- -i--· ·-
309 __ • _ 1_ _,

1 

- -- - - !---·-- ! I 
310 , I : : _ _ _ , _ _ _J__ --- ·- ----·- 1-- -i - --___J_ _ _ 

311 : _______ _ . _ _1__ I J L_._. _ _l __ _ 

!~~ :~tal~~=-h-----=--===~-~----·-----.J_._ 4,446,021 I _ 978,6~~-L--~~2~~:9_l~-6-~,7!~- --=-~·489,419 , 

314 _____ _u ________ _ ________________ t---· ··----:-:+----+--------1----·---~-----------
1315 _:rot.al Available ~Tunds ----·--- - -----·---·-- --\--- 5,177,35_!4-- 978,65~-~-·-· 6,156,0_~6--I-·--64_,74~+-------~,220,756 . 
316 i - --+ I I . : I 

317 ~~p-~ndit~re Budget --=~~-=--=====~--===~~~~~=~'!_,403,5~6 ! -I,~88 ~~?SI~-- 5,7_21,911 l= _ _is~~Qj=~~·~-= 5,_806,911 -
! r • 1 I 

: ~: T~-.;-, E_ipon.i;_t~ an-d T~;;;,f~ouc=::__:_~_-:-_-:::::--=-=-t= 4,403,55~i 1,388~5_\::_~ --5, 791,91 ~---1s.ooo_t=--= 5,806,911 

!~~ Estimated Endi~~IFund Bal~~-;;-e ____ _ __ -::-:_::_:::_-::_:~=-t~::_ 773,8021 (409-;697}~-=- 364,1-osr=-49;7401----4}~5 
!~~ 11 ___ . ----·----- - ·- --1- ----1- ~-----i·_______ I 

, I . I I 

Budget Committee June, 2020 
County Commission Jun 29, 2020 Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
General Purpose School 

Fund 141 



Account N~l!1bei:_ . __ 

I. 
1_ .. _ 

f 

General Fund 141 
612612020- n :22 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved -, Proposed-- -

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

General PUrpose Sch-ool Reveriue - I 1--

40000 

10100 

10100 

Local Tax-es-·--

CoU1ifv Pronerhi JD.tes 
- 40110 Currenfl'roperty Tax 

40120 - Trustee's CollecfiOils Pnor Year--- -

"Total County Property TaXeS 

40125 l:!ankrnptcy 

Coil111V Pi-operlv 1D.re.'i -
40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year -- -
-40140 , Interest and Penalty 

40163-TA'l'C , PiiYriienLs·ln-L""iellofTaxes -Tate& L)'le --- -------

·9,691 ,448 ·o 

- lH7,000 0 

9,878,448 0 

20,000 0 

20,000 0 

-- - - 190,000 0 
- '44,000 0 
"i?4(~'i II 

- ·-·- - i-··--

- - --
9,691,448 - ---o - 9;691,448 

IH7,000 I . -· - 0 -· --- IH7,000 \ 

9,878,448 ' 0 9,878,448 

20,000 0 20,000 

20,000 --- -- o- -· ------- 20,000 
- - -----

--.--
190,000 --- .. o- --- 190;000 
44,000 -- 0 - - 44,000 

1?4 (l!l"'i ---· -- 0 -- ----- ---·324,645 I 

-- r --· ----- - ----- - -·---- ----------------------
_ _. Tofi l Counti• Property Taxes ____ - . 558,645 - 0 , - 558,645 -; - ·--- - 0 -- - - - 558,645 

10200 - Coumv J.Ocal (Jrtio11 taxes----·-· - - .. 
40210 : Local Option Sales Tax - ·- -- --· 
40275

1 
MiXid OnfikTax · - - -· --~-- ---

C 4,000,0001 o J 4.ooo.ooo I o I 4,ooo,ooo J 

I 2),000 0 2),000 0 1),000 

10300 

Total County Local Option Tax.S 

Star111nn1 Local Taxes 
403201 -Bank Excise Tax 
40350 "Interstate Telecommu111catlonSTaX 

Total Statutory-Local Taxes --
----- ·-·-

Total Local Taxes 

41000 LiceOsCs and Permits 

4,025,000 

20,000 
2,900 

22,900 

14,504,993 

·-------·-· ---· ·--
I 

41100 -- - I l.lceme' --~=~- ::·:·!~[~~~~~% ~i~:;:~:se-~~ ~- -~ ----~-=- r-~-=!;zo~ ----
-- - ---+ Total LiCCnscS ___ ,__ 

I 
Total CiceOseS ant.I Pel-ffiitS ~· ··--

- - -- --+----- - 1,200 

- ---- ~ ~~ ~-~ -~~:~i -
-:------- -·----- --------··· 

BOE Approved Mav 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

0 4,025,000 - o- 4,025,000 

0 20,000 : 0 20,000 
0 2,900 I 0 2;900 

0 - 22,900 __ ~_ ---o~- ·--22,900 
- ·---· -----

0 -_ ~- l 4.'.504,993 -1 - . --o- 14~504,993 

o -· 

o I 

1,200-i ___ _ - --o - -·-----··1;zoo- -----

or· --o-- - ----- 0 1-

1,2otl__ --·---o -------·--- 1,200 

1,200-l----_:-:::__ o --

---1-- .. - ---



43000 

./3500 

Charges for Current Services 

Educalio11 Charges 
43542! Contract for Instructional S~rvi~es with Other LEA's 
43570(._ Receip~s from lndi_vidual Sch~ols_ 

43581 ' Community Service Fees-Children 
435S3 - T-BICriminal Backgr~und Fee __ 

Total Education Charges -- ... --

!otal 'J!_arges for Current Services 

44000 1 Other Local Revenues 

././JOO Recurring /rems 
44110 Investment Income 
44 J3o;- S~lc-.;-f Ma"t~ri~l and Supplies 

- 4 4j45 , -_ ~-;; I~-;,[ Recycled Mal~rial; · 
44146 · E~Rate Funding 

44T6o-RET-DEN: .Reli7e~' 1-;;surancc Payments 
-44160-REr-LJFi ~ R~ti;ees' -Insurance Pay-;nents 

44 }60-RET-VIS 1 
• Retirees' Insurance Payments 

_ ~~ 161-C9~~.:~N:: C_<> br_a-1;;-sira~c~ Payments . -
44170, Miscellaneous Refunds 

44170-A TT Miscellaneous Refunds 

~-- _ _3-417~ TNRMT ~}~~!°l ~~c~~ ~efund~ : T.1'J Risk Manage_'.':~. 

44500 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

To~I Recurring_ Items 

·-·--1-
Nonrec11rrinv Items 

44530-GOVDL, Sale of Equipmenl 
--44570-CSH Contributions and Gifts 

' Total Nonrecurring Items 
--1-- ' ' 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

0 0 
_ _!1000 0 

o, 0 -- ol- - - 0 

---·----·---· 
__ 15,000 

- --- _£)_ 
I 
I ----

15,000 0 ----
i -- L -.- ' 

_ _3_0,goo 1 0 ---
0 o ; -- -
0 0 , 
0 _ 3_36.847 I 

50,0_09'- -- - - ' ii 
7,300 0 ' 
5, 100 0 ' - - -0 -- -- ---0 ' 

-··---
2,000 O· 

0 0 -- -------- _ o ______ -
0 

93,400 -- J36,847 I 

--- --- --

0 o i 
0 0 

0 0 ' ---1 ------!- --- -r 

0 0 0 
15,000 0 15,000 

0 0 0 
o · 0 0 

15,000 0 15,000 

15,000 0 15,000 

30, 000 0 - - - 3_0,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

336,847 0 33_§, 84_?. ---
50,000 0 so,ogo 

7,300 0 7,300 
5,100 0 5, 100 ---

0 0 0 
~ --· 

2,000 0 2,000 - -
0 0 0 
0 0 

431 ,247 0 431,247 

0 0 0 - --
0 0 O· 

0 0 0 ' -



Total Other- Local Revenues 

46000 

,6500 

,6800 

- -

State of Tennessee 

-State Ed11cati01~-Frmdi; 
4651 I Basic Education Program 

465 ~5 _:_E:l;:1y C~il~h~o~ !'duc;tion_ 
46520 ,_ School Food Service 
46550 Driver Education 
46590 Other State-Ed~ali~n- Fu~ds 

46590-FRC - Family- R~so-;;r;;-e -Cent~~ --

46590-LEAP LEAPS Grant - - -
4659 I Coordinated School Health 

- -- -· -- -- -
46592 lntemct Connectivity 
46594 1 Family Resource Center 
466 i 0 -C;reer Ladder Program 
46640 v-;;cationai Equ'ip~n~;;t- -

Total State Education Funds - ·- - --~ ---

Other Stnte Rev;nues 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
4685-1 -Stau;-Re~e-;;;;c Sharing-T. V:A. 

- - - - -
Total Other- State Revenues 

Total State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

46980-FE Other State Grants 
- 46981 Safe Schools 

46990 - Otl1.;-r St ate Revenue ---- - ------ -- --------------· 

J Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 

fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

94,400 

21,452,000 
734,715 

0 
0 

58,467 
0 

309,625 
160,000 

0 
29,61 I 
88,600 

0 

22,833,018 

0 
1,150,000 

I, 150,000 

23,983,018 

0 
0 
0 

0 

336,847 

294,000 
0 
0 

4_3)_,247 

--~1,746,000 
734,715 

0 . 
0 0 

58.~_67 

!> 309,625 
0 _ ___ I 60,00Q_ _ 
0 0 

600 30,21 I 
0 88,600_ 
0 0 

294,600 L _ 23,127,611!___ 

0 
0 . 

0 

294,60o_ ~_ 

10,000 
85,500 ' 
29,759 

125,259 

9 _, 
1, 150,000 

1,150,000 

24,277,6_18 

10,000 
85,500 I 
29,759 -

- 125,2_5_2 - -

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

- 6-

0 

431,2.i_7 

_ ~7.i_6 , 0Q_O 

- __ _234,715 
0 
0 

_ 5~.~~ 
0 

__20_2,6_2~-
-- L~o. oo_o_ __ _ 

0 
30,21 I 

88.~0 
0 

___ i3,g_7,~18 

0 
1, 150,000 

I, 150,00Q 

_2_9'1_7,618_ 

10, 000 
85,500 ' 
29,759: 

125,2~---



47000 

./7100 

./7600 

Federal Government 

F(!c/eral Through State 
4713-11 Vocational Education - Basic Grants to States 
4-7-143 , Speci;! Education - Grants to St~les -· -- - - ----

. 47_!_47_~ S~ arid Drug-Free Schools State Gra111i-i-i~!!_!_V)_ 
47147-EES[ Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title IV) 
4759 0-VR ' Oth~~Fed~~.1 Through State VR ora;tl ·-

' Total Federal Through State 

. Direct Federa/ .n.evemw 

476401 ROTC Reimbursement 
-·------

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

T~ta-1 FCderal Govcrn~enl 

48600 

48990 

Citi~cns Groups 

- ' 48610 Donations 
·486 10-ALT -Donati~ns- Alternative School 

.. ~86 ~.Q:_B!J" __ D~?tion s - B!1dges in Transition 
48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
4861~CHR Donations - Christmas 

48610-CLl .Donations - CL 
- 48610-FAM l--D~nalions - FAM 
. - 48610-FRC Donations - FRC 

48610-LCAP ' Don31ions - LCA 
- 486 10::-LCEF "" D(;na[ions - LCEF - ~- - -- - -

48610-MUSIC • Donations- MUSIC 
48610-NMS Donations - North Middle School - --- - - -· 

48610-RTI Donations - RTI . ---- . --
48610-SHOE, Donations - SHOE 

48610-SUP . Donations - SUP 
. 4S6lo-wsF · oo~ati-;;ns-WSF 

Tota] Citizens G~oups 

Other 

48990, Other 
49700-lNS ·· Insurance Recovery 
49700-PES , l nsura~ce Reco-;,.;-ry 

----· 4 9800'-Tra;;-sferl;; ·-
1 · 

------- - - - ~--- --- ·-
Total Revenues 

----· - . - --
! Total Olher Source 

-~-----, 

Tot;i·G;~;;f P~rposc School 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

----- -

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

66,000 

66,000 

66,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Q, 

-0 

-~ ·OQO 
45,000 

_190,732 i _ 
- _79?.QJ__ 

212,069 . 

521,051 1--

' - o i 

- _ _()_ , 

527,051 ! 

6.~3_8 
0 
O' 
0 

_2515 i 
3,646 ' 

- 9,9iiT _ 
___ 2_L 

a · 
0 
0 · 
0 __ Q _T_ 

__ 2,QO§! 
8,100 

32_. 821 L 

---~ --

5,00Q ·-
45,000 

_1_9Q,~:1_ · 
74,252 

212,069 

527,051..L_ 

66,000 

66,0!l_!l_ 

593,051 

6,638 . 

0 
0 

0 

2,5 !5. 
~~6-
9,922 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

- ~·2_0_()_ 
8, 100 

3.2, 8_?_! _ 

0 -· 0 ; 0 ' 
0 . 259,595 ~ - . 259,52_~-
o· 369,643 ! 369,643 
Q - - ---or--·- ·- - QI - -

I 1-

3S,664-;6~ - 1,94s~iii 6 I --- 40..-6 1 o,m 
-- ---i---- ! 

--- ---·----
QI 

-- ol-
---- t-- -

0 1 
__ L 

--· --------· ·-- ·-~- -l---
38,664,611 · 1,945,816 ; 40,610,427 ! 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

43,734 __ _ 
0 

43,734 

43,734 

5,000 
45,000 

190,732 
74,250 

212,069 

527,051 

66,000 

66,000 

593,051 

6,63_8 
0 
0 
0 ' 

2,515 
3,646 . 

9,922 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 

0 
0 

_2 ,000 
8, 100 

32~g1 -

0 • 

I
LCBOE: 

.239,595 PES Roof Insurance 
413,372_ Claim 

·- 0 

0 

- 4 o,654 ,16i.,_ ___ _ 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

General Purpose Sc~oo l Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular lns1n1ction Pro gram 
116 Teachers 
11 7' Career -Ladd-.;r Progra1~ 
l 28 Homcb~ndT~~he7s' -

163 -Educational Assistants - - --- -- -
195 Certified Substitute Teachers - -·- - ---
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 I Soc~ Security _ 
204 State Retirement . - --

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
20 6: Life Insurance 

206-RET-L IF Life insuran~c 
- 2o7 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - . - -
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN D~ntal lns~rance 
210: Unemployment Compensat~n

~~2 E1~pl<?yer Mcdjcar_~ -· 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 lnsln~ctio;al Supplies 

429-EE S i-;.~°tr;~ 11on~I S~pphe_s - E; ton Eleme~;;;_;y-Sch~ol 
429-FLM lnsnuctional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
429 -G BS -Instructional Suppii;;s - Grec;;j,ack.S Zh'OOI .. - .. 
429~HPS ln~t;:;,ction-~ l Suppli,;;~ High·l,;;1d Park Elen;enta,YSchoo 
429-LES · lnstru-c~ional Supplies - L~ud~ Ele~-~ry Sch~ol 
429-LHS In_,; tructi_o nal S_upplies -_L_o_u~~_HJg.h_ Scho~I 

429-NMS Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
429-PES ... lnstruction~I Supplies - Philad~lph ia Ele mentary School 

429-READ I nstru~tionals;;pplie~ :: REA D ---
429-SES lnstructiOnal_S-;;pplics - Ste~k~e Ei~mentary Scl1ool 

449 Textbooks 

_14,099, 176 
50,000 

7.000 
1.2 18,302 

4.5.600 
128,914 

. 948,488 
1 .. 623,098 

2,803 
56,942 
14,700 

2,615, 180 
52,828 

130.580 
30,300 
25,000 

217,985 
5,000 

83,000 
106,000 
48, 197 
19_786 
33, 196 
25,832 
35,623 ' 
46,040 
42,256 

~§.782 
0 

13,975 
50,000 

_ 187,138 
0 

3,000 
0 

6,00_() 
{23.200) , 

11,852 
20,320 

1,7_00 
590 

0 
4, 183 . 

0 
_I,375_ 
6,50_() 

0 

2;}72 
0 ' 

6,000 
(4,00U) 

0 

.2.663 
0 

2,000 
14. q~I) 

. ( \OOllJ 
(2. 1101 

0 

0 

12 25 

14,286,3 14 . 
· 5o,o·oo: 

10,000 ·:-

1,218,3Q2 
51 ,6!!_D 

105,714 
960,340 

1,643,418 
4,523_-

57,532 
14,700 

2,6 19,363_ 
52.828 
131 .?~5--
36.~00 

25,0Q_O 
220,757 

5~00oi 
89,Q_OO ' 

102,000 
48, 1 ~ 

J~.4_i9 
33,196 -21.sni· 
30,659 ! 
4J,o4o r 

40,146 

26,zg~_ 
0 

15,70_() . 

! - ·-

0 . 14,286,314 
o__ ___ 50,000 , 
0 10,000 
0 -- ___ 1,218,3_02 . 
0 _ __ _? I.600 
0 105,714 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

960,340_ 
1,643,i.1_8 . 

4,503 ' 
57,532_ 
14.zoo : 

0 -- 2,6 19,363 
o_ _ 52,828 

Q --· 1 31 ,9~ 
0 36,800 
0 _ 25,000 

0 --- _2£0,75] " 
0 - 5,000 

_o_ . - !9.000 
o_ _____ 102.090 
o__ 48.197 
0 22,4_49 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

33, 196 
27.832 1 

30.~5_9 ' 
41 ,Q_4Q_ 
40,146 
26,78? 

0 
15,700 

177,156 227,156 0 227,156 
__ _5J'!;_ ln -Servic.c~_!a_f'fl)evelopmcnt ··--·-· 2,000 _ _cl_! - - 2,oo_o_·!._ =--- 'ii ___ ·:.:_ ___ -2,000 . 

599 ' Other Charges 0 . 0 ! 0 0 0 
7901 ' Other Eq,;-ip;;,~nt - -- 150,000 100,000 250,000 0 - ----- 250,000 

-----·- -- ---- - - ---------- -- -- -- - - ~ --- -- -r- ----- - - -· - - -~ 

790-EES Other Equipment· Eaton Elementary School 5,498 9, 146 14,644 · 0 14,644 
790-F_LM 6therEq,;-ip1~~t:fortL-;;;; do1m_0icfclle_School .. ,-- 3,772 1,999 - -- -5,771 1 _____ - 0 ---_-:--:_-- 5,771-

790-GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School 5, 712 I 0,407 16, l l 9 0 I 6, 119 

790-H_l'S_ -Ot~~Eqll_ipment- Hig~nd_P~~Eleme.;t;;°ry Scho_ol _:4.662 , _i§.~ ~ --~- 10.J~= ..::.-=---::~=~ -o __ -=:=_-=1 <!_.~Z2 
790-LES , Other Equipment : Loudon Elementary School 4,672 7,846 · 12,518 ~ 0 12.518 [ 

__ 79'Q:I,-HS i Q!J'er E_quipjj~- Lo~~on-High ~ho~L--= - _[____ 9 ,21_1 !l.:'.f 1_ i . J I,948L ______ _() =-·= _ ~!.,94S-, ::-. 
790-NMS I Other Equipment - North Middle School I 16,052 ll, 183 , 27,235 i 0 . 27,2~ 

- 7cJO-PES • Otl1er'Equ1p.;;;,-;.(.:"rh1l adelpl11a Elementary Scl;o;i - - r 5,S20 -4,7931 - . io,6~-- - 0 ---- -- iQ.im -
79o~fsj'~!.'::.!'.9."'Pment-Ste;, kee Ele1~ent;ry School - _ f 1,749 , !:OooT - 2,749:- a· · - - i ,749 '· 

-- fT~talR~;iar fu~tructi~-;J> rot!r;;-- ---· 22,011,737 560,365 22,572,102 • 0 22,572,102 ; 



71200 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

.. SneZial Ed11catio11 Program 
--

116 Teachers 
116-VR Teachers 

I 17 Career Ladder Pro!,rram 
128 Homebound Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 

163-VR Ed;.;--ational Assistants 
171 Speech Pa th ologist 

189 0-~~cr Salaries & \Vages 
I 95 ' Certified Substi tu te Teachers 

198 Non-Certified Subst itute Teachers 
201 So~ial Security _ 

201-VR Social Securi ty 

204 State Retirement 
204-VR State Retirement 

205-RET-VI S Employee and Dependent Insurance 
:206 ' L-ifc Insurance -· -

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
206-VR Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-M-ED'. Medical Insurance 

207-VR Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance - -

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
208-VR Dental lnsurnnce 

_ 2 12 )r:nployer Med icare 
212-VR Employer M~dicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 
429 lnstru~ti o n al Supplies 
~~~ _ ()_th_er Supp l~s -~ _ _Ivlaterials 

. ?~S_j Special Education Equipment 
I 

- -· 
-- ---- .!ota l Spcc~a l lnstru~ tio~ Pr!'gram_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

j 
--··- -·-.J.- ---- ·r·-

I 

.i __ l_,_4~2,0~5 (30.0UO) , 

- o ' ~~~ -:-
I 4, ooo; 0 

i 2'.!.,0Q.0 - - (!"·<!.~'! · 
T - _ii~.~9.Q:__. _ .Q_, 

o , 51,291 i 
~ - - 198,165 1 --- 30,000 

r 40,000 · o . 
--···-----

5,Q.ool 
-- ------1--

( 1.200) 

-~6_,000 1 1,000 i 
_1 29,_24~- --o ·· 

0 10,031 

-~ 16,295 0 

·- ---
o · 14,431 

660 - - 2oa ·r· 
I 8,418 ' 0 I r- - - - ·-

1,5 11 0 1--- 0 1,500_ 

' 357,2~ 1 - -
0 

i . ____ 3,750 0 

I 0 30,820 

1 17,000 O · 
4,300 0 

0 2~f JJ I 

- 3_0,390 o ' 
0 . 2,_!!_9 1 ·----
0 0 

I 81,752 (~ O.OiJO) -
·- --·-- - ... o , 82,000 

- 103,500 ,. 45,0oO'-

I -- --·---
--- - - _ _}_.~?0,660 ___ l 87 ,069_ 

I 

1 .~22,095 0 1,422,095 

92,_88_6 0 92,88_6_ 
4,goo 0 4,000 

I 1,000 0 I 1,00_0 

347,~.Q 0 347,590 

57,297 0 57,297 

228, I 65 0 228_.165 
40,000 0 40,000 

3,800 . 0 3,800 
27,0_20 __ 0 27,000 

129,943_ 0 129,943 

10,0 '.!.1 0 10,03 1 

2 16,295 0 216,295 

14,43_1 0 14,431 

860 0 860 
8,4 18 0 8,418 ' 
1,5 11 0 1,51 I 
1,500_ 0 1,500 

357,29_1 0 357,29_1 
3,750 0 3,750 

30,820 ' 0 30,820 
17,000 0 17,000_ 

4 ,~ oo 0 4,300 

2,2 13 0 2,213 
30,390 0 30,390 

~.~!. 0 2,891 
0 0 0 

4 1 ,75~ ·_ 0 41,752 

- 82,00Q_,_ 0 -- ·• 
82,00()_ 

148,500 ' 0 148,500 

I - --
3,33:!',729 0 -- ~ .~37,72~ 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

7 I 300 Vocational Education Program __ 

116 Teachers 739,500 0 739,500 0 739,500 
117 Car~er Ladder p;~g~am --- - • 6,ooo o , 6,000 o -6.ooo 
163 _Educatio11_~I Assis~ants____ ___ _ _ __ 20,80_8 0 20,~0~ 0 20,808 
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 0 5,700 0 5,700 
198 - N;;n-CertifiedSubstituteT~ach;;;:,-- - -- - ---- -- - 10,000 -- 0 10,000 0 I0,000-

198-CTE -Non-Certified Substitute Teachers- 0 450 450 0 450 
201 Sc;;:ial sccurit),- ---- - - 46,921 o 46,921 o - - 46.921 
204 State Retir~me;;-t - - ----- - --- 8 1,267 0 8 i ,267 0 - 81,"267 

205-RET-VlS Employee and Dependent Insurance - - 173 0 173 0 - - 173 
206, Life lns"urance - -- 2,714 0 2,714 0 2,7 14 

206-RET-UF Life Insurance --=- J_ 400 0 -400 • 0 - - - 400 

207 Medical Insurance 146,360 0 146,360 0 146,360 
_ ~O~ p~11_tal lnsu~n_ce_ ____ _ __ 5,400 0 ~.4()_0 0 S:400 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 810 0 810 0 810 
-···· ---·- --- ---- ---· -t - --

212 Employer Medicare 10,949 0 10,949 0 10,949 
336; - ~;int~nance ~~~~Repair Servi~~-E_guip!_ner;.it 2,300 0 2,300 0 _ 2,300 
355 Travel 8,000 0 8,000 O 8,000 
399 Other c;;ntracted Se~-;, .;, . --·- · 0 0 0 · 0 -- 0 

399-CTE Other Contracted Services 0 4, 100 4, JOO 0 4, 100 
425 Gasolin; - - - - - - - 200 o ioo o - 200 

429 lns~cti~nal Supplies -- -- . 74,386 0 74,386 0 74 ,386 
499-CTE i Other Supplies & Materials _ 0 22,997 Z2,997 0 _ 2I,997 
49cJ-RES Other Supplies & M:rterials -- -- 0 5,000 1 5,000 i O -- 5,000 
599-CTE OtherChargc~-- - - --- - -- · - 1 o 2,2 12 2,2iz- o -- 2,212 

790 Other Equipment 60,000 t Ul(J(\_1 59,000 , 0 59,000 

790-CTE -~t!'eCfquipment _ ~---- =--_ ~=--- o o o ' o o 

- - -- I I 
Total Vocatio~ Ed~catioE_!'.!_ogr~m _ _ ~ _ 1,221,888: 33,?52 1,255,6_4_2 : _ 0 _ _ ~.255,§_42 

I 
-~ 

Total Instruction 26,284,285 881,193 27,165,478' 0 27,165,478 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 



72000 Support Services 

72110 Allenclance 
1051 ISuoervisor I Director 
2011 ISocial Sccuri 
2041 ISlale Reliremenl 
2061 ILife Insurance 
2071 !Medical Insurance 
2081 IDenlal Insurance 
2121 IEmolover Medicare 
3551 ITravel 
524 I lln-Service/StafT Development 

Total Attendance 

72 120 Health S'ervic.:es 
105-t;:SH Supervisor/Director 

131 Medical Personnel 
189-CSH _Other Salaries & Wages 
198-CSH Non·Ccnified Subs1i1u1e Teachers 

20 I Social Security 
201 -CSH Social Secun ty 

204 Stale Re ti rement 
204-CSH I Stale Retirement 

205-RET-YIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Jnsurnnce ---- - --· - - -

206-CSH Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF · Life Insurance 

207 Medical ln s uran~e 
207-CSH Medical Insurance - ----

208 Dental Insurance 
208-CSH Dental Insurance ----· ·- ---·- -· - -

208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance 
- 2 12 Employer Medicare 
2 12-CSH Employer Medicare 

- - - 3 55 -Travel -

355-CSH Travel 
399 Other Conlracled Services 

· ---·-3·99::-csiji- Q1h~r Contracted S~rvices 
---·-·· --~4 1 3 D~gs-and Medi.cai Supplies 

·----'4"'35'-'.~0ffice Supplies 
499-CSH i Oll;cr Su-ppJT;. & Malcri:tls ·--

524· ln-Scrvice/S1afT Development 

-----· 5_24-CSH1- I '!:~ryi_cc:i?t_a!!~i:yc lopment _ 

--·- ----~~~-..!:!_e"'Q1 ~u!_p~11: n1_ _ ··- ---· . 

BOE Approved Mav 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

_J -
! Total Hcallh Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

43,492 
2,696 

4:2281 
160 

O' 
0 

63 J L 

50 
2,000 " 

53,257 

44, l! l --· 
_2_8~.o_?q 

39,771 ' 
0 

17,920 
5, 113 

3_(_),06_2 -··--
- ~c6-.q_? 

102 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o ~ 

0 1 

~ 
0 

o_ 

30 j 

o . 
14.i_~_l_i 

2,100 
0 

(255) 
O I 

c1:0;2J1·--· 
- 0 ,-

0 l .~~ · 
708 
325 : 

6_0,080 
11 ,2 11 
2.400 

.. - __ (;'88) 

754 
--- ----~i32 " -

4, 191 
_1, 196 

400 ' 
3,000 [-~-

.J . ..!.91J: -
6,00Q.L __ 

I0,000 

_ ----· !.ooo. _ 
33,464 
- 6001 -· 

0 
0 

(\687) 
0 1 

- - J -~?~-' ! 
0 
0 

_(~O) · 
o · 

i l.4 65) 
Q f 

c;.Q1'.QJL 
4.000_ 

0 ------ -· 
(},uOSJ 

0 
1:00oi 1.674 

-- ~ ------01-- ·-- 12,79 1 

- - _.I 
587,2671 4,000 

43.492 

2~9~ 
_4.228 

160 
0 
0 

63 1 
50 

2,000 

53,257 

4_4.l_l l 
289,020 
35,4_50 

2,JOO 
17,920 
4,858 

30,062 
6,570 

102 

l_,6~ 
320 
325 

60,080 
7,524 
2,400 ' 

375 
432 

4. 19 1 
1.136 

400 
1,53 5 

9~0Q_ 
4,000 

14,IJqQ 
__ll)IJO 
- ]_0.456 . 

600 

- - 8,674 
12,79 1 

591,267 ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

43,492 
2,69_? 
4,228_ 

160 
0 

63 1 
50 

2,000 

53 ,2}7 

_ 4~.211 

289,020 
35,450 

2,100 
17.920 
4,858 

30.062 
_6.570 ' 

102 

1 .6~5 
320 
325 

60,0~ 

7.5~4 
2.400 

375 
432 

4.19 1 

~.~3_6 
400 

1,535 

9.!00 
. 4,000 ' 
14,000 
l,C!Q.O_: ____ -

30,456 
- (foe)" 

8,6_7_~ 
12,791 

i 

591,26i i 



72130 Other Student S11nnort 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

117 .· Ca.!'~er L~ddcr ?'~~gram 
123 , Guidance Personnel 
162 . Clerical Personnel 

189-FE =_§ife! Salaries & \\;;;£es 
20 I Social Security 

201-FE1 ·-Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-FE State Retirement 
205-RET-YIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
- ~206 L ife lnsu;ance ---· - --·----

206-RET-LIF Life lnsuran~~ 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medi~ai .lnsurance - -- -
208 Dental Insurance 

20.8.:.fl.ET-_DEJ\I. . ~Dental l_'!~uran_ce 
21 ~ _ _!'mployer Medica.!:~ 

212-FE • - ~mployer Medicare 
309-SAFE Contracts with GovCmment Agencies 

322;- ~~~1~3~o~ ~nd~s~ng --- . ---

355 Travel 
399-SAFE Contracted Services 

499-F°E 9_ther S~pplies_~ Mat;rials_ 
499-SAFE ' Otl1er Supplies & Materials 

524 In Service/Staff Development 
790-SAFE __ Otl1e~lquipme_n !___ :::::-__:::____ ____ _ 

1 Total Other Student Su 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

·-

Ending June 30, 2020 

1,000 
664 ,250 
151 ,799 

0 
50,657 

0 
85,455 

0 
102 

2,746 
480 

154, I IQ 
0 

6,425 
432 

11 ,847 
0 
0 

20,000 
500 

0 
0 

4,500 
0 

1,154,303 

O· 
1,500 

0 
6, I9I 

0 
79 

0 
135 

0 
0 

4,20!!._ -
0 
0 
0 
o l 

89 . 

~.ooo 

0 

0 i -
9J_OO 
3,500 
1,500 

__ o i 
69,800 

101,200 

1,000 
665,7_50 
151 ,799_ 
6, ~97 _ 

50,657 
79 . 

85,455_ 
135 
102 

2,746 
480 

158,3 !-° 
0 

6,425 . 

432 
11,84_7_ 

89 

J ,OD_O_ 
20,000 

500 

9_,_~0. 
3,500 
1,500 
4,500 

69:Soo · 

1,255,503 .. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

1,000 
665,750 ' 
I? I,799 

- - - Ji,_197 
50,657 

79 
85,4~5 

135 
102 

2,7_46 
480 

_1_58_,3_10 
0 

6,425 
432 

1_ 1,8~7 

89 
5,<!_00_ 

20,000 
500 

_ 9,2_o_o_ - . -
3,500 
1,500 

~.5.QD_ 
69,800 

1,255,503 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

722 10 Regular Jns1ruction Program 
JOS- -Supeivisor/Director ---306,788 t8S,OOO) 218,788 0 2 18,788 
117 Career Ladder Program 5,000 - 0 5,000 0 5,000 
129, Librarians 496,24or O 496,240 o 496,240 i -

l 6l' Secretary (s) _ _ •- ~j_Q:4,9~1 _--- 0 ' 304,90_! 0 3Q4_.902 
201 Social Security 69,0021 (_i_ 150) 65,852 0 65,852 
204 Stale Retirement llS-.499 (6.000) 109,499 0 109,499 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance --- - ! ·- --465- - -0 46S 0 - 465 
206· Life Insurance --

1 
4,248 i800i 3,448 0 - 3,448 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,790 ' 0 1,790 0 1,790 
201 Medical Insurance - ~------:i:i6 , 1sof-- (3(1:oon) 196,lso o 196,150 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - .. -;- - - 5,000 - - - -0 5,000 0 . 5.000 

208 Dental Insurance _ _ _ __ -+ __ __ ~7l5 1 11.000) 7,725 0 _ 7,725 
208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 3,610 0 3,610 0 3,6!0 

212 Employer Medicare ~ 16.138 i740) 15.39_8 0 15,398 
355 Travel 17,000 0 17.000 0 17,000 

432-EES Library Books/M~dia- Eaton ElementarY-School -----S:i68 -- --(i,"595). 7, 173 0 7,173 . 
432-FLM Library Books/Med i~ - Fort Loudoun Middle School -4.697 .- ( l.9,J9) 2,698 0 2,698 
432-GBS . Library Books/Media - Greenback Scho~l -· 13 ,3851 0 13 ,385 0 13,385 
43Z-HPS ' Library Books/Media - .Highl;ndP;,-k-Eleme-ntary Sci;;,~: 3,659l 0 3~659 0 3J;59 , 
432-LES· Lib~;ry Books/Media - L~ud~n Eleme~~aiY Sci;;,01 - ----5:GQ6[ - (s)' 5,59S 0 -5.598 
432-LHS Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 9,536 0 9,536 

432-NMS Library Books/Medi; - North Middle School - - - 6,69G ' 0 6,696 0 ·6,69G 
432-PES Library Books/Media- Pt1iladelphia Element;ry Sch~ol - -- 4, D7 11.200) -2,937 0 2 ,937 
432-SES Library BookslMedia ~ Steekee Elementary S-;,hool . _ 3,500 - 0 3,500 0 3,500 

524 !~-Service/Staff D~v~l~pt-,,ent - - - - - - ---- l2,000 -- -- -- 0 12.060 - 0 12,000 
524-EES ln-Service/S tarfDe-;;clopm;~t - Eaton Elementary School - - 5,500 - 0 -- - - 5,500 0 5,50_0_1 

524-F_!,_I\<! _ l~-Service/S~~_(rpevelopm_en '._-_Fort Li!•9oun lvfid~l e Sci ___ 5,lQii. __ l_._<!§2__ _ 6,3_65 0 6,365 ' 
524-GBS In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 . (3, 11 'J): IO, I 8 I 0 J0, 181 
524-HPS ln-Seivice/S taffDevelop;~nt-- Highland-Park Elem. Sch' ·- -·-- 4,900 1.i.22 1) --- 1,G79 O - -- J,679 
524-LES In-Service/Staff Development- Loudon Elementary Scho 5,000 2,782 7,782 O 7,782 
524-LHs· ln-Service/StaffDe--;;e l op1",,e~i :-Loudo-;;-High -School - -- 5,255- -- . 5:2 5,307- o 5,307 

524-NMS, ln-Sc;._,ice/St;ff Dc~clopment : i•iorth Middle Scho~I --6. 750 -- 11. 100) S,650 O 5~650 
524-PES In-Service/Staff Development- Philadelphia Elem. Schoc -- 6 .400 1,200 7,600 0 7,GOO ! 

- - .. - - 5 24:sEs ln-Scrvice/St;ir D-;,-velopm-;,n t-: Steckc~ Ektne~ta,Y s'c-ho - --- 4-:-oooi ___ - - (i .J5 J - - 3,855 o - --- :i,855 ' 
790' Oth~r Equipm~nt - - - --- -- Ol - ·a o- o - -o 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

790-SAFE 0-~~r Equiprn__~t _ _ _____ 0 O ' O 0 0 ; 

- ··- . - ·- - ·- -
Total Regular Instruction Program__ _ L _ 1,708,94;- (136,978) . 1,571,968 · 0 1,571,968 

10 



72220 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

S[!.ecial Education Program 

Io.~ . ~up~rvisor!Ql~~!OT 
117 Career Ladd~r Program-- -

124 Ps~cho!ogi£_a!_!'ersonnel __ 
171 Spet:c~ Pa~IEgist_ __ 
201 Social Securi_ty 
204 · Stottc Re tirement 

205-RET-VIS Employ~e_and ~~pendent lnsur~ce 

206 Life lnsurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

20T l\1cd~;J lnsu;;~~- -- - --- --- - --
207-RET-M ED Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
- ·- -- ------· ------·· 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 i2 _-EmpJoyer M~di~~;;;--- --
355 Travel 
399 Otl;~r C;;-ntractcd Servic~;-- --

524 ln-S~n:ic~Si~f[DejeioP,~nt 

- ·-·-· ---- ------
Total Soecial Education Proe.ram 

- ----

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

29,103 0 
1,000 0 

296,085 0 
63,000 0 
24,129, 0 
41,370 0 

203 0 
1,200- 0 

385 0 
58,870 0 

3,900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
5,644 0 

21 ,650 16_nuo.1 

180,000 t 1 S,75(JJ 
0 0 

730,027 (34 .750) 

11 

29, 103_ 
- -- 0 29, !03 

1,000 0 1,000 ' 
- 2_26,085 0 29~.Q85 

63_,ooo , 0 -- 63,iJOO -
24,129 0 24,129 
41,370 0 41 ,3 70 

203 0 203 - -
1,2()()_ 0 1,200 

385 0 385 
51!_,_870 0 ~.8]0 

3,900 0 _ 3,900 

2c<g~, 0 --- 2,625 
863 0 863 ·---

5,644 : 0 J,644 
15,650 0 - _!5_.650 

161,250 I 0 161 ,250 
0 ·1 0 0 

705,277 0 705,277 



72230 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

Vocational Ed11catio11 Program 

105 Supervisor/Director ---
162 Clerical Personnel 
201 _Social Security 
204 State Ret irement 

205-RET-VIS ~mployee and ~ependent l~~ura!~~~ 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental ln sur;n~e 
-· -· 

2 i2' Employer Medicare 
-

355 Travel 
399 Other Contract~d Scrvi;~s 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Pr~~..-am 

----

- --

- -

--- ---
-
--

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

76,688 ~ 19,25_()_ 
40,_280 0 ,. 

7, 143 1,234 
___ 1 ~. 111 _2,4_2~ 

"L 102 0 

' 360 1 0 
l 200 100 

' -
- ~-=- ] {05(); 1,880 ' 

0 o , --
750 95 
440 · 0 ' -·- -

1,703 1,982 
_ r ____ 2,000 0 --_,. 500 , 1,000 

2.000:-·- 0 

L 

I 159,827 , 27,964 

12 

95,938 0 95,938 
--·- ·-

40,780 ' 0 40,78Q 
8,377 0 8,377 

14,53 '!_ 0 14,534 
102 0 102 
360 0 360 
300 0 300 

16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 - -
440 0 440 ' 

3,685 0 3,685 
2,000 0 _ 2,QQI?_ 
1,500 0 _1,500 
2,000 0 2,000 

--
187,791 0 187,791 



Loudon County Board of Education 

fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

72250 Etl1;cari~11 Tech-;;~t;;gy----· - __ J _ 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

105 Supervisor/Director 97,008 0 97,008 , 0 97,008 
117 Care£_rLaddi:_r_ Pr~gram _ 1,0_00 __ Q_ , l ,OOQ.+-- 0 1,000 
120 Computer Programmer 253,454 • 0 253,454 0 253.454 
201 Social Security - 2l ,790 0 - 21,790 -- 0 21.790 
204 State Retirement 35,028 0 35,028 0 35,028 
206 Life Insurance --- - - 96 1 0 961 ~- 0 96 i 
207 -M~dical Insurance __ ,, 60,360 0 60,360 I 0 60,360 

208 _J:)en.ial lnsuraf1£e_ __ 2,250 o ~~o.L ,, __ O 2,~50 
212 Employer Medicare 5,096 0 5,096 : 0 5,096 
350 Internet C~~-~ti-;,ity - -- 100,000 8,000 IOS,000 f - -- -- 0 108,000 

350-IC Internet Connectivity O• 0 0 . . 0 0 
355 Tra~e l- - - - - - .. 5,400 1,000 6.400 f" - -- ... 0 6,400 

399 Other Contracted Services 12,000 11:ot101 11 ,000 ; - .. 0 11 ,000 
471 Software .. . 190,000 (27.llOD) 163,000 0 163,000 

--499 . -Other Suppli;, &'M;;!erial~- - 4,ooo o . 4;0oo,- -- o 4.ooo 
- -- ·- -- - --- -- - --- -·· - --- ·r 

524 In Service/Staff Development 12,4301 0 12,430 ' 0 12,430 
790 _ Otlu:i: Equipm~nt __ _ ___ 160,08 1 5,388 165,469; 0 165,469 

-- --- ---- -- .. - J_ 
Total Central & Other Trnnsnortation 960,858 -13,612 947,246i 0 947,246 

13 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

723 JO /Joard o(Education ~ 

19_1 Board and Committee Members Fees + ___ _i(l,_~0.CJL_ 0 40,300 0 ...• 40,300 . 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

201 Social Security 1 2,499- 0 2,499 0 2,499 
204 ·Staie Rc1im~en1 ; - l,800 ' 1,200.1 1,600 o 1,600 

206 Life Insurance =--!,4W _-=:_ 0 1,480 0 __ \4:80 
208 Denial Insurance 2,0851 200 2,285 0 2,285 
212 Employer Medicare _ 58si° 0 585 0 585 
305 Audit Services ~ _- --_'_g,ooo:~ _ o 12.000 o 12.000_ 
331 Legal ScrY1ces 15,000 , 47,000 62,000 0 62,000 

355 Travel I _ --~QO 0 8,000 0 8,.CJO_!J 
506 Liability Insurance f 28,578 571 29, 149 0 29, 149 
508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds _ 400 0 400 0 400 
509 Refunds 0' 14.494 14,494 0 14,494 
510 Truslee's Cmrunission t __ _3 00,000 ' __ - - 0 300,000 0 3oQ.2§ii 
513 _Workman's Compensation Insurance J 2~,496 1 ( 18.0"0l 185,476 0 185,476 
524 In Service/Slaff Dcvclopmenl 25,000 0 25,000 0 25,000 
599 o"thcr Charges - - - - 0 -- 0 0 0 0 

I 
: Total Board of Education --- 641,223' - 44,045 685,268 0 685,268 

14 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

72320 Offlce oUhe S1meri11temlent 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

IOI County Oflicial/Adm1mstrat1 ve Oflice 134,763 126,045 260,808 0 260,808 
11 7 Career Ladder Program 1,000 - -0 1,000 0 1,000 
161 Secreta,Y (s) - - - 45,232 o 45,232 o 45::n2 
IS9 Other Sal;;ie-s &- \Vages 7,l001 O 7,200 ' 0 - 7.200 
201 -Soc i!!!_S~~u~Lty=-· 11 ,6§_9 ' 6,038 17,707 O 17,707 
_2~ _S_tate R~rement_ 19,589 ' ( 1 , ::_2~ ) 18,262 0 18,267 

205-RET-VIS • Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 i102). 0 0 0 
Z06 Life lnsu-;-a;~;;- 350 0 350 0 350 

206-RET-LIF Lifeln;ura;;;;e 120 (120). O o o 
207 Mcdicali·n~ra.;ce 19,510 6,130 • 25,640 0 25.640 ' 
208 Dental lnsuranc;; - 1,125 115 i 1,240 ' 0 1,240 
. ·--·, - - --·--·- -· - y - -

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 435 (~35) 0 i 0 0 
. - - z i':i' Empl~y;;;:-Medicare 2,729 · 1,316 -· 4,045 . 0 4,045 

302 Adv~rtising - - 1,000 - 0 1,000 0 1,000 
307 _C<l_l!t;;-;unicaii.;n_ ___ _ ·-·- 50,000 (l,_l(>SJ 48,832 :__ 0 ~8, 83_2 
320 Dues & Memberships 14,000 , 0 14,000 i 0 14,000 
348 . Postal Charg~s - - - - - 2,500 0 2,500 1 0 2,500 
355 ' Travel - - - 5.00 O 500 0 500 

399 Other Contrac ted Services 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000 
435 Office Supplies 8,000 -- o . 8,0oo o 8,000 
5Z4 . 1;, -Servic~/StaITDeve!oP,-1~e nt 7,300 O 1,300 0 - - 7,300 

______ ?99 . Oth=.r Charges __ -:_~::__- _ _ _ 3,500 0 3,500 0 3,500 

Total Office of the Superintendent 370,624 136,497 507,121 0- - 507,121 

15 



7U IO 

72510 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

OUJ..ce o[tlu: Princia,al 
104 Principals 
117 Career Ladder Program 
201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
205-RET-YIS Employee and Dependc;tlln~ufance 

206 Life Insurance - - -
206-RET-LJF Life Insurance -·-· 

207 Medical Insurance -
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance --·-

208 Denial Insurance - ---
208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare --
307 Communication 
348 Postage 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

-·--
815.~43 (8_000) 

6,00~ 0 
I ~~.900 (~%) 

87,298 t850) , 

L 182 ' Q i 

_j -~~50 0 

I 2,000 0 

r 102,500 14,050 -· r 4,350 o ' 
.-

3,600 1 ,~30 -
I 3,~00 0 

11.~0 1110) 
101 ,000 0 , 

5,000 0 

·-355 . Travel 10,000 o ' 
524 In S<:_rvi_:__e/Sta_rf Dcvclop~0 -3.ooo· 0 -- - - --·- -

Total O~ce of ti_!_~ P!i~cip~ _ t _l,2~7,823 5_,618 - ----·· - - .... 
--·. L -- - --

Fiscal Services I 
119 Accountants/Bookkeepers 

~ - -- -66,77~ ' 0 
20 1 So~ial S~curiiy - - - -

- -- - - - 4,140 0 
204 State Retirement 

---- I 
6.477 0 

206 Life Insurnnce ·---·-- - --- ---- 165 -- o , 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance I 86 0 ·--- ---- - -- - - -

207 Medical -lnsur-;nce 
j 7,090 0 

208 Dental Insurance 375 0 
··-·- .. -· -·-··· 

212 Employer ~cd icarc _ 969 0 , 

355 Travel 200 0 
524 ~n ~ervice/Staff Devel,?pm_:~t __ _ 1,800 0 , --

--··· ·--·- -- --- --· -
Total Fiscal Services 88,076 0 

16 

807,243 0 807,243 I 

6,000 0 6_.000 
50,404 0 5_0~Q~ 
86,448 0 86,448 

182 0 182 
1,450 0 1,450 
2,000 0 2._ooo 

11 6,550 0 116,550 
4,350_ 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 
3,400 0 3,400 

11 ,784 0 __J__!_.784 
101 ,000 0 101 ,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
I0,000 0 10.000 
3,000 0 3,000 

1,2 13,44 1 0 l,2_1;!,44 1 

66,724 0 §6,774 
4,140 0 ~. 140 
6,477 0 6,477 

165 0 165 --· -

86 0 86 
7,090 0 7,090 

375 0 375 
969 0 969 
200 0 200 

1,800 0 1,800 

88,076 0 88,076 



72610 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

Oreration of Plant 
166. Custodial Personnel 
~I__ Social Sccuri_ty__ 
204 1 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee-;;nd Depe~dent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance . -----r -- -- -· 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
- -- 2o7 Medicafh;surance 

208 Dental Insurance -··- -- ---
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - . . -

212 Employer Medicare 
399 Other Contracted Setviccs 

399-FLM -()[h,;-~_C_£Otracted S~i°Yic~- Fort Lou_doun Midd_lc School 
399-GBS· Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS . Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 
399.·N!'-!SlO~erC0!1tra~I_sc!vices - N-;;rth Middle Scl10ol 
399-PES Other Contracted Services - P)ij~adclphia Elementary Sch 

415 Electricity 
42s G~~otinc 
~4 , Natu;;;! Gas 
454 · \Vater and Sewer 
soj -B~ildiEi and Conten_~ Insl!:_a~_ce 
599 Other Charges 

_ 790 _Q_thc~ Equ!~~~t - _ -·- __ 

l · Total On~;;ti~-;;,--p,;nt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

136,933 

~.48_2 
13,3_<!9 

275 
800 
840 

43,210 
l, ~80 

2,102 
1,985 

1,295,000 
2,500 

12,500 

_1_0,000 
2,~00 

2,500 
1 , 130,00~ 

1,000 
120,000 
133,211 
346,?72 

0 
0 

3,265,906 

17 

0 
0 

0 
0 

2,320 
0 
0 
o , 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

641 
0 

( l.i .000) 

22,3 5 ~ -
1, 192 ' 

0 
o . 

13 ,512 

-- -L -
136,933 i 
8.~~. --

13,309 . --
275 
800 I -- -84oi. - -

45,53-0 ;-· - -

1,880 
2, 10i r -

-~~if 
1,295~. 

2,5~0 : 
12,500 i_ 

1 2_,Q~O 
2,500 : 
i,5oo ·· -

1,130,641 l 
1:0o01 ·-

107,000 l 
15~ 

__ 3'.!8.~ i 
0 , 
Oi 

I 
-· 3,219,418 : 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10,000 
15,000 

25,000 

136,933 
8,489 

13,309 
275 
800 
840 

45.530 
1,8_80 
2,I02 
1,985 

1,295 ,000 
2,500 

12,500 
10,000 
2,500 
2,500 

1, 130,641 
1,000 

107,000 

~ 048,064 
10,000 
15,000 

3,304,418 

LCBOE: 
Electrostatic disinfection 
sprayers and supplies 
for schools. 



72620 

72710 

Mainte11a11ce o(Plaul 
335 Maintenance and Rcp~ir S~~ccs-Building 

335-lNS Maintenance. and Repair s·~rvi~e~B~iiding_ -
335-PES Main1cnancc and Repair Services-Building 

335-TNRMT Maintenance and Repair Se,_;ic<::':B~~g -

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Tra11snortntio11 
I _95 Supervisor/Director 
~O I Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
313 Contracts with Parents 
315 Conlracts with Vehicle Owners 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 · 
790 

Freight Expenses 
Maintenance ;I_l~ Repair Services - Equip_m~nt 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Oth~r Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In-Service~Staf(q~ve l~pme~t 
Other Charges _ 

Other Equipi_~~ __ 

Tolal Trans~ortation 

Total Suppo.~t Services 

Total Education 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

- J ___ _250,0_tl_tl 
0 
0 
0 

- ~so,o_oo 

- __ 55_,785 1 
3,459 

--- 5.4 12 
187 

_____ 13,106 

375 
809 

9,070 

i=~-l.808~~~ 
l---·-·-------

--- 6,2i~ 
3,000 

100 
___ L_--:::::-.-_~?_5o 

__3.~oo 

2,Q_OO 

-~·()_QO 
5,985 
4,000 

1,927,901 

- -i---·-- -j-jJ06,038 

~- -~-~90,323 

18 

0 
251,081 

- ]69,643 
8,514 

629,238 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(4,(JOll) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

(4,000) 

782,734 

- l ,6_63,927 ' 

250,000 
251,081 
369,643 

8,514 

879,238 

55,78? 
3,459 
5,412 

187 
13, 10§ 

375 
809 

5,070 
1,808,320 . 

100 
6,243 

3,00D_ 
100 

1 , 7~_() 

3,200 
2,000 
5,000 
5,985 
4,000 

l,923,901 

13,888,772 

41,054,~0 

0 
43 ,734 ____ -

0 

43,734 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(40.00(1) 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,000 

10,000 

(25,0110) 

43,734 

43,734 

LCBQE, 
PES Roof Insurance 

413~~~ 1Claim. 

8,5 14 

922,972 

55 ,?_~5-
3,459 
5,4i2'' 

187 

l ~, l D_~ 
375 
809 . 

5,Q70_ 
1,768,320 

100 

6 ,24~ 
3,000 

100 

l_.~o I %al 
2,000 

5,00Q_ 
10,985 ~-----l 

14,000 

l,898,901 

13,932,506 

4_1,0?7,984 



73300 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

r.ommunilv Sen ;ice.'i 

I 05-CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC Grant 
fo5~~P. S_!iP~isor/Dir~ci~; --LTuI 9r~~t 
116-CCLC Teachers - CCLC Grant - - - - --

116-CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC Grant 
- 116-LEAP Teache~sTEAPGrant 

- -~ - - -· -- ---- - - -
163-CCLC . Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

163-CCLC-EES ' Educational A.;;fstants - CCLC Grant 
- l 63-LEAP Ed~tc~tionalAssisl,;nts -- LEAPS Grant 

-189::-FRC Othei=5'aGri~~ ~ag~~=-FRC-Gra;;-i 
201-CCLC Social Security - CCLC Grant 

201=-ccu::EES ' s~cial Securit~-- CCLC G;ant 
20 ~)}l_cl -Socrnl ~ecunty-:: F-RC-Grant 

201-LEAP , _Social Security- LEAPS Grant 
204-CCLC State Retirement - CCLC 

204-CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC - - -
204-FRC State Retirement - FRC --- -- - - ------

204-LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
. -206 - Lif~ I~~~~--- .. - -

206-RET-LIF ' Life Insurance 
2071 ·M;dicai-i~;u~ancc 

-·-·~- - -·---
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN . Dental Insurance 
21 i-cac- E".;;j,hiier MediZ.7. - cc Le 

212-CCLC-EES -Employ~;Me<lic,;;e : CcLC 
2 ! 2-FRC E nploye_r M_edicar."_ - FR<;: _ 

212-LEAP 1 Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
-- -355 -Travel - - - -

355-CCLC . T;avel - CCLC --- -
355-CCLC-EES Tr_a~el_:_ CCLC __ 

355-LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant 
399-CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 

399-CCLC-frS· Other C~ntract;;-d Se,:;,ices - CCLC Gia~t 
399-LEAPi Otl~ c-;;;;tracted Servi ces - LEAPS Grant - -

'!_22 Foo_d_5_upp_l_~---
422-CCLC I Food Supplies - CCLC 

422-CCLC-EES Fo-;:i s-;;pplt~S~-CCLC 
422-WSF Food Supplies - WSF 

-- 429-CCLC imtr.i~tion-;;-1 Suppli~s - CCLC 
429~LEAP lns ttuctional Supplies - LEAP 

499 ' -Other Supplies -and Materials 
499-CCLC -- Other S-;;pplies & M;;-terials-- CCLC Grant 

499-CCLC-EESt- Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC G;ant 
1··· -

499-CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
' 499::-CC-Oihe·;:-s;. ppli~S"& Materials - CL -
499-FAM l-Other Suppli~S&-Materials- FAM 
499~LEAP , .. Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 

-- 4-99-SUPIO ther Supplies_&_M-;.~-als ~ SUP - - -

524! lnServi~e/Staff Devel~pment -
_ __ 5~'8;CLC l_ ln Servicc/St;.rr:_p~~elop~!'.e!!~:~<;:L_C Grant 

524-CCLC-EESl Jn Service/Staff Development - CCLC Grant 
- 524_-i!l-~;- " '-s~ice{~afI [)e_v~?pment :·R.R-c:_ - -

___ 524-LEAP_;_ l_!t_ ~e_!:"ice/S taff Develop_rne~ t - !,_EAPS _Grant 
790' Other Equipment 

-::'79o-cc'Lcj o~i_5qtili>~~tG""ran1~ 

-------1-T~l;i Community Servic;;- ·--

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2020 

0 
_18,427 

0 

0 

-- ~oo,ooo 
0 

~9,500 

25,192 
0 ------·-·-o, 

1,56 1 
15.371 

0 

0 

-· ~.4_?~ 
23,784 

188 
216 

_ _?..?_~4 
375 

l_,OJ I 
0 
0 

366 

- _2295 , 
1,500 

0 

1,000 
0 
0 

4,000 
_ 5,0_QQ 

0 

0 

-- 0 , 
2,500 
4,0QO 

0 
0 
O' 
0 
0 

__ 7,~-4~ :. 
0 

500 

11 ,444 
0 

100,000 
_j_5_,_0Q_O . 

- 0 I 

20,000 
8,900 

0 
701 

8,15Q 
3,28~ . 

44 

11,802 
5,244 
(754) 

(545) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,90~ 

769 
9 
0 

400 
200 

0 

. 3,QOO 
_ _1,000 

1,000 
0 

4,000 
_1_,()_00 

- ~·~.2 : 
1_; 500 . 

0 
0 

11 ,798 
8,751 

__ l,~5 
_2,_6i_6 

9,922 
0 1 

~OD__; 
0 

0 1 3,732 I 
- ri' --- --, :Coo-: 

01 - 6il0-T 
-----~---[455i 

·-- - - - 2,3001._ - - 0 
I 0 2,000 

I 
·----- 361,850[ 291,765 

19 

! !~.'!..'!.. 
18,427 

100,000 
45,000 

- - ---!-

200,00!JJ 
20,000 
_8,()_00 
29,~ 

25,89l 
8, 1_?_2 _ 
3,286 

1.605 L 
15,371 . 

y -

11,802 I 

5,244 
1,738 

2~!~i~---- -
188 
216 

7 ,5_~ '. 
375 

1.0.!J. 
1,906 

769 
}]__5_j 

3,595 
1,500 

400 ~ 
200 I 

1,0()() . -

3,QQ_Q_ 
1,000_ 
5,000 
5,000 
4,000 ' 

l,Cl_(l.Q_ 

- ~Q_ i 
12,5Q_()__I 
2,500 
4,000 . 

11,798'' 

8,751 I 
-~-1..5-.i -
-~i~ --

9,922 

- 7,.'1_48 
2,QQ_O 

500 
3,732 i 

--1,iiiloi 
~o . 

- 3,545 ____ ._ 

-~J_()_Q_ i 
2,000 

653,6151 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 ------
0 
0 

0 

11 ,444 
18,4_27 

100,000 
45,0~ 

200,000 
20,000 
8,~0 

29,500 
25,893 

8, 1_50 
3,_286 
1,605 

15,3 71 
11 ,802 
5,244 
1,738 

23,239 
188 
216 

7,524 
375 

1,011 
1,906 

769 
375 

3,595 
1,500 

400 
200 

1,000 
3,000 
1,000 
5,000 
5,000 
4,000 
1,000 
8, 100 

12,500 
2,500 
4,000 

11 ,798 
8,751 
2,515 

3,6~§_ 
9,922 
7,44~ 

2,oo_o 
500 

3.~32 

1 ,0~ 

600 

_},_5~5_ 
___ 2,300 

2,000 

653,615. 



73~00 

76000 

76 /00 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 

F:ar/~1 Childhood T:d11catio11 -----
116 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
195 Certified Substitute Teachers . - . - -- - ·--·- --- - . 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Secu_:ity 
204 State Retirement - - -
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Ins u~a~ce- - -

~1edic3 lfnsuran~; -
-· - _ _, 

207-RET-MED 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 E1~~ploy~ r Medi~;re 

3 11-HHA Contracts wi_t!! Other School Systems 

429 _lnslructio_n_a_!~pp_!i es _ 
·-- ----

499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-S_~~ice/S~~ff Dcvelop~n~nt 
599 Other Charges 

Other ~quip1~e~l 790 

- -- -
Total Ear!t_C:.hildhood E'!u"'1_tion 

Capi!a l Outlay 

- " ---- -
Regular CaaJtal 0 111/a }I 

706 B~ilding_~?n~~n _ 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

·---- ------·-- r 
370,000 5,420 . I 

I 16 1,00.Q i 11.510) t· ---
l ,OQQ __ 540 ---·--- -+-·- -- - -

I 6,000 (540) 

33,356 1 

---· -+-- --- ----
('71>) 

--- 54,_964 ___ _i?-0110 1 
2.395 0 

652 0 

22,8 ~0. _ 0 - - t-··--
1,950 0 
4,500 0 -- - - ·--
1.640 0 -· ------- --' i 7,801 (38) ; 

f-- 8~"~~ (-U35) 

-- -· t- - - _!,_§9_0 0 

I 0 0 

I l ,60Q_ - - 0 ----· L -- 420 0 
---· -- o" - ----

0 , 

, _______ 8~7_,27.Q ___ ( 16_,llS'l) 

0 0 

I 0 0 

- - - j _____ 

20 

375.420 0 375,420 
149,490 0 14_9.4?0_ 

1.540 0 1,5~----
5.460 0 5,460 

32,980 0 32,980 
49.964 0 _4_9,2~4 

2,395 0 2,395 
652 0 652 I 

92,830 0 92,830 I 
1,950 0 l,950 J ___ 

4,500 0 4,5og 
1,640 0 - - ~.6~0 
7.713 0 7,7 13 

81,027 0 81 :021 I 
l ,6QO 0 l,GOO I 

0 0 0 
l,60Q 0 1,600 

420-, 420 0 
0 0 0 1 

811,18!_ 0 _811 ,1~u 

0 0 O i 

0 0 



80000 Debt Service 

82130 frf!!gial 
601 Principal On Bands 
602 Princi I?_a~ -o~_ Not~~ - - --- -

-- -- -

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 1 J:d11catio11 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service -- . - - --· 

80000 Total Education Debt Service - --- - -·-· 

90000 Cap_ital _Proj~cts 

99000 Other Uses 

99 I 00 ! Transfer 0111 

590 Trans fer to other funds 

T~tal Exp~n~~.!:CS 

Total Other Uses 

Total G-enc;al Purpose School _ 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue --··------}--

! 
Total Available Funds I 

I 

!~ t ~ I Ex~dit~;:-~s ---j- ------

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
- - -- -;-- - - --·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2020 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

40,52:9,443 1,939,603 

0 0 

40,579,443 1,939,603 

4,949,955 0 

~8,664,61 ~ - 1,945_,816 ' 

43,614,566 1,945,816 i 

40,579,443 1,939,603 

}_.035,123 · 6,2_1_3 i 

- ~ 

o ' 
0 ' 

o , 

r 
0 :-

- J_ 
Q i 

O• 

----1- -

1 
_L. 

0 
__ I 

42,519,046 

0 

42,519,0461 

-· __ i_ 

' 
4,949,955 ' 

l 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4~.~4 

0 

43,734 

0 

·--~0,610,42..?J -- . - __ '4_3 ,734 

--j 

-·--- ·-
45,560,382 ! 43,734 

---42,519~046 ·1 - ' 
- I 

43,734 

--l--
I 

__3 .~!.~;~r 

'-=--=1 1 * SJ00,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for ree:ular fund balance ournoses at anv time. 

BOE Approved May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 

County Commission June 29, 2020 21 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

42,562,780 

0 

42,562,780 

4,949,955 

40,654,161 

45,604,116 

42,562,780 

3,041,336 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
School Federal Projects 

Fund 142 



BOE May 28, 2020 

A 181 c 
II Federal Fund I 42 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D G H 

H 
612612020 11:2J 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved J Proposed Proposed I 

Account Number 
Org Bgt Amds Amded B,gt AnuJs Amded Bud.eel 

~ 

11 I 

7 ISub Fund \ lOIO - Consolidated Administrntion Revenue r-- - - r ____ ---r 
r.-imoo 1~ -- -

_J I 

,,, I I 
10 I 47141 J jTille I Grants 10 Local Educ Agencies 94 ,9 15.58 13,093.42 i 108.009_00 I 

000 I 108,009_00 

32~ 0.00 325.00 12 I 47 1461 IEnglish Language Acquisition Granl5 325 .00 o.oo I 
n 1 I 1 

13,905.00 0.00 13,905.00 ~ 471891~ Ei s1..1lhowcr Prof Development Stale Grants 

1151 I 

13,905.00 
I 

0.00 i 

1,346.00 0.00 1,346_00 j 16 j 47 147[_jSofc & Drug Free Schools 

1171 I 1 

1,346.00 o_oo 1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
L..!.!JJ9UOO lJ n1her Bi:w1_111e Sources 

I 19 J 498001 ITransfors In 
1 

o.oo I o.oo I 
20 I 

221 11 

I 
n nn I 123,585.oo I 1?~ 'iR'i on 21 I I I Total Other Revenue 110,49 t. 5K I 13_093 _42 I 

l 
23 I Sub Fund I 1010 - Consolida1ed Administration Expenses 

24 

251722/0 I 
26 I05 l ISuper\'isorv/Director 66_t45-58 I 4.054 .42 I 70.200.00 0.00 70.200.00 

27 l6 t I ISccrc10rv(s) 21_000.00 I 0.00 I 21 ,000.00 0.00 21_000.00 

28 20 I] !Social Set:uri 1,- 5,450.oo I 205.oo 5.655.00 0.00 5,655.00 

29 2041 !Si.ate Retirement 8.960.00 I o_oo I 8.960.00 0.00 8.960_00 

30 206] ILirc Insurance o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

31 2011 lt-.k-dica.I Insurance o_oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 o_oo 

32 I 2os l IDcn10l lnsuronc.: I 0.00 I 0.00 I o.oo I 0 .00 0.00 

~ 
2 121 J Em~wr Medicare 1.270.00 55 .00 J , _ _.,__._~~ 

-----~3~5,'-t- l]_Tra\'d 2.500.00 945 .00 _.., . _. ... _ 1 

4991 IOI.her Supplies and Materials 1.000.00 I 0.00 

1 ~.,, nn I n oo I 1.325.00 
~-"- 'I' llll I "oo I 3,445.00 

l ,UUU .UU I u.oo 1.000.00 
12_000_00 0.00 12_000.00 I 

n nn I n no 0.00 --, ili 
~ 24 1 I In Scn·icc/Staff Development I 4, 166.00 I 7.834.00 j 
,,99 lo1her Ch.Jr~es 0.00 o.001 v . vv I "·"' 

_____ _,_i +-I --· I I I 
391 II [--- ----) T 

123,585.00 0.00 123.585.00 ~ ~Total Expenditures Consolidated Adminislntion 
41 

I I 10_491.58 I 13,093-42 I 
I I 

0 00 o oo I 0 00 

I 
~ l~ginning Fund Balance 

43 

o.oo I o.oo I 
<----~-i I 

" Revenues 110-491.58 13.09H2 I 123_sss.oo I 0.00 123 ,sss.oo I 
45 I 
46 Expenditures I 10_491.58 13.09;_42 I 123-585_00 I 0.00 123.585.00 

47 I I 
48 

49 

o.oo I 0.00 o_oo 

i 
Endin!! Fund Balancie o_oo o.oo I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 



BOE May 28, 2020 

A Ts c 
Federnl Fund 142 

Account Numb(T i-2- 612Gl2020 11 :23 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

0 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

G H T 

Proposed Proposed 

OrgDgt Amds Amdcd Di::t Amds J Amded Dudi:ct 

5: Sub Fund \-1 109-T;llcl Revenue 1· : T I 
51 11 I I I I 
52 47000 Federal Government I_ 1 ---1 
53 

54147100 Fedaal Thrn11I!h Stnte i 
55 
56 

47 14l ! ITitle1GrantstoLocalEducAgencics I 8 13.21 5.42 1 ( l.J,.:18!{ . .!.!)I 79~ 
I 

__ ,727.00 1 

674 .78 r 
.401.78 I 

I 40118 I 
62 I 
63 n Total Revenue r ~ ! ~-2 1 5 .42 I 65. 186.36 I 878,401.78 

64 II I 
0.00 

,401.78 I 
68 

69 
10 1Sub Fund 1109-Title I Expenses 

71 II 
72170000 Education 
73 

74171000 Instruction 

75 

76171100 IRe !!11lar /nslructinn Prn f!ram 

77 

78 

1161 ITc:ichcrs 

163 l I Educational AssislJ.nlS 

474,896 oo 1 (.!t;_!(l)f, 00)1 44s,ooo oo I 
55.560.00 0.00 55,560.00 I 

79 189 1 !Other Salaries & Waees 0.00 0.00 0.00 

80 195 1 I Certified Substitute Teachers 1.000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 

81 198 l INon-ccrtificd Substitute Teachers 1,000.00 I 4,000.00 5.000.00 

82 20 1 \ !Social Sccuril\' 33.0 12.00 (J.S.:!l• .UI)) 31,186.00 

83 204 1 !St.ate Rctiremi.:nl 52.502.00 {2 , ?1~1!{ , 0{l) 49,604.00 

84 2061 I Life Insurance 1.437.00 0.00 1,437.00 

85 2071 !Medical Insurance 60.502.00 lt•.~li l . 00) 53.621.00 

86 2081 !Dental Insurance 2.625.00 (..!07.Ul} ) 2.218.00 

87 2 121 IEmplo\"er M._'Clicarc 7.721.00 t42f).(i(l) 7.295.00 

88 4291 I inmuclional Supplies 1.000.11 17,999.89 19.000.00 I 
89 722! !Rct.!ular Instruction EQuipmcnt 1.000.00 37.576.32 38.576.32 I 

692.255 .11 I I 
716,497.32 1 24.242.21 I 

90 

~ ~Total Regular Instruction Pro~ 

92 

93 

94 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 l 
o oo I 

0.00 XlS.401.78 I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.001 

l 
l 
I 
i 

! 
o oo I 448.000 00 

o.oo I 55.560.00 I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 5,000.00 

0.00 5.000.00 

0.00 31.1s6.oo I 
0.00 49.604.oo I 
o.oo I 1.•31.00 I 
0.00 53.621 .00 

o.oo I 2.2 18.00 

o.oo I 1.295.oo I 
o.oo 1 19.000.00 I 
o.oo I 38.576.32 I 

I l 
o.oo I 716.497.32 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 



A ,.. c 
1 II Federal Fund 142 
2 612612020 11 :23 - Account Number 
3 
4 

95 Sub Fund 
96 

97 70000 
98 

99 72000 
100 

101 72130 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

~ 
109 

~ ,,, Sub Fund 

~ 
113 70000 
114 

t 15 72000 

116 

117 72210 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 !J9 JOO 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

14' 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 1109-Ti1lc I 

Education 

J \ Sup~ort Services 
~-

Oll1a Srudcnt S11",..,...rl 

189 Other Sala ries & \VaL'.eS 

20 1 Social Sccuritv 

204 !State Rctiremcnl 

---2.!IL ~n:r Medic.arc 

355j Travel 

5991 JOUicr Char.1?.CS 

!Total Sueport Services 

I 
\ \109-Tillc I 

Educa lion 

lnslruction -

F:SEA Title I 

189 OUier S::ilarics ilnd \V3gcs 

20 1 ISoci3J Securi lv 

204 !St:nc Retirement 

zor,I Life Insurance 

2071 McdiC31 lnsurancc 

208 Di:nt.al Insurance 

212 ~,·er MediC3rl! 

3551 lTravd 

399j lather Contracted Services 

499! !Other Sunnlics and Materials 

m l In-Service/Staff Dcvdomnent 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Eauioment 

Total ESEA Title I 

I 
I Trnnx(J:r.f Our & /mlirr:cl Cmt 

5Q.l \ Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (includin~ Consolida1i:d Admin) 

T olal Expenditures Title I 

BcPinnin" Fund Balance 

Reven ues 

Expenditures 

Endin Fund Bal:mce 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019-2020 

I 
20 19-2020 

I OrgBJ!t Amds 

I 
I 
I 

I ' I 
I 

I 
21,880.00 1 0.00 ; 

1,357.00 0.00 i 
2.125.00 o:oor 

317.00 o.oo I 
700.00 (l~~~ ,i I0.581.31 

I I 
36.960.31 I ( i.~ ~=- } I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I ~ 

59.66 1.00 I 3,999.oo I 
3.699.00 248 .00 

6.342.00 0.00 

160.00 0.00 

9.897.00 0.00 

376.oo I 0.00 

865.oo I o.oo I 
1,000.00 1.500.00 

0.00 o.oo I 
1.000.00 o.oo I 
1,000.00 35.2 11.1 0 l 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 
I I 

84.ooo.oo I 40.95&.10 I 
I I 

I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 

I 

813,215.42 i 65,186.36 

0.00 0.00 

813,21 5.42 65, 186.36 

813,215.42 65,186.36 

o.oo I 0.00 

-· 

F G H I 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budj!el 

I 
I 

21,880.00 0.00 21 ,880.00 

1.357.00 o.oo I 1,357.00 

2. 125.oo I 0.00 2.1 25.00 

m .oo I 0.00 317.00 

700.00 0.00 700.00 I 
10.567 .36 0.00 10.567.36 ' 

I I 
36.946.36 0.00 36.946.36 

I 
I 

I 

63,660.00 o.oo I 63.660.00 

3.947 .00 0.00 3,947 .00 

6.342.00 I 0.00 6.342.00 

160.00 I 0.00 160.00 

9,897.00 0.00 9,897.00 

376.00 o.oo I 376.00 

865.00 0.00 865.00 I 

2,500.00 0.00 2.500.00 I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00 

36,211.10 I 0.00 36.2 11. 10 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
I I 

124.958. 10 0.00 IZ4.958. IO I 
I I I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

878,401.78 0.00 878,401.78 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
878,401.78 0,00 878,401.78 

878,401.78 0.00 878,401.78 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 612612UW 11 :2~ 
~ Account Number 

3 

4 

150 

151 

152 I 
153 Sub Fund 119 - Tille I School Improve ment Revenue 

154 

155 47000 Federal Gonrnmenl 

156 I 
157 ./7100 !Federal Thrm111h State 

158 47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ A~cncics 

159 

160 47 141-CARl3 Title I Grants to Local Educ Al!cncics 

161 

162 Total Federal Throu~h State 

163 

164 Total Federal Government 

165 

166 ITotal Revenue 

167 

168 Total Other Sources 

169 

170 !Total Tille l School Improvement Revenue 

171 I 
172 

173 Sub Fund 119 - Title I School Improvement Revenue 

174 

175 70000 Education 
176 

m 7IOOO Instruction 

178 

179 71/UO IRce11fnr /Ju tmction Pror,:.ram 

180 163 I Educational Assistants 

181 IR9 Ol11cr Salaries & Wa.i::cs 

182 195 l ccrtificd Substitule Teachers 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

198 

20 1 

204 

2061 
207 

208 

212 

429 

499 

m l 

lNon-Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 

Social Securitv 

lsuce Rctin:mcnt 
Lifo lnsur::mcc 

Medical Insurance 

Dcnt.-i l lnsurancc 

Emplo\'er Medicare 

Instructional Sunolics & Ma1crials 
I Other Su~lics & M3lcrials 

Regular lnslruction ~uiEmcnt 

Total Re2ular lnslruction Proe:rnm 

I 

I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

\ 

I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
:2.019-2020 I 2019-2020 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

F 

I 
Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

G H I 

I 
ProposC"d I Proposed 

I 
Amds I Amded BudgC'I 

I -· 

I 
! 
i 
I -
I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 I 
I ---o.oo I 0.00 -

-o.oo I 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 - 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 6/2(,/2020 ll :lJ. 
~ Accounl Numbu 

3 
4 

196 72210 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 72710 

211 

323 
213 

21' 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

11 I 'ES&!. 
ml Other Salaries &. W:ll'cs 
198 Non-Ccnificd Substi1u1c Teachers 
ZO I Socin.J Sccuritv 
Z04 Stn.tc Retirement 
ZIZ Emelo,·cr Mcdicn.rc 
355 1. 1Tra\·d 

399 \ Other Contracted Services 
499IJ01her SupDlics & Ma1erials 
524 ] ln-Scrvicc/Sl.lff Development 

Total 

I 
I 

1-iTransnortn.tion 
3 13 IOtherComractcd Services 

I 
I 

I Total Trans~ortation 
I 

1 Total Exeenditures Tille I School Improvement 

Be~ Fund Balance 

Revenues 

I 
! !Expenditures 

I 
l Ending Fund Balance 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Oq~ Bet Amds 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 -·-
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 
.. 

0.00 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 

F G H I 

I 
Approved Proposed P.-oposed 

Amded Bet Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 O.DO 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

' ' 
0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 
I I 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 
I I 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

A c D E F G H 

I I 
2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved 

OrgB~t I Amds I Amdcd B:::,t 

612612020 11:23 t-3-
3 

Accounl Number 

Federal Fund 142 I l Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budi:e1 I 
11 

22alS ub F und ]209 - Title llA - Teacher Qualily Revenue r--
229 

230147000 Federal Government ! 
' T 

231 I 
2321./7/00 Ft•dt"ro/ Thrm1r!l1 S1n1c 1 
233 47189! !Eisenhower Prof Oc\"clopment St.ate Gr.:ints 125. 145.00 21.372.97 146.5 17.97 0.00 I 146.5 17.97 I 

40,000.00 16, 147.37 56,147.37 

,,, 
235 47 14 7 1 lsarc & Drug Free Schools 

236 
~ 56.147.37 1 

! 
0.00 j 14. 169.92 14,169.92 2371 47 189-CAR 19! I Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

2381 

o.oo I 14. 169.92 

I 
239 498001 !Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 o:oor-·- o.oo I 

I 
51.690.26 1 

I 

I 
165. 145.oo I 216.&35.26 I 

165.145.00 I I 5 J.690 .26 I 216.835.26 

2•0 
241 !Total Federal Throu!!h State 

242 

243 Toi al Federal GoYernment 

I 
i@ 216,835.26 

l 
o.oo I 216.835 .26 

I 
51,690.26 1 165. 145.oo I 216.835.26 

,., 
24 5 Total ReYcn ue 

I I 
0.00 l 216, 835 .26 1 

11 0.00 

I 
1.26 1 216,835.26 

25ol II I I 1 ----] 
25 11 I I I j 
252ISub Fund I l209-Ti1lc llA Teoch" Quality Expenses J I I J I I 
2531 1 1 I 
254 170000 n E d uca tion 

2551 11 I I i I 
2ss11 1000 I !Ins1ruc1ion I I I r- !-------I 
257 
25817//00 ReJ?ular /mtmction Pmeram l 
~ 1891 \Other Safaries & \V3gcs v .v u 1 v.v• 

250] 195 \ Certified Subs 

nnn l n no J 0 00 
4.ooo.oo I 1.000.00 5,000.00 

15.000.00 I 5.000.00 20.000.110 261 1 19S I INon-Ccrt Subs 

o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00 5.000.00 ! 
o.oo I 20.000.00 I 

1 1"711 nn I -:-l"J 00 1,550.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

276.00 I &6.50 362.50 

~ 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

20.454.00 j I I 
6.45s.5o I 26,9 1250 I 

i 

~ 201 1 ISocial Security '•" u·"" , ........ 

lisJ\ 2°"'1 !St.ate Retirement 
2641 2121 IEmplon:r M'--dicarc 
2651 4291 ISupoliesfti.·fatcri:ils 

2661 4991 IOll1i.:r Supplies/M:ucrials 

267 

~ J ITol al Regul:ir Instruct ion Program 
269 

o.oo 1 1,550.00 I 
o.oo 1 0.00 

o.oo I 362.50 

o.oo I o.oo I 

:::i 
0.00 

26.912.50 

I 270 II 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 



A Isl c , ii Federal Fund 142 

2 ("2612020 11 :23 
>---- Accounl Number 

3 

4 11 
271 Sub Fund I J209 - Title llA Teacher Quality 
272 I I 
273 70000 IEducalion 
~ 
275 72000 1Sunnor1 Sen.rices 
276 I 
277 72130 ·ll/,.1·101 [;tie II d 
~ 322 l IE\'alu:nion and Testin_f.? 

:!:!:! 
I 
' 

~ I 
281 ~------i IE\'/01 Title II A 

~ I 891 I Other Salarios & Wages 

~ ----- 201 I !Social Sccuritv 

~ 204! !State Retirement 

~ ----- 206llLifc lnsur:mcc 

~ ~ !Medical Insurance 

~ ---- -j Dental lnsuranc.c 

288 ----·----m!Emnlovcr Mi.:dicarc 

289 355 ITra\'d 
290 399 I Contracted Services 

~ 499 1 IOlhi.:r Supplies :lnd Materials 
292 524 I tn-Scrvicc/St.aff Dc\'clonmcnt 
293 599 IOlhi.:r Charges 
2 94 i 
295 I 
296 99/00 I I Trnns{j:r.r Orlf & /mlircct Cmt 

297 50-1 I Indirect Cos1 
298 590 \Cumulath·c Transfers (including, ConsolidJtcd Admin) 
299 I 
300 11 
301 I 
302 l T01al Expenditures II 

~ 11 

~ I I Be~g Fund Balance 
305 

306 lRe\'enues 
307 

308 !Exoenditures 
309 I 
310 I I Endino Fund Balance 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E I 

2019-2020 2019-2020 
I 

Or~ D2l Amds I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
3.000.00 o.oo I 
3.000.00 I o.oo I 

8;.687.00 10.000.00 

5.3 13 .00 l 620.00 

s .963.oo I 1.063.00 

160.00 I {\J..:l lJ) 

9.897.00 I 0.00 

375 .oo I o.oo I 
1.243.oo I 145 _00 I 
2,600.00 1.000.00 

15,000.00 5,000 .00 

2.453.00 1.059. 19 

10.000.00 26.344 .97 

0.00 o.oo I 
141.691.00 45.23 1.76 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

165,145.00 51,690.26 I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

165,145.00 51,690.26 I 

165,1 45.00 51,690.26 

0.00 0.00 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Propost'd Proposed 

Amded B~l I Amds Ame.Jed Budgel 

I 

_J 
I 

3.ooo.oo I 0.00 3.ooo.oo I 
3.000.00 I o.oo I 3.ooo.oo I 

I I 
I 

95,687 .oo I 0.00 95.687.00 

5.933.00 0.00 5.933 .00 

10.026.00 I 0.00 10,026.00 

159.60 0.00 159.60 

9.891.00 I 0.00 9,897.00 

375.oo I 0.00 375.00 

1.388.oo I 0.00 1,388 .00 

3,600.00 I 0.00 3,600.00 I 
20.000 .00 l 0.00 20.000.00 I 

3.5 12 .19 0.00 3.5 12.19 

36.344.97 0.00 36.344.97 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

186.922.76 0.00 186,922.76 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

216,835.26 I 0.00 216,835.26 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

216,835.26 0,00 216,835.26 

216,835.26 0.00 216,835,26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 6126/2020 11 :23 - Accounl Number 
3 

4 

1-1 311 

312 Sub Fund \ 

1

309 -Ti tle Ill Revenue 

313 11 
314 47000 I I Federal Government 

315 

3 16 -17100 f"ederal Thm111:h Srnte 

317 47146 Title ll English Language Acquisition Grams 

318 

319 47146-CARl9 T itle II Enl!.lish Language Acquisi1ion Grants 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 Sub Fund 
333 

334 70000 
335 

336 7IOOO 

337 

338 71JOO 

339 

340 

341 

342 

3'3 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 Sub Fund 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

Total Federal Through State 

-
Total Fedcrnl Government 

Total Revenue 

Toi al Other Sources 

Total Title Ill Revenue 

I 
11 309 -Title Ill Expenses 

11 
Education 

ltnsrruction 

Re1:11/ar /11.~1nict in11 Prnf:ram 

189 Other Sal:::iries & W:ic.cs 

195 Certified Subs 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

20 1 Social Sccuri1v 

204 I State Reti rement 

206 I Life Insurance 

207[ Mcdica.l lnsurancc 

20&! Dental Insurance 

2 12 I Employer McdiCJrc 

399 Other Con1rac1i.:d Services 

429 Instructional Suoolics 

499 Other Sunolics & Materials 

722 Regular Instruction ~uiemcnt 

_ Totnl ReouJar Instruction Program 

309 Title Ill 

I 

I 

I 
I 

--

I 
I -

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I I 
2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I 
Org Bgt I Amds I 

I I 

I I 
I 
I 

16,085 .52 56.1 0 

o.oo I 5.56 1.97 

I I 
16.085.52 I 5,618.07 

16.085.52 5.61s.01 I 
I 

16.085.52 5.6 1s .01 I 

0.00 0.00 

16,085.52 I 5,6 18.07 

0.00 0.00 

350.00 730.00 

1.320.00 0.00 

139.20 10.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 
38.99 0.00 

3.880.00 t.3 , !<~ t UlO) 

4.349.24 6, 165 .10 

o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

I 
10,077.43 3.025.10 

I 

F 

Approvrd 

Amded S gt 

I 

I 

I 
16. 141.62 

5.561.97 I 

2 1,703.59 

21.703.59 

21.703.59 

0.00 

21,703.59 

0.00 

1.080.00 I 
u20.oo I 

149_20 I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

38.99 

0.00 

10.5 14 .34 

0.00 

0.00 

13. 102.53 

G I H I 

Proposed i Proposed I 
Amds I Amded Bud~et I 

l= I 

I I 
' I 

I I 
' I 

o.oo I 16. 141.62 I 

I I 

o.oo I 5.561.97 1 

I 
21.703.59 1 o.oo I -· I I 

o.oo I 2 1.703.59 I 
I 

0.00 l 21 ,703.59 

o.oo I 0.00 

J I 
o.oo I 21,703.59 I 

I 

I 
I 

i 
I 
I 
I-

o.oo I o.oo I 
o.oo _I 1.080.00 I 
0.00 1.320.00 I 
0.00 i 149.20 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 l 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 38.99 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 10.5 14 .34 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 
I I 

o.oo I 13, 102.53 

I 
I 



A '" c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 

Accounl Number ft--- 612612020 11:23 -
3 

4 
356 
357 70000 
358 
359 72000 
360 
361 72210 

362 
363 
364 
365 
366 
367 
368 
369 99100 

370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 
379 
380 
381 
382 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

11 
I 
!Education -

Sue_port Services 

__JI 
355 1 Travel 
524 l lln-Scrvicc1Slaff0cvclopmcnl 
790j \OLhcr ~uiemcnt 

I 

soJ 
TrnnJ(i•n Our & Jndiri!cr Co.a 

lndin:ct Cost 
590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Eii:pcnditurcs Title Ill 

I IBe!!:innino Fund Balance 

I 
I Revenues 

Expenditures 

I 
IEndino Fund Balance 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org B2t I Amds 

I 

I J 
I I 
I I 

! 
0.00 o.oo I 

5,000.00 (J.000 UO} 

1.008.09 3.592.97 I 
6.008.09 2.592.97 l 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 i o.oo I 
o.oo I o.oo I 

I I 
16,085.52 5,6 18.07 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 

i 
16,085.52 5,618.01 1 

16,085.52 5,618.07 1 -
I 

o.oo I 0.00 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded 821 Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
I 
! 
I I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
4.60 1.06 0.00 4.60 1.06 
S,60 1.06 I 0.00 8,601.06 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

21,703.59 0.00 21 ,703.59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

21,703.59 j 0.00 21 ,703.59 

I 
21,103.s9 I 0.00 21,703.59 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



A c 
1 Fedcn l Fund 142 
2 (o/2612020 11 :2) - Account Number 
3 
4 

383 
384 Sub Fund 
385 
386 47000 
387 
388 '7100 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 
401 
402 Sub Fund 
403 
404 70000 
405 
406 71000 
407 
408 72210 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 
420 
421 
422 
423 
42< 
425 
426 
427 
428 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

11409 T;11c IV - Revenue 

II 
I !Federal Governmenl 

[.cdcral 1hrou"-I' State 
47590 _ Other Federal Through Sta te 

Total Federal Through Stale 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

I Total Other Sources 
II 
1 Total Tit lt: IV - Tt:chnolog):' Rcvt:nue 
I 
I 
\ 409 Title IV - Expt:nditures 

Educalion 

Instruction 

I 
Tit/I! JV F..r{!.t:11tlit11res 

189 Olhcr Salaries & Wages 
195 !Certified Subs 
198 Non-Cert Subs 
20 I j JSocial Sccuri t\' 
204 llStalc Retirement 
2 12 Emplovcr Medicare 
52~ In-Service/Staff Oc\'clopm1..'Tll 
790 Oll1cr Eauiomcnt 

Tota l Tille IV 

I Total Expenditures Title IV 

I 
l1Be2innina Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exnenditurcs 

Endinf Fund Bain.net: 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

·-· 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org BJ!I Amds 
I I 
I 
I I 
I I 

0.00 25.89 1.00 

0.00 25.89 1.00 I 
I 

o.oo I 25.891.00 

I 
o.oo I 25.89 1.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 25,891.00 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

0.00 10.000.00 
0.00 1.000.00 
0.00 2.000.00 
0.00 806.00 
o.oo I 1.046.00 
o.oo I 189.00 
o.oo I 10.850.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 
25.891.00 I o.oo I 

I 
0.00 25,89 1.00 I 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 i 

I I 
0.00 25,89 1.00 

0.00 25,89 1.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

F G H I 

I I 
Approved Propou d I Proposed I 

Amded Bj!t Amds Amded Budgcl 
I 

I 
I I 
I 

I I 
I 

25.891.00 0.00 25.89 1.00 I 
I I 

25,891.00 o.oo 1 25,89 1.00 I 
I I 

25.891.00 o.oo I 25 .89 1.00 I 
25.891.00 I 

0 00 I I 
25.891.00 i--

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
25,891.00 0.00 25,891.00 

I I 
I I 

I 

I 

I I I 
10.000.00 o.oo I 10.000.00 I 

1,000.00 o.oo I 1.000.00 I 
2.000.00 o.oo I 2.000.00 I 

806.00 0.00 806.00 
1,046.00 0.00 1.046.00 

189.00 0.00 189.00 
10,850.00 0.00 10.850.00 I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I ! 
25.891 .00 I o.oo I 25.891.00 I 

I I 
25,891.00 0.00 25,89 1.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

25,89 l.OO 0.00 25,891.00 

I I 
25,891.00 I 0.00 25,89 1.00 I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



A c 

' Federa l Fund 142 
2 6126/2020 11 :23 - Account Number 
3 
4 I 

429 

... ~589 - fast to lho Top 
430 

431 Sub Fund 
432 I 
433 47000 l Federal Government 
434 I 
435 nwo I IF1•dernl Thrn11,•h S!nf(' 
436 4731 1-ARRAi I First to the Top 
437 

473 11 -ARRA - CAR 131 438 First 10 the Too C;mvovcr 
439 

440 Total Federal Through Slate 
441 I 
442 !Total Federal Governmenl 
443 I 
444 1Total Revenue 

~ 
446 lTotn l Othe r Sources 
447 I 
44B l Tot.al Finl to lhe Toe 
449 i 
450 I 
451 Sub Fund I 1589 - First lo lhe Top Expenses 
452 11 
453 70000 I Education 
454 Ii 
455 71000 1 I Ins truction 
456 

457 71 JOO I Rl!t:11fnr /nstntclfrm l'rnrram 
458 189-ARRA Other S:i.larics and W:i.ges 
459 195-ARRAI Ccnified Subs 
460 198-ARRAI Non-Ccn Subs 
461 201-ARRi\ _! Social Sccuritv 
462 204-ARRA Stnte Retirement 
463 206-ARRA Life Insurance 
464 207-ARRA Mcdicnl lns urnncc 
465 208-ARRA I Dcn~l lnsur.incc 
466 2 12·ARRAI Emolovcr Medicn rc 
467 429-ARRA Instructional Sunolies 
468 <99-ARRA Othcr Supplies & M:i.tcrials 
469 722-ARRA Rc_gular Instruction Equipment 
470 I 
471 Total Re£11ular Instruc tion Program 
472 

473 72130 01her Stutfenl S11pvor1 

474 322-ARRAI E\'aluation & Tcstinu 
475 

476 Total Other Student Support 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 

I 

I 

·1 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

0 I E 

I 
2019-2020 2019-2020 

Ori: Di:t Amds 

I 

i 
I 
! 

__ J__ 
I 

I 
I I 
I I 
I ----1 I 

I 
0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
0.00 0.00 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 

o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0 .00 0 .00 
0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0 .00 o.oo I 

F 

Approved 

Amded B~t 

G H I 

Prnposed Proposed I 
I Amds Amded Budi:et 

I 

I I 
I I 
I I I 
I I 
I I 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 

I I 
0 .00 0.00 o.oo I 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0 .00 0 .00 

000 I I 
o.oo I 0.00 I 

! 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

I I 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 

I 
I 
I 
I I 

I I 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 o.oo I 
0.00 0 .00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

I 
0.00 I I 

o.oo I o.oo I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



A I~ c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 6/2M2020 I1 :2J - Accounl Number I I 
3 

~ 
477 

478 72210 
479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

'90 

491 

492 

493 

'94 

495 

496 

'97 

498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

189-ARRA 
Reg,11/nr }11.rtr11cti n11 Suvtmrt 
Other Salaries and w:iScs 

20 1-ARRA Soci:il Sccuritv 
204-ARRA State Retirement 
206-ARRA I I Life Insurance 
207-ARRAI Mcdic.3.l lnsurancc 
208-ARRAI IDcnul Insurance 
212-ARRA lEmolovcr Medicare 
355-ARRA ITravel 
499-ARRA[ Other Supplies and Materials 
524-ARRA ln-SeT\icc/Staff Oc\'clopment 

Total Re1wlar Instruct ion Sur~ort 

Total Exeenditures First to the Toe 

Bc2inning Fund Balance 

I Rc,•cnucs 

l Expenditures 
I 
I Ending Fund Balance 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
20 19-2020 2019-2020 

Oq:,Di::t I Amds 

D.DD 
D.DD 
D.DD 
D.DD 
D.DD 
D.DD 
D.DD I 
O.DD i 
D.DD I 
D.oD I 

I 
D.DD 

I 
D.00 

I 
D.00 

D.00 

o.oo I 

D.oo I 
I 
I 

F G I H I I 

I I Approved Pro1Josed I Proposed 

Amded B~t I Amds I Amded Dudgel I 
I I 

I 

I 
D.DD D.OD D.DD I D.DD 
D.DD I D.oD I O.DD i D.DD 
D.DD D.DD I D DD ' o.DD I 
D.DD D.OD o.DD I D.DD 
D.DD I D.Do I 0.00 ! D.DD 
D.DD I D.DD D.DD I D.DD 
O.OD D.DO D.oD I D.OD 
D.Do I D.DD o.oD I D.DO 
D.DD I D.OD D.DD"! 0.00 I 

D.OD D.OD D.DD I D.DD I 
I 

D.00 D.DD o.oo I D.DD 

l I 
I I 

D.00 D.00 D.oo I D.00 I 
I I 

D.00 D.00 D.oo I D.00 I 
I I 

D.oo I D.00 D.00 I D.oo I 
I 

D.00 D.00 D.00 I D.00 

I I 
0.00 D.00 D.00 I D.oo I 

I 
I 



A " c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 G/26/2020 11 :2J 
~ Accounl Num ber 

3 
4 II 

504 11 
505 Sub Fund I ls09 - Carl Perkin s Reve nue 

506 II 
~ 47000 \ IFedcrnl Go,•crnm cnt 
508 II -
509 ./7100 I Fetlernl 711ro11 1•1i State 

510 47 131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants lo States 
511 I 
~ 47131-RES I Voc.."ltional Educ - Reserve Grant ---· 
513 
514 
515 
516 
517 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 Sub Fund 
526 
527 70000 

528 

529 7 1000 
530 
53, 71300 
532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 
541 ,_. 
542 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 
iTatal Federal Throu,eh State 

I !Total Federal Government 

IJ 
I Total Revenue 

I 
I Total Other Sources 

I 
T otal Carl Perkins Revenue 

11 
II 

)809 - Carl Perkins Expenses 

JJ I I Education 
,[ 
1 Instruction 

I 
I Voco timwl l frl11cnlion Prof1rnm 

162 Jlc 1cric;il Pcrsonnd 
20 1] !Socia l Sccuri1v 
20-1 1 SL'.l1c Rctircmc..'tll 
2 121 Emplovcr M1..-dicarc 
3551 Travel 

499-RES Olhcr Surmlics and Ma1cria ls 
730 jVoc.1tional Instruction Eguipmcnt 

730-RES I !Vocational lnstmction Eguiemcnt 

I 
IT olal Vocational Educat ion Program 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org B,el Amds 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I ----r 

83.067.57 o.oo I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 

Rl.067.57 o.oo I 

83.067.57 0.00 

I I 
83.067.57J 0.00 I 

0.00 ! 0.00 ! 
I 

83,067.57 1 Qo01 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

5.ooo.oo I 0.00 
3 10.00 I 0.00 
53 1.50 0.00 

72.50 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

45.953.57 13.09&.96 
o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
51 .867.57 I 13.o9s .96 I 

I 

F G H I I 

I I 
App.-o,·ed P.-oposcd Proposed 

Amded B,et Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

83,067.57 1 0.00 83,067.57 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
83.067.57 0.00 83.067.57 

83.067.57 0.00 83.067.57 

83.067.57 0.00 83.067.57 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

83,067.57 1 o.oo I 83,067.57 

I I 

I I 

i 

I 
5.000.00 0.00 I 5.000.00 

3 10.00 o.oo I 310.00 
53 1.50 o.oo I 531.50 I 

72.50 0.00 72.50 I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

59.052.53 0.00 59.052.53 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

64.966.53 1 
J 

o.oo I 64,966.53 

I 



BOE May 28, 2020 

i2-

A 1,; 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

11 Federal Fund 142 I 
Tl 61261202011:23 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved 

Accounl Numbrr J I J Org Bgt 1 Amds An1dcd Bgt 

G 

Proposed r.-oposcd I 
Amds Amdcd Budget 

li.J1sub Fund H j I I 
809 - Cad Pedcins I I I 

544 I I I I 
545170000 Education I l 
5461 I I I I I I 
547172000 I !Support Services I ---T- -----1 - -----]- I 

549 72130 Otha S1mle111 S11noor1 ·-548 I I I I ~-
550 146 Bus Dri\'Crs (CTSO Transporblion) ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 I OOOo 
ss11 355 [ [Travel 10.000.00 I 17,.' '7.cOi[ 2,662 .80 I 0.00 I 2.662.80 
5521 3991 IOthcrContr.ietcd Scn·ic:es 2,000.00 I (; (>.llOl l 1.950.00 I 0.00 I 1,950.00 I 
5531 5241 !ln-Scrvicc/SuffDcvclopmcnt 12.200.00 l c .s.n Will 9.656.04 I 0.00 l 9,656.04 I 
~ 5991 IOthcr Charges I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 l 
ls5sl I I I 
556 Total Other Student Support 24 .200.00 !9 .Q.1 I lflJI 14.268.84 0.00 14.268.84 
557 

558 I l 
559ISubFund 809 - Carl Pe.-kins I 
560 
56117000"0 E-dll-Cation 
562 

563172000 Support Services + 
!2,U18.25j j 981.75-1 

± 
3.ooo.oo I o.oo I 981.75 
4.000.00 J ll.1 ·11!.5:') 2.850 .45 0.00 2.850.45 

I I 

564 
565172230 ! IVocalional &111catio11 l'rn1'ram 

5661 3551 lTra\'cl 
~ 524 11 In-Scrvicc/Stnff0c\'clopmcnt 
568 

569 I 
570 Total VocationaJ Education Prn!!ram 1.000.00 T l :<- . 1 67.~•n 3.832.20 I 0.00 3.832.20 I 
571 I I 
572 I 

83,067.57 I 0.00 83,067.57 o.oo I 83,067.57 

I I 
~ I !Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 
574 

575 Beeinnin2 Fund Balance o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

83,067.57 1 0.00 83,067.57 o.oo I 83,067.57 I 
576 

577 Revenues 

I I I 
o.oo I 83,061.51 I o.oo I 83,061.s1 I 83,067.57 

o.oo I I I I 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

578 
L§I_sJ I j Expenditures 
lsBcil I 
~ I I Ending Fund Balance 
ls82l I 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 



A IF c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 612612020 1\:2) 
~ Account Number 

3 

' 563 Sub Fu nd 
584 

585 47000 
586 

587 47/00 
588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

§ 
~ 
596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

6o2 Sub Fund 
603 

604 70000 
605 

606 71000 
607 

608 71200 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 
614 72000 
f--
615 

616 72210 
617 

618 

~ 
~ 
~ 
622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 1891 - Techno lof!y Funds - IDEA Revenue 

11 
! lFcdcrnl Government 
11 
I !Federal Thm11e,h Srmr 

47 143 l Spt..-cial Education Grants lo Sliltcs 

I 
I 

.. _ 1_/T olal Federal Throu"h State 

T otal Federal Government 

I 
Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

1 ITotal IDEA B Revenue 

11 
11 

l89J - Technology Fu nds - IDEA Expenses 

11 

: IEducalion 

! 1 Inslrucl ion 
I 
IS ll!Cia/ Hdr1C(ltin11 Prn •ram 

725 ISnccial Education Ea~i~mcnt 
I 
I T otal Regular Instruction Prol,!r am r-
I 
Suooort Services 

StU!ciaf T:d11m lin11 Pme,ram 

524 I n-Scrvicc/Suff Development 

I Total Special Education Proaram 

I 
I 
I 
!T otal Exnenditurcs 899 

IJ 
I Begi nninf Fund Balance 
I 

I !Revenues 

I 
I Ex Denditurcs 
I 
I Ending Fund Balance 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-!0?0 

Or~ 8~1 Amds 

I 
I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

I 

I 
I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 
I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 

! 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

T 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

F G H I 

I I I I 
I Appro"·cd Proposed Proposed I 

Amdr:d 821 Amds Amdcd Budget I 
I I I J 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I LC BOE: 

I~ 
I --- hoEA Technology 

0.00 0.00 55 10.00 I 5.5 ~Partnersnp granl 

I I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 5,510.00 5.5 10.00 
I I 

o.ool 0.00 5.5 10.00 I 5.5 10.00 

0 .0~ I I 
0.00 5.5 10.00 I 5,5 10.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
0.00 o.oo I 5 ,510.00 5,5 10.00 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 
I 
I I I 
I I I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 5.321 .00 I 5.32 1.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 5.321.00 5,32 1.00 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

o.oo I I I 
o.oo I 189.00 189.oo I 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 189.00 189.00 

0.00 0.00 5,510.00 5,5 10.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 

o.oo I 0.00 5 ,510.00 5,510.00 

0.00 0.00 5,5 10.00 5,510.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A '" c , II Federnl Fund 142 
2 61.ZG/2020 11 :23 - Accounl Number I 3 
4 11 

633 Sub Fund I 1899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - 1 DEi\ Revenue 
634 11 
635 47000 ] Federal Government 
636 

637 nwo Ft•cfcrol T11rm1 e,h State 
638 47143 Special Education Grants to Stales 
639 

640 47 143-HQ ISoccia l EduC.:ltion Grants 10 States 
641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

~ 
64B 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

4714; .PREK 
I 
I Special Educ;i1ion Grants to States 

11 
I !Total Federal Through Stale 

!Total Federal Go"·ernment 

1 Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

I 
I Total IDEA B Revenue 

II 

I 
l 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

-
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019-ZOZO 

I 
2019-2020 

Or2 Bgt Amds 

I 

0.00 9. 140.05 

0.00 12.9 18.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
0.00 22.0;8.05 I 

I 
o.oo I 22.05&.05 I 

I I 
0.00 22.05&.05 

0.00 0 .00 

000 I 22,058.05 1 

I 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bet 

9, 140.05 

12.918 .00 

I 
0.00 

22,058.05 

22.058.05 

22.058.05 

0.00 

22.058.05 I 

G I H I 

I 
Proposed I Proposed I 

Amds I Amdcd Bud get I 
I 
I 
I I -
I 

I -
I 

o.oo I 9, l~0 .05 

I 
o.oo I 12.9 18.00 I 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 

I 

22.058.05 1 o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 22_05 s_o5 I 

I ! 
o.oo I 22.058.05 l 

i i 
o.oo I o.oo I 

I I 
o.oo r 22,058.05 

I 
I 



BOE May 28, 2020 

A c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D "T ...1 G 

,2_ Accounl Number H 61261202011:23 2019-2020 2019-2020 ! "'l'l''"'~·cu ,- ,.., 
~ ~ lOSCd 

I Ori::: Bgt Amds Amdcd Bi:::t Amds 

j 65SISub Fund j j899 - Disc retionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Expenses j 1 
11 

6561 11 I 
657 70000 I IEducotion ------------------ I 

I H 

Pr oposed 

Amdcd Budi:::et 

656 \I I __ _ 
659 71000 Inslruclion I 
660 I --1--------+1------+---- ---+------- i 
661 ~---- - .\iiedo/ Hducmfrm I'mf!rom 

6621 195-HQI ICcnificd Substitute Teachers I 0.00 ] 12.000.00 12.000.00 I 0 .00 12.000.00 
6631 20 1-HQI ISoci:il Sccurit\' 0.00 I 744 .00 ; 7HOO 0 .00 744.00 

~ 
2 12-H ; Em lo\'crMcdicarc 0.00 I_ 174.00 174.00 0 .00 174.00 

___ -129-PREKlj lnstruction:il Su~lics 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
.t29-SPDG llnstruction:il Supplies 0.00 j__ __ 0 .00 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 

667 725 1 I Special Educ;uion Equipment o.oo I o.oo I o.oo o.oo o.oo I 

666 _ _ ~_ ! I I I I I ~~ ---- Total Regular Instruction Pro ram 0.00 12.9 18.00 I 12,9 18 .00 ! 0.00 12,91K.OO 

671 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA 1 
6721 11 
673170000 j !Education 
6741 Ii 
675172000 ! ISurmort Services 

~ 
6771 72220 I ISnecio/ Etlll(:otim1 />r()J!rom 

~ 124-SWD Ps\'chological Personnel v.vv ! v.vv ~ u 
6791 201-SWD !Soci::i l Sccuritv 

I ~- , ~-

682 

683 524 l lln-Scrvicc/St:i ff0c\"clopmcnl 
684 

685 

666 

Tolal Special Education Program v.vv 

6871727/0 Tron.rnortflfion 

688 355-TRAN I ITravcJ 
669 399-LREI IOlhcr Contracti...-d Scn:iccs 
690 524J I 1n-Scrvicc/SL'.lff Dcvclopmcnl 
691 

692 Total Special Education Proe.ram 
693 

694 

:: l_l Total Expenditures 899 I 
697 I Be~g Fund Bal:rnce 
698 n-
6991 TI Revenues 
7001 11 

l?Q!J j~(!cnditures 
l7o2l I 
7031 I I En dine Fund Balance 

Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 



A c 
1 Federal Fun d 142 
2 612612020 11:23 

>-- A ccount Numbe r 
J 

4 

704 

~ 
706 Sub Fund 909 - ID EA B Revenue 
707 I 
706 47000 Federal G overnmcnl 
709 
710 .J l/00 Federnl Thrn11~../1 Stnfe 

711 47 143 SJX.-cial Educ~uion Grants to States 
71 2 
713 471 43-CA R1 9 I Spcci3l Education Grants to Sta tes 
714 

715 Total Federal Thr ou2h S tale 
71 6 
717 Total Federa l G overnment 
71 8 

719 !T otal Revenue 
720 
721 T otal O ther Sources 
722 
723 T otal IDEA B Rc,·cnue 
724 
725 
726 Sub Fund j [909 - ID EA B Expenses 
727 
728 70000 

729 
730 71000 
73 \ 
732 71200 
733 
734 
735 
736 
737 
738 
739 

740 
741 
742 
743 
744 
745 
7'6 
747 
748 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

I 

11 6 
128 
163 
189 
20 1 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12 
399 
429 
499 

Educa t ion 

Instructio n 

Snecinl Ed11cntian Prortrnm 

Teachers 
Home Bound T c.;chers 

Edu e;itional Assistants 
Other Salaries & \Va •cs 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Li fe Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplovcr Medicare 
Other Con1ractcd Sen ·iccs 
lnstruccional Suoolies 
Other Sun_Elics & M;iterials 

T otal Regul ar Instruction Progr3m 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Org Bgl Amds 

I 

I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

1,0 12,682.00 I ( l .~li\J Oil) 

I 
o.oo I 11 4.226. 11 

I I 
1,0 12,682 .00 112.927. 11 

1.0 12.682.00 (J . .!q ~ _ UOJ 

1.0 12,682 .00 112.927. 11 

I 
0.00 0 .00 

I I 
1.012,6s2.oo I 11 2,927.11 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I 
I I 

63.287 .00 (6 L!>ti .OO jl 
0.00 o .oo I 

36 1.703 .00 50.853.26 I 
10.000.00 ( l Cl.u 11n.n{l) I 

2s.ooo.oo I 3.923.79 I 
45.ooo.oo I 6.127.41 I 

2.600.00 400.00 
140 .000.00 917.66 

6,000.00 o.oo I 
6,500.00 374.88 

0.00 o.oo I 
10.000.00 10,090 .00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
673 ,090.00 I 0.00 

I 

F G H I 

I I 
App roved Proposed Proposed 

Amded B~I Amds I A mded Buds:c1 I 
I _J I 

I 
I 
I I 

--i 
i 

1,0 11.383 .00 0 .00_1 1.0 11.383.00 

I 
114.226. 11 o.oo I 11 4.226 . 11 I 

I i I 
1,125.609. 11 0 .00_ I l , 125_609. 11 

I 
1.0 11.383.00 IJ.00 I 1.0 11.383.oo I 

I I 
1.125.609. 11 0.00 i 1. 125.609. 11 I 

0.00 l I 
0 .00 0 .0Q I 

I _j 
1,125,609. 11 I o.oo I 1,125,609. 11 I 

I 
I I 
' ' 

-j-

I 
I 

0.00 0 .00 o.oo I 
0 .00 0 .00 o .oo I 

4 12,556.26 0.00 4 12,;56.26 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 

3 1,923.79 I o .oo I 31.923.79 . 

5 1,121.4 1 I o.oo I 5 1.727.4 1 
3,ooo .oo I 0.00 3.000.00 

140,9 17.66 I 0 .00 140,9 17.66 
6,000.00 I 0.00 6.000.00 
6,874.88 I 0 .00 6.874.88 

o .oo I 0.00 0.00 
20.090 .00 0.00 20,090.00 

0.00 o .oo I 0 .00 

673,090.00 0.00 673.090.00 

I 



A , .. c 
1 II Federal Fund 142 
2 612612020 11 :23 - Account Number 
3 
4 

749 Sub Fund 909- IDEA B 
750 
751 70000 I Education 
752 ! 
753 72000 ! !Support Services 
754 I 
755 72220 I Specinl Ec/11cnti<m /'r<> L•mm 
756 1051 Supcn:isor/Dircctor 
757 16 11 Secretarv 
7Se ----~ Other Salaric..'S & W.agcs 

759 20 1 l Social Sccuricv 
760 -
761 

~ 
763 
764 

765 
766 
767 

~ 
769 
770 
771 Sub Fund 
772 
773 70000 
~ 

774 
77s 72000 
776 
777 727/U 
778 
779 
780 
781 
7B2 
783 
784 
785 
786 
787 m---
789 
790 
791 
792 
793 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

204 St.1.tc Retirement 
206 Li fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 I Dem.al Insurance 
2 12! I Em~lo\"Cr ML-die.arc 
3 121 \Contracts with Pri\·a1cA2cncies 
355 1 Travel 
524 ln·Scrvicc/St.aff Dc\'dopmcnt 

!Total S[!ecial Ellucation Program 

II 
I :909 - IDEA B 

I I Education 

Fl-Support Services 

I Trnmpnrlntim1 

313 !Contracts \\i lh Parents 
3151 !Contracts with Vehicle Q\,ncrs 

II 
!Total Transportation 

I 
I 
I Total E:rncnditurcs 909 

I 
I Beginnin g, fund Balance 

I 
IRc\'enues 

I 
I IE:rncnditurcs 

11 
I Endine Fund Bnlnncc 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
2019.2020 I 2019.2020 

O r2 B2t Arnds 

I 
I 

I 

67.901.00 I 0.00 
8U60.00 o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 
9.275.00 0.00 

15.100.00 I 0.00 

319.20 ~ 0.00 
15. 12&.M I 0.00 

749.75 0.00 
2.200.00 I o.oo I 

130.960.00 82,927. 11 

6.392.41 l 0.00 

10.000.00 I 30.000.00 

I 
339.592.00 I 11 2.927. 11 

I 
I 

0.00 ' 0 .00 
0.00 I 0 .00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

I 
I ,Otz ,682.00 I 112,927.11 

0.00 0.00 

t ,012 ,682.00 ttz,927. 11 

l,Otz,682.00 I t2,927. t I 

0.00 0.00 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

67,907.00 0 .00 67,907.00 
8U6o.oo I 0.00 81 ,560.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 
9,275.00 0.00 9,275.00 

15.100.00 0.00 15.100.00 
3 19.20 0 .00 319.20 

15. 128.64 0.00 15. 128.64 I 
749.75 0.00 749.75 

2.200.00 0.00 2.200.00 
2 13.887. 11 0.00 213 ,887. 11 

6.392.41 0.00 6,392.4 1 
40.000.00 0.00 40.000.00 

I I I 
452 ,5 19. I \ 0 .00 452.5 19. 11 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

t ,125,609.t t 0.00 l , t25,609.lt 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

I I 
t ,125,609. t I 0.00 1,125,609. !t I 

I 
1,125,609.11 0.00 l , tz5,609.lt I 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

I 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 612612020 11:13 

f-- Account Number 
3 

' 
'I 794 

ill Sub Fund l :919- Preschool Revenue 

796 11 
797 47000 j !Fcdcrnl Government 

~ I 
799 47100 I Federal n1ro11 •Ii State 
BOO 47145 1 Special Education Pn .. -school Grants 

I ~ 
B02 47 145-CAR19l ISpccial Educa1ion Preschool Grants 

11 B03 
B04 
BOS 
806 
B07 
BOB 
B09 
B10 
811 
B12 
B13 
B14 
B15 Sub Fund 
816 
817 70000 

81' 
819 7 IOOO 
B20 
821 71200 
822 
823 
B24 
825 72220 
826 
827 
828 
829 
830 
83 1 
B32 
B33 
B3" 
B35 
B36 
837 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

ljTotal Federal Throu~h Stale 

11 
T otal Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Preschool Revenue 

I 
919 - Pruchool Expenses 

I 
Education 

lnstruclion 

I 
S[!!:!.cia/ l-.,{/11cntin11 PrnL•ram 

399 Other Contr.:ic1cd Scn:iCl.-s 
429 Instructional Supp lies 

S[!!;.cinl Ec/11cn1io11 l1rogram 

399 !Other Contracted Services 

I 
!Total Expenditu res Preschool 

I 
Be~g Fund Balance 

Revenues 

I 
I Ex~enditures 

I 
I Endin g Fund Balance 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

Or~ 821 Amds 

17.236.00 242.00 

0.00 5.2. 18.47 

I 
17.236.00 5.460.47 

17.236.00 5.460.47 

17.236.00 5,460.47 

0.00 0 .00 

I 
17,236.00 5,460.47 

0 .00 0.00 
0.00 12.696.47 

I 

I 

I 

17.236.00 17)36.liO) 

17,236.00 5,460.47 

0.00 0.00 

17,236.00 5,460.47 

17,236.00 5,460.47 
I 

o.oo I o.oo I 
I 

F G H I 

I I 
Apprnvcd Proposed I Proposed I 

Amdcd D2t Amds AnuJcd Dud2ct 
I -I 
I 
I I 
I 
I 
I I 

17.478.00 o.oo I 17,478.00 

s.21&.47 I 0.00 s.218.47 I 

22 ,696.47 0.00 22.696.47 I 
I 

22.696.47 o.oo I 22.696.47 I 
I I 

2.2.696.47 0.00 22.696.47 I 
i 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 

22,696.47 o.oo I- 22,696.47 1 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
12.696.47 I 0.00 12.696.47 

I 
I 

10.000.00 o.oo I 10.000.00 I 
I 

22,696.47 o.oo I 22,696.47 

I I 
0.00 ! o.oo I o.oo I 

I 
22,696.47 0 .00 22 ,696.47 I 

I I 
22,696.47 0.00 22.696...17 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A 

1 

2 - Accounl Numbrr 
3 
4 

83' 

839 Sub Fund 
840 

841 

842 
c--
843 49000 
844 

845 

846 

847 

848 - - --
849 

850 

~ 
- --

852 

853 

854 

ass -- --
856 
~ -
858 c--
859 c-- -----
860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

~ 
~ 
867 
-~-·· 

~ 
869 

BOE May 28, 2020 
Budget Committee June 15, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 

~9800 

c 
I Federnl Fund 142 

I {,f.2("2020 11 :2l 

. I 
11 
I 

I 999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

I 

Other Ri•ven11e So11rces 
Transfers In 

I ITolal Other Revenue I 
II 
j 'Total Rc\'Cnuc 

I 
I 

11 I 

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

I 
I 

I I Fund 142 Tolal Beginning Fund Balance 

I !fund 142 Tolal Expenditures 
I 
Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Tola! Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2020 

0 E 

2019-2020 20)9-2020 

Ori;:. Bgt Amds 

I 
I 
I 

' 
I 
! 

o.oo I o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 
r 
I 

0.00 0.00 
--1 

I 
0.00 i 0.00 

I 
I 

-

I 

o.oo I 0.00 
I 

2,217,923.09 276,033.74 

2,217,923.09 276,033.74 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Apprnved 

Amdcd Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,493,956.83 

2,493,956.83 

0.00 

• SJ00,000 in sub fund 999 was lransforred from Fund 14 1 fund balance and can be lransfcrred back lo Fund 141 fund balance al any time. 

II 
I I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

~ 
I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 
I ·-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 
I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 2,493,956.83 
I 

0.00 2,493,956.83 • 

0.00 0.00 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
General Purpose School 

Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

~ =~~-ti __ ___ j-~-1 --t------ 06/24/20 - I -~----- - I - I ! 
3 - ----.---- - 1

1 

~--4-------6124/20 9:35 AM 1 1 _2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved Proposed Proposed : ~~+--+t=- ---- fT o,.~ 1_._:_LAmdodBgt Amd< --b~dedBud:~--
7 :=-r~:~~@JCocat ~~---_ ---- TT I ± I i ________ _ 
B - -1 I 401101 1Current Property Taxes ! I , I 0 I 0 

g _ _ j ___ ~I401 20L~stee'sPrYr -::i=f~~-- 1 ~--- 2,200 i (1,2001 t-~-- 2_,__o~---' 
10 _____ .j___ _ J 40125\ [i!ustee's Collections-Bankruptcy i 100 _4 I 100 50 _ _ _ 150 
11 _______ _J ____ _ I 40130! !CterkandMaster'sPrYr 4,600__J_ _____ __ -l- 4,600 (2,00~i----2,600 __ _ _ 
12 j I 4011 ilnterest and Penalty __J__ 50Q_________j_ ! 500 , 500 

, 13 =---·r-=~=----~-40210 ll Lo~~t ~tion}~tes _Tax ____ -,---L~i?a,640_1_ ==-~=-~- 178,640 45,ooo -~--- -2-2i_-,-~-_£J__-_-_--J 
14 _ _ _ 1 _ ___ ~320L Bank Excise Tax _ i I 221 221 1,055 1,276 

15 _ __ ___ 1- --- - - + - +f-otal Lo::at Rev~~~= +-r--~~6 , 2~__!-~--~---r- 186,261 I 42,905 229,16~ 

:: =--~-:-f -:F-!E-:-~~~-~~:-:=-__ - _J_L ~----1----=t ---- -------
~~ -CASH ~RANSFtRS!NfRk.~THER SUBFUNDS ------ --- --- ---- - : -t-----·r------+ [ ---- -- -1 

~~ =--=1=-=r-----1-1~~:~:~:~ :~-i~~:-t~i~-~:~ -------+f--~---1 : ~ +--------+--+---J 
23 =-~T--~--1 ----=-,f=h:------=-~~:=------ ----+L._ -- ---~-- ___ ---L -\--- - ------__ 
24 ----+-------r-·- -4ota~_!ransfe~ --- ---------++--~--- --j-- ---'?_--~ O I O -+-____ __£1__ _____ _ 

~: ---··· -r---t ·-+-r----------------- : I - -- -- -- -t---- ---1- i - - - ------
:: ==F"006 !0~::,~~"'JE,~':~;~:~~~. Or Copit<l A"'" (Tcodoio Vol"' of Voh:,~r===-1=--=~~~~-- I -~,:,-" -~=r=----~1--l 1Toti!OthOc Noo-•;;;;""' ''""" -,-

1
1 ___ .E._ 1 222,300 i 222,300 I o ~--- 222,300 _ ___ _ 

' 30 ; I I I ! . . 

:: ~~£-~ti :-1
1 

\To~~~~;~N"' - I ._ I c~~-J1 . ~=,~ -t-1, 4"·"' I · 4z.w.~:_~= ·4"·~~--
34 ! I I I i 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 1 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
_____ l ~ -----+---1--- ----H------- - - 06/24/20 -+-t--- l I I 

3 -----j-~----~~--- _! __ -1-t===--=- - - (;/24120 9:3SAM------------~1=-l --2019-::3-o20~_!__2019-2020 Approved I Proposed ~-
4 _ _ _ ___ l_=t1______ 1-J_~rg Bgt_-i-Amds _____ ~ Amded Bgt Amds 1--Amd:d Budge!__ 

:: ~]~~~: M·,:~;~-:~~, ... , Commi ... ~~------_------ - -:~-1=---=~ -+-===- i - 4,000 I 500 r--,,,oo----=-= 
~:---:~- ·--~°'"--"-"-"'~""~~ Expoodit""' fl---i,_o_O_o_--+ ___ o _ _ -j 4,000 ~~ ____ _l _____ _'.l~_D _____ _ 

40 =~_-::::I}.!210iGeneral~dminlstratiO"~ojects --~=-------~--t!-~-==-j ------'------=f--==---= 
:~ ----i--Hi~--+'1:~:::;:~~"-- -:rt-,---l 1,350 -----r •. :so I -------,---,,-j,,--
43 =-~~ ! ~=-~~---1 !other Contracted Services-(Appr~~~~-needed) --+ ! 200,000 -_L (186,050) -J_ 13,95o--r(u;Bo2i-J 1,148 -
44 ___ [ __ 399iHWY72 f1other Contracted Se"':i_ces -f-+-- i j O l ______ I O 
45 __ _J __ 399 MAIN~ . I Other Contracted Services ___ _ __ _ -~-- I ,____ 0 , O i : O __ _ 

46 ! 708 !communication Equipment ! I 0 ; J,1uu I 3,700 I I 3,700 
47 - -·-1--?12~1N--r Heatingft~C0nditici~tng Equipment Equipment in Annex I -- l 0 r I 0 

48 =···t-_7~ASSOR _ IVeh~les - --------- -- Meeting Room =-==-r 25,200 ! 25,200 : -~t· ·--- 2~q___--= 
49 ____ I ____ ?_~U----- _T _ , Vehic_~~s-Trade-~~~ehicles ___ [16Mar_06Apr2020] _ ______ 1_ 7,98~-~ 7,980 I _ I _ ___ 7,980 __ 

5o _ --1---2!%h---- -n~r~~s-Trade-m ve_hictes __ -t----i ----+-~36,320 -r-- 236,320 j ______ __ J ___ 236,32<!_ __ 

:~ ~-~~~+-~~~-ii~0-~~~ti;~H~~:~:~~i- -------_-----------~~- ~-------!--1~300--- I 7.~oo l ----:- -~---~ 
53 __ r-__ 7~ilNT I !oth.,_Eq"ipmoot __I I O - ~--'-"'-"---1 11,500 _r___3._600 ___ L ___ 1S.100 __ 
54 ___ 1 ---_?_~~ cocu~J Io~~ Equipme~~ Co Clerk Drive-thru I 1----o ___ L____ I 0 I 5' 100 I --~9 ____ _ 
55 - -- - - ~---!_9~!SH~~ -~Equipment - s_~riff- Disinfectant Sprayer _-1 [__ _______ _!_ __ ____ I 0 '1 -~~7:_-=-=r- ~02 
56 : 791f°BLDG I Other Construction L 1 ! I 0 I 0 
57 ----!- , - -- Total General Ad~ Projects - -, 200,000 ! 107,300 j 307,300 I 0 -+ 307,300 

:::: ~l'=~:I:~::;~~~=--=-_::--- -~tr~_j_- 69,00,--~- ... ooo ! --j-- -=--
:: ~-- I +~r:.,1 1~~!."_"''"C~~-------~-=t I ~ 40,000 T 40,~00 +-- 40,~ --

: -_:~~-t--· ~ - _____ I l01a1 '"""''"·IY-,roi"" f I o __ ! __ '"·ooo_ I 109,ooo o ___ I _~ __ :""~=I 
66 _ ___ j-2_~~40 Public Health and Welfare ~ __l _ T =r= 
67 ___ I 711 SRCNTR Ot Furniture ft Fixtures _ 4 ___ _o ______ J _____ 6-~~0 I 6,000 __ -+- 6,00_0 __ _, 

! I I l I 0 0 

--~ --- ___ - : I I I I __ --= !Total Health and _~elfare Projects :___ + 6,000 I 6,000 I 0 I 6,000 -----' 

I 91160 Agnculture ft Natural Resources Project l I 
Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI - --c TF I G I - H I J I K 

~ -- i~---=±-1 .. l ;-==~ -6/~~T,-AM i 201H020 G:;;:~020 I App'"" I Pmpo••d+~~~~--
4 ----t---. __ J__j___ _ I --~~~~_J_~mds __i_~n:_~ed B_!lt I Amds -i-. Amd:~ Budget 
73 __ J__~~?~_lO~~er Contracted Services _______ J I 0 I ! O I i O 

74 - I J___J I -4-f- i I -+ 
1 i:--_:t112JAd~i:i~i~:~::;~;;;;'"'"'R"'""""'''°:~ +t __ 0_~-=· ~=J-~ I F--

- 1 __ 7_1_1~~.!:l I l~urmtur_e_ ----·--- I 61,261 I r 61,261 61,261 

79 __ =J----~-----ljTotalAdmofJustice~_rojects -----+-~,261__·-+· 0 ~ 61,26~ 0 I _61,26~ 
80 \ ~! I I ---1-- --- · ---·- -,-1·----+-- I . --------
81 I . I I __(_ -+ :: =- _L!J~ ~~~~lf:J'~~~:~~::~t ':;,;.::::..: _}_I --=.:~-T---~- J o 1 -:_ ____ o _ __ _I 
84 ______ j ______ +--LJ!otal Other General Go~:rnment Projects I ! 0 . ! 0 I _ 0 ± O I --~----
:: ---i---~--- --1 : -- -----~-----+---~------ -+ 
87 ---·--1--·---+--tt---·----··- · ~ -------i-------+-----t--------·--
88 ---r-91icio.High~ay &street capital Projects -r·i------T----- -·-i_- · \ 
:~ -=-=:J~:=- !~=--- t+~~~~~~o~~~-~-t~dJervices____ i +-=+=~- : I ~-:=+-=~= 
:: ~~1-3:r=-f!:I~::-·::==-...::·------=1=t==--=t- : . t=~+::= 

I :: --+------t-- ---- - 1··-f_.:i~l_!:l~g~wa~~~-S~~etCapital Projects --t+---~--+ 0 i 0 I O I O _ 

95 -1-- -·--i----1---;----------- 1-t----T--- I +---------
96 ~ _____ l ____ ··-1-------· -- -·------- ·- I I __ _ J _______ [" T--- · 

97 =--J-1=-=--1- _ - -f-yoT~~-usFuNo 020 ExPEN01TuREs ~~z6i-.:J_ ii2,Joo --r ~- I 500 1--488,061-~--
98 I I ~ " =t==-+ ·-T·~i>TAL SUBFUNO o.i<J.}xPENDriuRES +-+ 265,261 + 222,300 +===+,561 --~--+ 488,061 
100 . I I : _j ' ' ' 
101-----i---··1---r--1-- -·-------·----- -· - I~--- i . . t-- I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1 s 1 c 1 ol E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J r K 

~ =-:=[~=~~j-- --=--tl·-----. 06124/20 ------~ t-------· 1___ --· --,- I ---- -- -
3 ____ _J __ __c-__ _i_(___ 6/24/20 9:35 AM =J.~-~~19-2020_.L._3019-202_0 ± Approved ~pose~ __ I =~P~oposed _ 

1: 2 ~±=--.[-==±±=----· t--r ~rg B~-- : Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds . .r:~~d~: __ 

"""""j° 020SrMA·v, ~ .. . I .+---~--·· __ ----+-----+=----+--·------~~: --·---- I !Beginning Balance July 1, 2019 _ I --'=-=t -j-- -j--·-- ... -
__ __ C=~r-+l_f'lus FY ~R~-:~_c-=-~-----------fFi86.Ui I 22,,~-::r-~~!. 42,905 ---, __ ~T•e~--~ 

1 oa ~:=~J=·-lt"Fv19'2o E<pood;we• · ; '65,:z61 f 2ll.3oo -l---.48.7,561 soo ··+--·488;0:•!_ = 
109 I I I ! ---··-- ·--·-1-- ------·--- --l __ __J_ _____ ' - ' 

~~~ --·F- J-.. --
1 

I Re~n_u~~_5ffect - - ------ ·-+ .J'.9,0E.Ol_ I_:::. '----t:1"''"l I 42,4~5-f_\3_~ 595) ::::::: 
112 I I I ! I I 

' I I ' I . 

113 FY19-20CashtransferlnfromSubfund019 61,321 61,321 O 61,321 
114 FY 19-20 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 61,261 61,261 61,261 

11s I ! J_J i i I I I 
116 ----1-----t----· i IEstimat~dJ~ne 30 202os;bfund 020 Balance i ! -43,582 -i o i 43 ,582~4~--85,98T--

~ ~:-i-~~-~~-i~-=----~~1q~-~~=~----===--==-==------··----~· =-t=·==t-~~-==-=-==1===--t------· -~--_:_=----= 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I !S. 

~ ~~~=1=---J,=Jt---------~----- 612:;;~;:~: AM - I l~-0--·~--9-=--2=0-;o--120;-:-2~~0---~t-·--~--=--p-p~r-o_v_e_d_-·_·-_t-+----~=ro~p~o-s-e~d--= Proposed __ _ 

4 [ . ! _____ ~_J_-~_rg Bgt -~~ Amded Bgt Amds_ Amded Bu~!_e!__ 
119 --- -----· i I ! : _L 

::: ;:;~~~ou --~~i.f""'°"-~- lF--=i---~~- l-· -·-- I -- 1 -----~-~~--
::: =-rroo0:'~~m""R' o.;;;e.o,mt- ---=----=_-=ti-- -~+--- ----f---------0+----~---------_:--~ 
~~: ~-J~- ----t~~~:~~~~f f~al;rants ---------------------------+ i ---1-- . 0 i-- O I iJ~--=--~~ 
127 --- -

1---t---·--1· ToTA.L su-Bi=uNo ou"REifE"NuE ___ ---·------- - . ---- o -------of______ o ~- o ~-----·---o-
12a -_ -_-_t_---~=-Ir_-=~--~~=~---------=-~---· ·------~+1----__ ==~~-------=~ ... c:_ :------~+---~--~----
~~~ -~~-~~~~%! Pubuc-Jtitityiira)ects ___ _ _________________ ·-----j-+-----! -·-------+-----· ·----···----· 
~~~ ~--J==~T- - 31~r:-Cont:!~tions -------~~------------r1--- ------r---·· ----:----o--r----r·------0----

133 =t--=-~I=--1~~!.C?!.~_l:~UBFU_~~~D-LJEXPENSES --~-------·--i--r o --~--- --------:----0 I t---==-~~-~~=---
:::--=r---!-- --4-\---- - - ----- - - - - - - --------1-l------· --t- -- --- ~ - --- -- - --!-- - ---~ - - - - - - - - -
136 SUBFUNDDLJ-stMM~~-l----- 1 t-------1----------r---------+- 1--------·-

m --;-r=~-~~=1;;~;:'::~::~::'1; ~ii =~~,~~:=q~~1:';~-f =:~~=-f-:_ o~ _ i =~-=t--==o~~ 
141 ~=---r=_~~I~.:----+ ll:_~~s FY_19-20 ~pendi~u-;:e~-=--- -T=r O . . ~ _ _j __ · __ o ___ J=I=_j_-=~~~~=-=-
:::--t----=l==~-~R••eo;;;;E;p;;;;e-Effect -:.=:__ l i --, · : E:=-__ F 0 I 0 I '~--
~::~-\---~~:- --~-1r-==-==--=-~~-=----- : 1 ------i---------r ___ o ___ =i =F- ~=~~ 
147 ---T--~. --t-:---------- -------=r:l= -- ' l 0 I I 0 

::: -1~-~;=--~tl=~-:,.dJ""" 30 "'°'"bf=~~=-''''"'" ---frs~:---r=-~~+:.soo I o T=- -i 
-i--H--------------- 11 t-- I ------

~:~---+-t --~ '--+=-=-------~- --L __[__ i t-----
~::---·+----1- --------H------------- ·-- ~ +-------+-------~ --+---- I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
County Commission June 29, 2020 5 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J J K 
1 · r - 1 · 1 -- - ' -- 1 --, j 

: =-1-1=-t---_:~~----:~~:~~:~~~- -J l io~~~~;1J4I:~~~::;~i~t__i_'~~-J-:;~--,;= 
156 SUBFUND CAR- SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES I i i I I -

! ___ _ 

~::REVENUE 40000kocal T~~---~~~--------·--- --=--=---:::r=--+==---rl =f---
159 ·- - 1-40~-~ ~~~~Tifurr.:_~~~-<2Perty Tax ______________ __ 164, 141 ~ ·----t-- 164, 141 -i· ·---___ 1~~.141_ 
160 I 40163fTATE T!Paymentin-LieuofTax-TateB:Lyle ! 5,463 1 I 5,463 5,463 

161 -----=i=----r~~-----.u===---=====-~=-=--- -r---- +----1 i -of- ·-~:~ ---i-----~------f --~.:!:~~~-re_~~ng Item~-------·-- -i----~~~~~------4-· --~~-~~- . ----~----~~.6~~-
~:: ==:-=~~~~~-=wTA~- SUBFU~~~R RE'-'._~~~=~=------- 1-. ---, 69,6041·------- -~-----1~-- O i -----==--:J~9;-6§4-
1661XPENDiTUR-Etl~-~--I_[__=---=::=--~~=-~=--=~ ~-~-------- -i=r--_-::_:=-1-=-_:_=--=i- ___ _::____ t==---=---f::=-_-:-_:==--= 
~:: --=f 9 11=t~~~Yt~f ¥~~;~~~cle5 ·-==~-~-=---~===---=----1 _ _1 -- --u;~0o0--!--- -· --·--F68,Do0-··-,----=i--16a~oo----
:;~ :::-r=---t=--f I ToTAL~~·'"'"''•YX''"'-''=--==-------- 1 

L 1 .. ,.00 -i=::::-.:::-_:_ I - 1••.0o~:-· -;=-- 1

_ 1~00. _ _:__-::: 
172 - - - r------ .., - i- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -+------1- - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - -:- - - - -~ - - - - - - - - -
173 SUB-FUND-CAdUMMd: I ----------· .. • i -----·· -----·-y---·--- -,---+--------
174 =f---·--1 --- --·r:_~~i.ih~!ni{f~(~RF~-1~h~ 5-1-.2()1 Ff~f'1~~~~R9~3, .;-£::;~~1i~ : ?t;\t''~=JA~A'~:r~' ' .. ,:~-~~~-~-=~_]=---=---_-· r-- 1 - ---------
175 - --,----n I I : : - -·· --1 --- ------

- ---·'----·--- r+----·---------·--·------- -ri-- , ·--··--··-1 ·-·-----·-·--·- -
176 l 

1 
[Plus FY 19-20 Revenue I , 169,604 I O 169,604 0 169,604 

- ·--· - ·---··- l- - ·· -··-----·----- -- -------·----·-·-·- - ;---------- ·----- - ------- -~----------- - ·-------
177 --+-- i i I I l i 
178 =--t==---t···-r~~~-F~ 1_j-20 E~p_:ndit~~~==~-· ---------+-{ 168,000 __ ~ __ o~-=r~ 168,00_?._ I o __ -=:16s;ooo- -~---
m- E:-l~~t~~-"~~P'""~·'~_:: ~==:~==-- --=rl-~-r -~~ i- ('°'-~--0--:_j=:-- 1!0

L 

~~ ==+===r==n------====-_:_ ___ -- i -=~~=+- ~ -::-+ -+-----
~:: _ J=_- l:: t~~~.~;::bf"~CARB•l•m m,915 t o--~ I 1:~~~-=-1 O 189,:15-= 
~::----+-·--f---·-1 t---·-------··-···-·-· -·- ----!T-- 1----·------+·------ ··---·-·-·--

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 6 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2 \ L. I 1 --- --06124/ia· 1 I r-------T I -----

3 _ I ~-71-------- ---~~=-!!J~~~-- -· I 2019-2020 r2019.::-2020-·1· Approved I Proposed Propose_d _ _ 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
I I I I I --· -- --- - -------·- -·-

4 -=c __ _L ] i ___ 1 l.-9..:~J Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds ~~mded B_udg~.!_ 
189 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ___ j ___ + . J __l_ 
190 EXPE~DITURE I I I ---- - i-- ·- -- : - -·----·-··1-- I - ---. --

191 __ -l-2.!.!.":~IPublic Health and .Welfare Projects I . L---~ J 
192 ___ l-_ __ r ~91 __ ~Contracted Services ! I o • ==:=[ ______ ____ o_ 

193 ---~---~T-~~~+,Other Supplies and Materials __ 1 ________ _L __________ ~ ---t-----------_Q 
194 ! :J=-7341--l.~~-~~~~_v~~~-- 1 1 l 0 I ! 0 

~::--~1=-=-----~~-~lTotal PubliZ"H-;~(th-ar;-dV{~if;;:-e-Projects \ ___ o_L 6 ! O I O I _ . O 

197 I --h ! I I ! 1---i -------11--------------- . i l i I 1---------··· 
~ ----r-·--r-·-i--t-roTAL-SUBFUNOADi\°EXPENDiTURES _ ______ - · -· 01----- - ---oT ____ _ OT ___ oT ___________ o 

201 =-:J~=-=l- ~ 1t=------------~ ----------~ -+-----T--= ~---_ J _ --=--=---i------j----·---:--= 
202 SUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: ! . I I i I i i 
~~:---r----~=1· ·--i~~fg1r:.~1n~ ~~1~~·~_.;_·-{0~I;:e2J>~9~-~·::x~l\'Bt~~-~~~~2:1'·F. 1~::~. ~2;°9J~?~;.<;,~~-------=--=··~--- -~-- ·-=+- ---1-

1

1 

______ _ 

20s ·-i--- -t-·--\-\Plus FY 19-20 Re~enue · ----------- I ,--o---r-----: --0-----r · o---- -
--i-·---~. -~·t----- ----------- -----· -· --..,---,-------1----->--------· ---·· 

-~~~ =:-__J-==:± __ ·:=-f ~~;;s-FY-~-20 ~xp~~~tur~~-=---~~=-~--- ~I +--_o __ ,:=_-:§=----l-- -; ---t::::o=::r:= O ______ _ 

::::=--\--:- :---=- T~"''"°'~;,000~--_Eir .. .__-~~~~::_:-:_ I o ----1--=o~-~~-=-1- -~-o -~+-=--q=-·a--~~~----
211 --t--1 --i·-1----------~-- -i----,----i------------1 --
212 --t-- -1-- r-----------------------· ,,------t------r-----o 1 __J_ ___ o __ _ 

~~: =- l-- --~=-=-1 : · ~--=-~---~ -_:--~~-~ --- =·-- ___ -__ I 1--1 _ ---:--~ :__F -0 ~:__ _r----==---=!==-o:-==--= 
!~;=-:--- I :__if=~~~~~-202~S~=:dAO~B•l.ooe 11 2,986 l-~---+-~~-86 __ J o I ~~6---· : 
218 _ __ 1_ -+~---++-----~~====~-=-- I 'I -r--------r----i- r _________ _ 
~~~ --+----:----tt----------- ---- ---·--------- I ------!---------;------+-----

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29, 2020 7 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E l F I G I H I I I J I K 
I I 

·----4·--------L---~ ----]=+-----++---------06/24/i.o___________ : ___ J_···-· ----- : 

: =i~_t_-==jf=-------_:::@120 DS ~~--- I '~±~"{ ::~7."~;;~t:;;::." -~ 
~~~ ~!~~:~~~ GIS-GE~~~i~FO~'.ION SYS~EM ~~=-~-:_~_-- I .l _____ +----=~J_ --== ________ : ____ ::::i::-==== 
~~: ~=- -~~~~ ~~:;;~lrri1~01~;~:u~ons_~ci-~~ts ·--==:-=:--·--- I I -- - T,SOa!·--------j- 2,soof- l ----- i:5o0 
225 i . I I ! I 

:::=--_ -- ~ti ~-~]~~~"IT:·:-m·~==:=-=-----' ---~50·'1=-~1=-~~:r- a1 2,500 
228 __ J__ ----+~i:~.!:-~UBF~!'!_D_~~~VENU~--- ----------- 2, 50~ ---- - -~J__ 2, 500 I 0 2, 500 

:::rodorr~ :th'*t~~mm00tP;,;:5~~ -~--- ~=: - - ~- - j== l _____ +----------------=:=:= 
::: .. _I =-t :~~=:~~~:~O'---=:-~~-= ==- i ! --- ---°t~=:_:--:-- ____ : F ___ __ : ---~=~~: ::: t ---[ -lf""'."!~'0·~.,~~ Pmject•___ ___ , -~- _?_~------ _ _E_i-- -------9.t ____ ± - --~-
237 -! 1 _---I TroTALsuBFuNoG1sExPEN01Tu~ff--- ~ I ··- o 1 ----o 1. o ! · ~--=----o 
::: ___ L_ __ t __ 1+------------------------~ --------t-----~-------+-----J---------

___ _L _ _J_ - + ----------·-- --T -- ------
240 SUBFUN~_~l~.r~~v11J, ... : _. :· ._ ., __ , __ ,. .... _., __ .... ......... ,_ .. , .. ,,, ..... ..... --~ ·-.i.·: .,, .. ,." '. _L ·.-...... _, .. ,.-,..··.·.- , .. , .. ---- ·---_L __ L __ . ---. - 1---------
~:~ _ , _ -------tl~~-~~1)!1!!1$.:8.~l_a11.c~ Jll)Y l; '- 29-19;. Pc_~r YE;~~_p_ort,;: \'1~''.<:--~ ·. - ... _-· !O!: !5_~96;8.· [------- i _ _ __ : -------------

:::-: ~i_-- . HH''"~y ,;::z~~"""'--===-=~=--==-~·o -r-----:=--r ::: 2.soo ___ 1---°--=--=t=-''~---.-~: 
;;1=~±- }:.- -t:~~.:~~:::~~.~~;~·~=~- 1:~-t~h0==+--~~~oo --_ 

__ _L_-=f=--·-------------- ------- --t-·--··- --1- T------ --

r~ ~-tt==n~~~~~~t:"'. -::; ~~t.:.l 0 r---7-.:.=-
255 I I I I I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
f'n11nf,, f'nmmi<:<:inn .l11n<> ?9 ?n?n 8 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H l I - - -~ J K 

~ --1 j fi=~-=::=~~~~~:~AM-:--- 2019-2:- -:~~~~t---Approved -1- Pr~~:::d--=' 
4 -= _ __=_ I I ·------------- ----- Org Bgt ·- Am~ ___ j- Amd~dagt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

256 SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS I i I 
~::-------- Tra~;fers In from Oth;;:-Subfunds -=------·---·-- -- +----1 +- -+~=-==== 
~:~ ---- ---T 3: IT"M!" lo-f<om ~""'""d019 ---- -----i 

1

-- ··- 67,488 : . --·67,488-i-----~----67~88 

~:~ =-- --+---=l_!otal Tra~~~~ lnf--;=-a";;:;- Other Subfu;dS- Ill! ----·~ 6~~88 1--~-=- -67~-ssr·-.=- 0 -~7,~88 

~f: ! --~ - ,TOTA':'~~:-·:T~N~FERSIN--~-- I I T-,~ ·~~-- 0 I --67,488 _ 

'" ===f=- T,.,;J,; L to -o.:i;="""' - ------- I I I ; ----i-- ---
260 Transfer Out to Subfund 020 61,261 61,261 61,261 

Transfer Out to Subfund 7.0 0 0 0 

"' _J __ I--=- 1_ "'"''"~"'.~:'"b'""" :~=-~=-:- t-t-- , -----·oi---- : I , I : 
:;: =t=i==J-:==::::=:!"t to oth;;~b_r;od~=---=++--9 _ ~~-_ 61;;:'+- _ o t 61,261 

~:-=c-T--t~~o~~~:~~~~~=:~~~:~ _______ ±l_ --~~~~- ____ :+---~'~'~! ____ :J _____ ~~,~~ 
278 ~~BFU~ BAL~MMAR'.: J. .,. : _ ; ., .. _ "« ; :-. .,. - , ,: · . . _ . ·-~--~·:.·cc,_.-r,::.'.-.;'.' ,.,.,J _ I;.; " "·- .. 0 _ _ ,_L_-----f--- ·---+--====±= -
~:~ --+-----1 ----l-f~leg1nl!lflg'f3~!~!!S~ ~.u!y · 1,_:?-q1_9 . ' · .::-:~·-·,;.:~~·;;~,,,J~}; :;~<··; ; . !1~!9~_9 •.. --;-1 --------+- --~-==t=---_ ---·-
~:~ __ -1

1 

~~· FV19'2oc.,-;;-r;;'"'''"!"-'""'-"t~c"' o ~i7.... + " .. " } , 1 , 1 .... 

284 
~--_-f--1 ~ ! ~ess FY 19-20 Cash_Tr~nsfers Out tc;°l:Jth~r~----'-- - 61,261 o I 61 ,261_ · ~~--: 61,261 

285-- -=--+--___ -- I 
1

R~~~xp-;nseEffuct ==----=- (61,261) I 67,488 -t 6,227 -~--- ~---
1 -·---·-------- =r ·1 =+--·--+- ·---+--f----

Transfer 1:_ fr~_m Subf~~-:1 ~ =--=-·--- =r ----_::_-:__F-- : ~- __ o_=J 6-----

E:::~=-3:_:~~:~=~~-:::- 21,~ __ •7::_+~_ +I 0 ~ 89,216 
-~,- I I t--- --

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 9 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I FI G I H I I - -, J ! K 
A I B I C IOI E _____ __j _______ _j_ __ _ 

~ ~- I _--tr==-..:- __ ~~i~:;;~~--- I l~~:::o~~~l~:--t?:::- -1-. ~;=~~:--
~:: ~~~:~~~ 15M ~ail Renovation ---· ·------1 r : =r 
:: t'°oo o~,';,~~:;,,, '""'' -- -:__~=~~ ---o ! ------+-------~---o+------·--o-
~:: ---' -- I '''.;~1,~tm~~l"COm~-:__________ ' ---+---~~~~- r---- · ---!~~-----5·~~4--------~ 
300±= i r1 _J_ I I ~1 :: ~~~_:H""' Otho'~~~=-=-~-=-:~~--_ -----q------=t=:::~o~ ;-- ~OOo ! --: '·oOo ______ _:'OOQ~ 
"" I 9tt30~"b1i<·s,toty P,aj'"'- ----- - ------··---~ ---L- -----·1- ----···--r---------- 1 ------------
305 =--- --r:~321T!Engineering Ser¥!~---~=-~=~=~~=--==--± ------ -~~t=-~--~2,5001==-_ __ 2,000 ! - 24,500 
306 __ __L_].221 I Evaluation & Testi'2g __________________ _L , _ 2,~-- 2,500 : I 2,500 

307 __ , t·--"'r O_thoC_(o_""~"'"""""------------------· +-+-----· . ___ ,_ ______ _o_i___ 1.so_ll_F 1.soo :: ~-- -L _--i6: _;:;~;::~:~~£;;;;~"·~ _:::_--_:-_:=~=-~ i t __ r:: 135,00oJ:::-:.::ndof _::-__ 1~·000 --_ --3~~-
310 __ -~-_!~ICom_munication Equip~~'2!_---- - -·-------- ·-·· I l- ~ -------}t-----15,000 I 15,0qQ_ 

:::-=--1--±J±:r~:~~1o,~;!~:!f-=·"'---~== ~..:_-:.- --11 -- ~----: ------- ·--:------ -----~r--· 2~:~~~ , -----~~6 
:::·--~--=-~--~S~UN~~XPE~~-~~~-~--360~~=2~~~~--- __ ~.~-
316 -- 1 ·-+r- -------- n---------:------1-- 1 

317-:__-_-.--------t-!- -~~-----~=:_~_--------,--------i----_=:_]-=-~-==-=--==---,~=-----1-----=-= 
318 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: I . . . i ! l_ i i 
::: ..:-:-_ ~~~§iiifui~"!'ir>~£~;/'1[~•r~1i1t"'A•;D~fM~r-·· ~-,:,1 • ] .¥b-<t# ··

1 
___ =:~~r-~- _____ --!- 1 ___ _ 

~~~ -~ . -- 3f ~:~;,;~~,,~~----~~~~~=-~~---:___} ::::::: i::;,~F.~:d--~:i~---
~~ - -=*- -~~·'Ex''"" rn~--:~-:-~::=_=.= I _ ___1!__-:::-1:.::~i :::°:'l__t~~"·~oo) -
328 Less PY Encumbrances 7,783,219 0 7,783,219 1 7,783,219 
329 ;(~_·(E:~-PetisE!s , i'1~iuc:ie~:_in1PY'Enc.~ ileidipcige"; - .. _: · . ~ · .- · , .. _ .' Q.· - · 3~:5 ~oo'd< · 335,ooo 

~~~ ---- - -+1~timat~~ Ju~e -30 2~20Subfu~d 15M Balance --~+-)•>:~~~'ti?:·/-:"J (260,000) 1--28:, 1 -9~ .. j . ·- .. . ~ ----

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
rnunfu rnmmic:r::inn . /11n~ ?.Q ?n?n 10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A l B I c l Dl E I F I G I !::! I I I J I K 

: =~J=--1:: fl . --=-=-:~;;;~----~--.. -- 1 

_2019-20:- 261~0--!-· Approved_J_+~~ed -p;~~;d--
4 ~- J =1 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

::~ ~UBFU~D;R~ -' Co:ouse~=-· - -----
1-t --~------·=t===---=J-·--+----=--== 

::: ~~-µ:~~~,~H:::-:~:~~=-----·=:::· . · : I I -, -==--F==-:t--~~::t- '·"'·"' 
337== --I49~~ [o~~~~-~~-----------~ -==-- 1 ----·-- ---··-- ···- :-- ·-----o[-- ---------0-

330 ----t=- I I !Total o~~r Sou~~--.. ------·---····------ i 0 ?_J_··-----~+--3,393,951= 3,393,955 
339 I ' I I ! :::--+---L· _ tlTOT~~'":~~~D rnT 'EVE~~--=~:-==---~ I o l·====s===--· o :·~'"°''+-- ~:~~~-
~: "''!'E~~~~IAdm;o;,~'*''" ~~ ''*'~-~= --===:~=~==J I -i=-__ ::_ _ _L::_.:.:_::.:::::.::.i _~~== 
~:: = --i--{~~~i~=~rlty --------·----=~=~=~= ; : ----=~~------- ---l--·-----------

0

-\ ----To~T --=--==~~~ 
::: ---J-_ _L :::r====--·==:~-_=--:===-----+j~~-r= ::::.::T _ -- L =- ·:~F ::::: · ·:: -:: =-+==±-ifil 1 ~:~7.';;"o;;;e;om.OtA;oruc•.,- - - --_-=---=i+= 1 -----+=-~~:m·l-==-TIH::+-=_so.oo~ --,,;;:;~ 
::~---·1 I ~~~1 i:~!(~~:~~!n:~;~~ng-·-·--------~--- ·------------EE --t--- 6~:6~6 \ ··-· ----~N~ \ 3s,ooo ---~0~:6~6-
353 --1---+-;Joperating Lease Paym~nts -=~-~~==~--=--=---=---! ' -==--- I -==--395r--·---·--3~-~==-= 10s ! =---
354 _ I ___ L~35~_i BuildingM~intenance&Repair ---·----it------+--~-~---! -----~?4·---- 1,000 1 1,591 

m~~t~s~~~ :~:~~-... ~~~-=qt--=-1==~~t 9=·~,0,:r----1,5,~ 
359 +=435 \Office Supplies I !- 130 I 130 
360 -=- -- 452 Utilities ---==-=--==----- ,----· 1,72?. I . 1,729 1,500 I 3,229 

361 __ __ . 499 ~hoc s,ppt;~ & "'""'" ...... ---·-···· 11 I 93tJ....... 931 I IOO ··"'" 
362 --r---503 \Excess Risk Insurance I 1,000 \ 1,000 1,000 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 11 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

: : -~-:-+-~f---Tt =~~i~~~~=- --==rt "" '"' ~-:::~:t ""'~·' J:,~~.~i ,,., ... , 
4 _____ ! ---------------- ! i Org Bgt _J_ Amds i _ _Amded Bgt ! Amds _ J_~mded Budg~ 

363 +1 I 709 I I Data Processing Equipment I-+----- i 23, 114 i 23, 114 I I 23, 114 

~:: ~-- ~~T~---=~ i~~;:~u;~u~~~:~~ture~-~====-~~~--- - - l~r-=:==~]---~~~ I ---~~- ~--~-~-1-~:~ITT---~-___ ;~:~~~ 
366 ---T 7201 Plant Operation Equipment ________ ______ ----P=---- ' ---L-- j _ 8,000 T- 8,000 

~::-----!---- -- ~~~~i~~~~Egq~:p~oe::ment-~- ------ --------- -( --of-----_B_'._1 '.0+ - - ---------~~6f----~9-~i------- ---~~ 
~~~ ~=--:-t= _ fetal General Administra~~o-;;--p~-:~~---~--===-- ~ _ - --------~- 329,~'!_+-_ 329,0491 1,651,23~ 

1 

1,980,284 ---+ --' ----------------------- -------- L- --------'----------!----------------------l------+-------------
371 ___ 9111~e~Administ_i::ation ~__i::_ojects ___ _ ______ _____________ l__ -- ----~+ - ______ j_ _ ______ _pj ________ _J _____________ ~ 

~~~ -----r----+---J lTotal Ge~ff~l Admi~l~t~~tio~P~~je-~~----------~- 1 

0 O i . 0 i O I O 

~~: ===t=~= I --=+=i===---===~-=~=---==~-=~==~~:=-=---===tt----1-----~-r~-=-------I -------1---------
375 -----1--+--[EoTAL suBFuNo cRT-EXPENoiTuREs _____ I o I - 329,049 I -- --n9,049l-1,6s1,23sl 1,980,284 

377 =--=--_L __ I -r--------~===-==-=---=-=- ---- l ---~i--==--i--=~-==-~------=--~i=---===~ 
378 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: , i ! i ; I 

~:~ ----1--1 
1 1:~~gfo~tdiI~-'~~<l~-il!1x: 1j~~2iF~-- · _._-_' _, :"· .. ;r{:·:~~ -:

1
r §:

1 

;~.:f?J;_c;~~t ,::-.:: _ 1 __ -----+~=~~~-=--T- ~~=--+,___--_ -_ -_ -----~== 

!!i--f 1--~;;:~~~~~>=~5t=;i~~:::~.~~i~~~~;~::::::!q-~~~ 
E~~-1~~~~=~=~~~ ~=-0--~-~-~ -~ 
21~·~-~-~···~C~~ ···~·~~=~·~' ! 

1~~~· I ~~ 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
r.n11ntu r.nmmi_<:_<:inn .J11nP. 29_ 2020 12 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E - ---- H I I I J I K 

_ _j_ I : ==t=-~~ 6Ti*:;:~~~AM --~-=-+- 2019-2020 I 2::20 ! . Ap~~ p-;:-c;;Po~cif-· Proposed 

4 _____ =! ___ _ \ l ----------·---- --------J. Org Bgt _ _1.._ Amds Amded Bgt _ Amds __ L~~:d Bu~_:_t _ 

393_ L -----· I I + ' _j__ I 

:::::~~~::;!::::·:~:::~:,~:~'~' =-- -~---- I --~-----~-- L=-----1 - I 
397 48600J ~tizens Group:_ __________________ ! _ 0 I J 0 1 \ 0 

:~~ ·-=--+-± ~Wta• O<hec Gort. )>Cfti>oo•-Gro,,~ -=--::-=:-~-: o I ·-==¢--J------~-.+=I - o I o 

401 =- !=--~ __ OTOTAL susFuNo ssR REVEN~E -----=--==.:-r __ o I - ~ ______ o ____ _?_~ _ ___ o_ 
402 . _j_ _lj I I 

403 _~~~il __ I] -- --~------~--= - _____ , 1------ -r· I -
404 ----l-~~~-$'ublic Safety Projects __ __ ___ ___ ____ ___ _ I I ______ L_ _____________ I __ _ 

405 i t 399 1 I Other C~tracted Services ----- -------·· ~ 0 ____ ____ _J_ _____ ________ ~ 0 

406 --· -- --+---l-_?~9H~ffic~~quipme_~--------------··---·--~ \ I i 0 , j 0 

:~:==-~ --·r=~--~iT~ta~~y-p-~;ject~-~-=-~·=:_-----11---4-·---01 o ~----- o i · 
:~~ =~:- I - i -FTALsLTBFUNDSsR E~_PENDlTURES--·--::=~~~ TT oJ _______ ol _____ --ii;--~-=--=- 0 !--~----0 
----------~-------------------------~-1------~------~--------------J ________ _ 

412 I I ~ I I I i : ! 
413 -SUBY~~UM~~~~~ - ·. ' _,_. .. ~-~--.-- ,-7., ·- ' "-, :· .:._.~:<>f7-'" •·-. -·-,,-r.·<.-.,:·:··.l,.~..,- o~ , .. - ---... ". c ==---~--·---j- ____ i ______ ~~ 
414 1 •1 ' ·Begmmng·Balance.July-1 2019 __ •!_- ····""· ·.:._ ·-:.:;;:..:.r o·:-<,,,.,- 'i"=-" ..,..:<o305 . r ·-·j- I ! 

ff :--~-t1t- I tt;::~:::i=~:- -~ = jt : --L~----=-:~-----~--~-r~~-~[ -:-=-==---
1 

419 1 , 1 r i 1 

::: :_:--1 --+--H'"'""""IE'P'"'' '""'- -----~~- ___ o I o I __ o ==+--~ 0 

:~~ -- -------1-=r ; i---- ! =F-- 0 I --1 0 I 

-+--+-_J-i---· - I ----+-----+---· -

424 ---~~___(_-+-- -----· I -i-----~- __ i o ---

:::- T~~"tim•tod Jooe '° __ '°'' 5"bf"od 55R ''''"" : i 305 __:__ j 305 --b'--+ 
' I I ' I I I 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 

305 

13 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I J K 

~ ~ =i _-t--~11 ~- -- ~i[,~~;:j: ~::::=== : -w~~:±~~~=~~*;~~d~et _ 
:~~ :suBFUND7.0M-~~Ann~xBuilding --~==--=-==--=- 11- 1 I =t==--==+------
::: ~~pooo~--:-==::: :=:___ ____ , -----~ - --- --=r-------1---=--=+---=-~--= 
434 :.=:~-=r==t498o0 Tr~~~~From-county _General)-=~-===-=- :-r·-- --=-37,400 I -~~=---=---j-----27~ }:i -t~oo :;;;~"~'-=::::::: =:=_ ----:~ ~-_::-=:__ : 

1 

___ ,~~ ~--__l7,40:t_=-:::::::=d::::-_=:= 17,<o~ 
439 --- - -------i-- - TOT AC SUBFUND 7. OM REVENUE ___ Transfers In fro~ County 0 3 7 ,4ooj ---37--;-.4001 - -----0-: 3 
-- . - T------------- - General Fund will be ---- ------,------+- ----

::~ ~PEfo--~uRES =+r-=--==-===--==~-- ~~~~:~~~ed trom Bond ---+-----=:::-:::~=----+:-_::::-_--::::__::t ----
442 ___ U.!2 20 Administration of J~stice Projects __________ ciuan_iuanioio] ___ 1 ____ _j ________ :-::-=-r----- -- 1 

443 i 321 Engineering 35,000 I 35,000 i 35,000 ::; ==t==1--~~ ~val~"}ion a~d Testi~~~=~-==--===-~~= ! ----or---~~-~~-t----~~~6-f------ -~~+-------~ 

jF-~-=--i-~ _1 ~-=i~-:~-,~::u-~-10-.,.~:-Ex--~-E--,~:,~:.- ::_- -_---- ~-- --,_~~-:::~~-~::: :::::::t~-- ~f "··00 ' 
37,400 --+-+ ------- - - -----------------1--r-- ~ -------;------ -- --------r--------~ 

::~ ---+--1 ·----- ------- ------------- I±= 1-----+-------+-- --~----

::: ~·~r 0_70~-'~MMARY' .~.""'"' ''''"~~~19 - --=~=--=----t-+:=4 --_1 m_::: ~ I ---=-- ~=r----=-=- 1 
:::~ --- --+ l""''v19-20•~=--- - --------:::::___ __ -+-i o -1-37;400 t- "·•Do_::_T- o -=~--
:::--t--- __ Less FY 19-20 Expend~~res_==~~--------ff 0 ~!,400 j ~7~~----t 0--i--JMoO _ _ _ 

::: --= I - -- ''"""'""''"..--rn.;ct---=~=---11 ==f~--=r __ _°_ f 
0¥ ' 

462 Cash Transfer In from Subfund BAL 0 0 0 

463 -+---+-H- ---·- I i -- I 0 -- I I ::: ==+-=FR--~ ""m'"~"""'-'~~020_5_"""'""--"-'~~"'-" =- _ 1 -1 . ~--0-~---~-i-_ o I o 

0 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 14 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1-B 1- c IDI - E I F I G I H ] I I J I K 
__ L _______ . . : =--~- t=~t- =- 612~:;:~~~ Ml ---t l wi.;:;:o 1 

2010-202<>_ , App,~ed I Propo,.d Prnp0>ed -

4 ---i--_-_.__ ___ ! J ____ _j__l __ O_ r_g_Bg_t _ ! _ _ ~m_d_s _ _ l Amded Bgt Amt!_s _ __ ~m_d_e_d _Bu_d~=! 
467 ---, - - - i I I ! j I ! 
468 ~UND~-DELCONCA PILOf_!~S600,ooo FROM BAL -+-Tr-_____ --,----=- ---·=r 

REVENUE I I I I . =--=r. 
470 ~-=-+1 -~-0~_6_3 , DELSL IH·-!Payments in - LieuofTaxes-DelConca -'- ·-~--- ----~,178 - ---· 4,178 __ _ - i .~------- 4,17~-
471 1 49800 !Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 I I 14,081 I I 14,081 14,081 "' -·-F--r I i I _J__ ' - i I I 
473 =~- ----+--1 iTo~! Local_.:!:~xes__ 1"- 1 ____ 1~~.!_ll 4, 114 18,259 ~ 18,259 
474 . I i I I I - j I 
475 ~=-~ ·-- --11TOTAL SUBFUND _60~ REVENUE I . 14,081 I . -4, 178 I 18,259 0 I - _ _! 8,259 

:~~ EXPEJorrUREr--r-:---- ---- 1 1----------+------~ -i 
478 _ __ _ __: -=r----1 -T-----~- ------- ____ 1-=-~~~_:__t _ __ -=,_ _T ____ _ 
479 _ __[]~901 _____ 309 Con_~cts With Government Agencies ---rj___ O ! 4, 11al 4, 178 _J _ _ 
480 ! 9910oT 5901 Transfers to Other Funds - 101 - Voting Grant Match l I 55 ,546 I I 55,546 i 55 ,546 
481 - - ·-r-·--1---r-T ----- --·--- i I i l I 

-----L--___ J~----~!~L- SUBFUND 6~~-~~-ENSES -------~~~-- -,---.i. ____ 55,546 i ~!2_?~1 59,7241 O ! -··- ---
59,724 

483 : i i \ ! I I ::: ~~-~-1 - · · · .. -1-- ·· - r+--- ---·· ---- · · ---·- ---··· ----·- --- · --- --- ---1-- -1- -·· - ·· -- - ···· -1---··---~-~-- - -1 ·- -- ·-----· .. . -- --· -- ·- -- --· -- -. · : -- -- ·- - -· - - ·-··-
486 susFuND6a-o~uM"w..-Rv:· : ; --- --r- : ------

---

487 -··-- ---1--1--·--rJ~~eili n'nirlfEl~1~nce, ::i-u~;3} i~o~r9:~1~w.r.:+rf"~;_;;.~;:~~~f?·~i'f~' ~~ .fi?'t-i~-1 ~5'f6.-,_~; --- i l ··-

::: =~-~ :-~=-I-~~~}-i :~u~:~;~:~~ -~e~en~e ·· . -· .. . ~-~ · ·- -· -~=- -_L_F4~;~c~----~ 1s,259 o J~-~~= 
::~ =-~-~~:~~-T+~=rl--1 Less FY 19~0 Expenditures - - ; ; 5S~~46 _L,178 I 59,724 I O --- -\---· - 59,724 ______ __ 

492 i l ! I ! ! I ::: --__ T __ \___ 1~1, Reve~ue/Expense Effect : t1 -(41~65l _ --r--o--r (41 ,465) o 11 --- (41-:-465)~== 
495 ----T·---T·----, I - I i ~- ~ 
496--t·· --+---~---1 --------- - i I I i 0 -------·--- - --0---

497 ------i--+--- I I -,--1-·--- . --\ 0 0 ---

498 -----1----r-----i - I : · ~ -
::: ::::--C+~-= -- \ l""m"•' J""' 10 2020 '"bf""' •oo ''''"'" ______ 11-220,0'"-+---o ~ 220,051 I o __ I 220,001_= 
501--t----:----~t-- r-- I · =i= ·-

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Cormtv Cnmmi.'<:sinn June 29. 2D2D 15 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

IFI G I H I I I J I K 
A I B I c lol E _ _j_ _ _ _ _j_ ____ -r : ~--l t --1 f -----6/~~~;~ AM- -:=-----1t 201;:~:~-+-To19-2020 I APP'"'" I Prnp~~ i ''"'°'" _ 

4 - ·- ___ i _,,,_ I ·- - - ·! _J__ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds ~mded Budget 

502 SUBFUND H72-HWY 72@ TELLICO PARKWAY _u --+ I I 
::: N~~~p~~:o O!"'_F~.t Thrnogh S<,,.--- - - - - t·-: ---0 i 93 ,48,. 93,480 ----- -1·--- -·--;~~:~--
506 ~--=t::_=-_-~T==-~ -=l~!-~'-~~he"~-~ur~es ~~---------T--l"~-==..==~-ol---~J 93 ,48IT-=:=-=:__ o..J ~ -- -93,480 

::: :~----+:::..J_-:::~*°TAL SUBFUNO H72 REVENUE _ _ ------H-=-=---o:-i-=~ ?j:480-!----¢-----~~-0+ ~==~-__ 93,480 

509 -- ___ _J ____ ! -- ·----------- - ___ Li-- -- ! I ± ! ---

5 ~~==-~ -- =~- 1- : 1-r-=~=~ 
::: :_::: -t:.::::t:::J [Toto,HtghWo~~O' Cop;ta.Proj&;;- =:::_=-_=: I _ I - --,t---- 1,000 I 1,000 I ---0+ --==- 1,000 _ 

515 -----1 -- -- -!-- -·---~- _I_.________ 1 -J.------ ··-- ·--;;1·---------· . -·---1- ... ___ __ _____ _ 
516 .... ....... _ _,

1 

___ ___ ....j ..... . -~_16 -+~ontribu~-~~s _________________ _ _ _ _ ____ _!
1 
__ [ 0 I 

1 
0 I : 0 

517 I . I I ' I ------ --r-·-· ..... . 1--- ·---·-.. ·----- --·-----··-------- -- ---+--,--- -------1------ -··- -------,--·-----
51 B ! i I 1Total Contributions I ; 0 l I 0 . 

519 ~-~~=---~.:~.~-=r~::=r.c==~=~-==--=-~-------- ------- ~=----~~--=-=--=--r--c:::-..::~=:=--=i::.--=.==---T -=-==~=c.=-===~-===· 
520 _ ___ _l_ _____ ~! _ __ J_lTOTAL SUBFUND H72 EXPENDITURES !_] __ _ __ cu 1,000 I 1,000 ____ _Ej_ ___ ___ 1,oo~ 

.::: :: ___ L __ L_JJ . .. -- ----- -- -- i 1 -. --. + --- I'----· ::::.:c=--~J..:: __::.:::=_:_:_:: 
523 ~U_!3~~~?. .. H72 ~UM~RY1_:_j · ·· _ _ ..... __ _ ., .,,- .. ,.- .,. ~ -- ~ · ~ .-- ~ ·~ .... ,,.. ... . . _!.._.. _ . -..... ...... L. -t~- - ---t------ -·-·---·-----
524 1 i 'Begin~ing- Balar:ic.e:J i.j ly,~1:,:?-oJ 9.-'~asli': p1wYr; · R~port.:c'"':'. _,_,_, 1 ·\·· 1'~iQ!§'·'~": --r-- i 

:~ :::::±~~f-~,,,-;_~:-~:~~~. :~-------~---- __ -_·-_-__ .. _,_· _ ... _-L~; __ J_ ~--___ -.f~--~1---9:-480 ; __ _ 93,480 I ___ · _---~-=~-=--f_--_-~J3 ,f~_-- ---~~= 
:~: ~~~=i-~-=---~~~~=~-=-=W!:---;;~-FY 19--20 Expenditures ·--------=---R=---j~-==t_1~~- I 1,000 :J ___ o _=r----_-_--_1_~~~~-·- -_-_-_--_ 
529 i 1 jj ! --1 i t- I 

:~~ =-~-=r·- --~~~r---=·-+-,~=-venue/Expense Eff~--------···-----l-=--1---0-==:-92,480 92,480 - - 0 ==:t - 92~48o---~ 

::: =- i--=F= ~"' T,Oo.1ed• 1rnm Sobfo•dBAL -- I I · O F--- ~--+- -;~~_:_-~= 
:~: ~--:---~--~--- _L=~ 

1
1:_e__ss PY E-ncumbrances __ -_-- ---T±T 94, 176 _ _ 

1

!_______ -r--=---r-===-~== 
- ---,---- -J_____ - . . - ---- --·----+---

::~ --·----t--+-·--· I I Estimated June 30 2020 Subfund H?~~e___ ; I (80, 10_~.L- 1-~80 12,380 _o __ +----~~---

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
rrurnf11 rnmmic:cinn . l11no ?Q ?f>?n 16 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I K 
1 ---±-··---+--=w ---R---==+-··---- - -~-1- --- -------: =-~---r-- l::::-+1 6/2::~~~:~ AM ---tt.:ZCJ19C2_0_2--o-1-;-2-0-1-9--2-0-20-+--A-p_p._ro_v_e_d--+--Pr-o-po~;d-i_ Proposed --

4 I J_J_.. -+·J __ O~g-~~t I Amds Amded B~t Amds .J Amded Budget 
538 ~FUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPRO~~- - ----- ·--, _L ________ .i_ I - ti __ _ 
539 NON-REVENUE I I i I ! l 
540:-1 49ooo!Oth~rN~venues9"_urce~. =t=J---·- --oT-----+1---- o ----· · - - 1··----------- 0-

::~ =~~~1----~~±=----~~-~-ta-I Other Sources _ ··- -----·=-----Tt-=:~:~~----o-+----\12-+- o l ---·-_-+t·--- ----~ 
::: ==t--t-~--- TtOTAL SUBFUNDSiMREVENUE- ----------::::::+-! ---~='- 0 I --1-==---0 

546 -EX~IT~~1- -· ___ Li_::::::_-_:: _ -- ---- i L-: - I --- - - J ~=----=i-:::::=_:_-=-:: 
547 ---· -+J.!3~~!~~-~!~~-t:._~~pital Proiects ! _

1
1. __ __ _ __ _ ----~- _ _____ I ________ ~---· ---· __ ----~-- _. _ ___ _ . _ 

548 -·- -·-'-·- .. ____ -~--_3~~1--10th~ Cor:!_tracted_ Services _ l 0 I 0 I j O 

549 ______ J ___ -- -~ -·- _ _j_J__ - --------~--i ------·-1----- ·- ------1-- -----------
550 ___ __ l _______ i ___ --\~tal ~ighway & Street Capi~~Projects -----+-I O t O , O 
551 ' I ! ! I ! I l 
552 =-~-----~- ·-=-- ~ - ~ 316rTc0n"tiib-ution5==--~~--- ----]__ 1 · - ----89,820 r-·-----·· ! 89,820 ·----· -·---r----- - ··59~1 

::: ---1----+-·--· · -~-~T~t~ContrlbutiOITT-- ·--~--t-------B9,82o+ -- -------1 --- 89,820 : ---·--i-----· -·-- 89~8io 
555 · ----r- · - 1-------1 t---------------·----------~ --·--- - ---t·---· -----+-----r- r -------------
556 ·-·----i--·· --r --·---I t-ra:.r"ALsuB-FuNo-s1M EXPENDITURES - ------r··-:--- a9;s20;- --- ·--- · J ---89.8Wr-------- ·r -----·-59o-i120-
551 -·--T-·----1 T i . . T ; 1------- I I - i 

::: ·SUBF~~-D SIM -S~MMARF : ~-~- · ·- -- · --- ·· -· - ·- ~--·---++- - r: __ _:_=F---·· -_· ::__···-_-- -.. -I - - · - ---· _-- - --- --+--·-· · ::_ __ ____ -_::_= 
560 ---- -·---i·-- ---i- - T_J;Beginniiig s·aiance Dli1y ·i j-:21f1"9:.:?- ::s:f;:_;_;:': -;_-;:s:,. ~.~~:': '· . · -· . 89 ,820. > ."----- -----±-·------,----------
::~ =-~-- -:--~~-=j=~=-=t~ P;us ;v19;2~~~~~~ue ' '" ·- '- --- _:·_- _·~---· ~~--~ ----!~ .. -o ·-- -----t -:-----t- o - \ o ---·+--------o----
563 -- --- :- · ·- --~ - ----i--y------ - -------- -------- -----Y- I . 1------ ·----------
564 ==-~!~-=-~-- , ------+-1:~~~fi?~~o Expenditures ---t1_Ji9~82.a·- ~--~-- -·- 89,820 o l ----8~-1ff6---=--= 

::: =-j-=-=::f=-_:: _
1

:::·'"E"~· Eff&• _____ ::::±j_· _(:·~2~-i--==~--- (89,820) 0 ---{_:__ _(89,8_2Q_L __ ::: ~=-=--~- \ ~ Pl~0~nsfe_r In from Subfund BAL ----------- _ !+--'-=t--~~----· 0 =± _ :-=----=I 
:;~ --=±-------~ --++-------- ------+r---- t 0 -+=-- 0 -== :;: =--+---+--- .Lj""m"•"}""" ,, 2020 '"bf""' SIM"''"'" -+-+--_:__ ,,----=F , 1 , ~ , :--a--·-----
574 ----i- I I I I I ----;....· ----
575 ------T---- - -- . -·---- I 1---------1------- I ----- ---

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 17 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

~ ~~t-1~4yn=== ~~~~;~~:~AM ---j J~~A~f:;~l~;;~~:.~~E.~- • 
s76 ____ i ______ J ____ J_J ___________ .. ... _______ __j__l__ i ___ L I r ______ _ 

577 SUBFUND 019 - FY 2018-2019 Projects i I ! I ! 

::: ":''T-~~L04~Tiff p,ym~;; ;~-u~m r~•• -0thec ---::=-:-tt==-=1 o I - ___ _ ___:~-- - ---~-~~ 
501==-=r=-1~=1_°1::-=---==-·-· . ___ __l_+-- -------l I I _ _________ _ 

::: =-·----1~-==-1~~-- ! 1 :::~~-:~a~:~::
5

019 REVENUE :=--=-~ 1-~=~ :-1==-~-+ ~: --- -=--+_-:==--:--=~ 
585 --=i------r---+-1------ - ·- ·------ r-1 - - - - --·- - - I =-- -------+·-----------
586 "EXI>oomfREsr----1~1 --·-·- - --- - -t+_ . -----~----- , ---=--ti -----·------
587 · I l i n I . · ·· ·· ·· 1 · ·· · · · ·-· ·· -· .. · -1 ... ·1 - • · · - • • ••• . • · .... .. . .. . •·• · ·-· ' ..... .. .... ..... . . ..... ·- · -- ; ••.• Y .... - .. .. -· . ... ..... I ... .... .. ...• ... . ·1 ·- .. .. -· .. - .. - .. .... . ... .. · - ... , .. ·- -. ... . .. .. - - ·-

::: ·sua-F·uirio19S~M.4R~~i ---- ---t I -t·---- -·-t----- 1 ·--+-----------·--
::~ =~-=-r-·~~=t=-~~ -!=~ -~~$i~n)~in!l::~~i~~~t:0~tli§j~)i12~·~0h~~~;~~p;~~ >- .: 

1
· · ~;-_>·f29,~ ~r:·. ~=-=---·1-- :=~==- -r-:=-==--=-==· 

592 ==-:·l= --~=~~=~~=f ~-=_,-u_s-_-Fi- 19~3.-~--~-·,;;;_n=u=.e-_-~~--~_--=_-_-_·===~==~----T~!"--·---~~--------- =-~L-_-_--_·----~- - i ·---o--·+---------=_t_--~~~--···· _-o_:-_-__ -__ -__ ~· ·-
593 I · : ; · i I ; - -1-·- -I- ·- ·- .. _.J ___ .. !--- - ---·-- - - ·-··- -· ---- --- -- -= - ·:·- -·· - ··---- -- - ·- - --.l. ·- - ---!----- ---l - -- - - ---- - ·- - -- · ::: ___ i . __ --~- . --++L:e:s_s _F~ _1 ~:.20 Expenditures ___ --·- _ ---~--: ----0----i---O--------j 0 i -----·-···- -· i O 

::~ =-------!--.---~~T=--~F-rR-ev-=~=~~TE!~~~~-E_tt_ec_t__ -- -~~=~~=+-:-----_-_- ~~----- · --- ---i------- --~--------1----_ -_ -__ =o_---- l-----~~~==+==--_::::_-a--·--
598 -- - !--·-r----- t-1________________ -------------l --i- ------1- ! I ------ -·- i-
599 Less Transfer Out to Subfund 020 (61,321) (61,321) (61,321) 

600 Less Transfer Out to Subfund BAL (67,488) 

! :~~ - - - + ---- -~ -· ---+~~P_Y_E~~~~-br~nce ------+-t O ·- t----··+ ---0--- [ 
603 · ·-·- r--· +- - i ' - ··· -·· i -- ···-- -- --,-------·----,----- i 

::: ~~--1 :- -4--$'";m.te,-1;o-~~2020 '"bf""' 019 '''00'°-~~1:---~~+ 0 1 H 68,033 ~':·:~~=~ 
o ·- 1 ------·a-·--- .. 

::: · -r~-:-=rr --- ---=:--=_ _____ · --------- I ______ .. __ _ l ___ _ ! ! -- ··-···· 
609 -·--'- - --l--r-- -- ·--r+·- ·---+-----1 -· t----
:;: ~: ::+=It- m -• +t-----~----=t --··--+• - ••--_:_~--~= 
:;:--1- --+ -ft ---===-=----- ---------·----+-F-- -- --~---------~-------t---==- t -

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
r.n11ntv r.nmmission June 29. 2020 18 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I B I c I DI E I F I §. I H I I I J I K 

~ =-=~~~-=--~~-=0------- 06124120 -- - --i-·~----:::::-__ I _ _ _ 
3 ___ l_ ~ __ ;_L_ 612412~.J.~35 AM 1-t-w-19-2020 \2019-2020 I Approved ~posed l-~~--
4 __ .J_ - t __ --~------- __ \ -t-~~gt =r· Amds ! Amded Bgt ! Amds I Am_?ed B~dge_~_ 

614 ~-=~ i : I =-.-i= 1 ! l 
:~: =~- ---t·---±f--~~--1-Ti"oTA~-~~~-EN~ -j--~---- -312,441_ -45??¥t--829:804f 3 ,~41 ~860\--- -4;2~1,6~-4-

::: =F -t-=~=~-rT·~~ILABLE:Fl!:~- --------=-tb~~-:-'~44t 457,358 829,804+_'.·44_' ·"E+--•,m , .. ~ 
620 --1------:--1---I TOTAL EXPENDITUREfTRFS * 523,081 I 953 ,927 1,477,008 I 1,716,2id---3~93,243 
621 __ _:_~: 1 --=-:=J--=..-=r·"f~!.~l:-TRANs-~E:R.s ouT · -· --:71-·- - 55,546 I +~~6 -----~-t--- ·-55,°546 

:~~ ~-_:_~~±==-~~---~~ f ~EG~!'l_~!._N_G}~~J>-BAL:ANCE - --- -+~~- ·_,·' -9,Bi4;~a(f ·---·----=r--:i:n1~~~~ _ ----=1 ___ 1,77!,824 _ 
624 I 1 1 I . .. •c I 

625 ~_:_--=r=:=--~l=~~j--kes~!~~cumbrances__ _ ---- -- -~- i 
1

_ i, 8?~;_2;_ r__:_-~--- I ·i=--~=-- i - -=~-=~==-~~ 
:~~ ~=-~i=~L---+Jrne~t~~ Budget _ . .... _ . __ _ . ~-\ --- .l. ·. j _1,7_25,625 ~---------
:~:---+----+- .. ,---1-- r Y:EJ(pense in!!hi~e~ in-Py E_nc (Retaift~g~) . ! : · 1 . i · ., -~; h. 33,_5,CiOO r·-- - -
::~ ==t~~=r:==1~~ENDING-ruNo-~~N~Epy Encof$::=~~=:-~=-t- ·- 1 ,?!~~~f-:=J:496_, 569)l 1,281 ,255 ~~o6o,625T---. ---0~aso 
632 --- ·--.----·-+-·-·-···-!·-·1--- ----- ------ ·------liquidated because it was not needed. -·-,- · -- ----- I - i =t=--- -1-----·---
-l----~ ---+--: --·------- --- +----- - --~---- - - ' ----.-- ----------·---

::: --- ·--1-- ---+ .. ------ ++ --.... ----------·-~~j~;t:~p:ft!~~~ta,== :.a~~~;_;s; --:---·-----·--r- --------1--------- 1----------- -t------ ---- - ---
- -- --i-- --·-i------ --!--'·-------------------Difference = 4 012 -- - -----0------- --,- ----- I -- ---·---

635 -- I J_ __ _ J_J__________ ' --- ---- I I --- i _ _ 
s3s ! 11 i 1 I - --
637 ____ l ___ · --r ----rr·---·-· ------·--· -- 1 - - --··----i--- ---- -- : 1 ----1 

Budget Committee June 24, 2020 
Countv Commission June 29. 2020 1Q 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Budget Recommendation -
Highway Capital Projects 

Fund 176 



Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

~hway Capital PrOjects Fulld 1761 --1-1 --- . I . ! ! 

3 Account~ ·- 6/:412020 9:·;-6 _____ -·-·:-1-~~-iowj-~;.;~p~-p~;;;j 
4 Number I I [ Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 

6 Rev~ ---·----------· -----+ I r--------1--------
-· :~ ------· ---1 . ----+--- I 

: ---40_0_0_0 l i Local Taxes -------------·--+. l I ---+-----t---
-·--;-;;n------------------- --'------·- ---+ ______ , 

9 ___ 401101 1Current Property_I!~ ______ __J_282,394 ! I 282,394 \ l--- 282,394 
10 _ 401201 Trustee's Collections - Prior Years ____ _J__ 7,500 j \ 7,500 ! I _____ 7_,500 
11 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy ' 300 [ I 300 ! 300 

12 =---~130i_~Clerk & Master Pri~ Year c;liections_-==-- i ~sou~--- I 3,500 ! ----r--~=-=1,soo 
13 _ 40140JJinterest and Penalty _________ 1 ____ _!_~000 ~-- I _l,~ _J ___ l,000 

14 63-TAT&UPayments in Lieu ofT~~~ ____ - ----+----9,390 _i __ 9,390 [ J ______ 9,39Q_ 

15 _ _i0320 Bank Excise Tax ______ --------+---~ -!-- I-----~----+- 88 
16 ! I i I i 1 

17 _____ =u= _______ 'f otal_~_~cal I~i!~=--~~=~--~-~04,!_'?~j _______ JU _____ 304,17~----------~------ 304,1_~_ 
18 11 I : I i j 

:: =- *=-Toia~~r~::·'~:~llll" __ · ~--~= o L~~-- o+---- o t-- -4== Q_ 

::1:;0~~~-- --~==-=-=1---;~~~;;j----;i 304,1721---~ 
291 1 i I I 

304,172 

LINE ADJUSTMENT 
Budget Committee June 24, 2020 Page 1 



LINE ADJUSTMENT 
Budget Committee June 24, 2020 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

361,000 

Page 2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 062920-

Notaries & Bonds 



LOUDON COUNTY . CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 29,2020 

MARIA D ALMANZA 
AMBER NICOLE BENNETT 
KAREN CLABOUGH 
GARELL FOSHEE 
TIMOTHY L GRINDSTAFF 
MINDEE L MARSHALL 

RICHARD A PROFFITT SR 
WILLIAM BLAKE STAPLETON 
JESSICA STEPP 
TERESA MICHELLE WILSON 


	County Commission Agenda Packet Part 1 June 29, 2020
	County Commission Agenda Packet Part 2 June 29, 2020

